
PUBLIC HEARING 

before 

SPECIAL COMMITTEE OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO 
MAKE AN INVESTIGATION AND REPORT ON THE USE 
OF PUBLIC FUNDS TO ACQUIRE TITLE TO IAND TO 
BE USED BY THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY AND TO 
DETERMINE WHETHER IMPROVEMENTS CAN BE MADE 
IN EXISTING PROCEDURES. [Created by Assembly 
Resolution No. 7, _1964, and reconstituted 
under Assembly Resolution No. 1, 1965] 

Held: 
Assembly Chamber 
State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 
July 8, 1965 

MEMBERS OF COMMITTEE PRESENT: 

Assemblywoman Marion West Higgins [Chairman]] 
Assemblyman Raymond H. Bateman 
Assemblyman Norman Tanzman 
Assemblyman David M. Mandelbaum 
Assemblyman Irving E. Keith 

Also: 

Micha.el J. Ferrara., Esq. [Counsel] 
Samuel A .. Ali to [Secretary] 

·k * ·k 





'Scrno..rd J. Daly 

Henry Ser·vin 

:!!red ~" ehran 

Stephen Dudiak 

0 

Number 
I 

Ii 
!! Dudiak-1 
1: 
I 

I, 

l1 
Ii 
1' 

·1' 

! 1 Dudiak-2 

,, 
I' 
I 

I' 

1i 

ii 
I~ 

11 
! 

!1 

!! 

1: 
II 
j! 
,1 

(. 

'-.. 

INDEX TO :HTNESSES '• 

Pac;e 

. 
287. 

312 

392 

EXHIBITS 

Dcscrintion 

Eight page letter 
addressed to Chaix~an 
of Conuni ttee ' 

Documents referring to 
easements and right-of 
\·mys 

I:--------------------·--------------------·---· 

I 

is2 I 
- ------ _____ _i_ ___ -- . 

i 
I 

I 
I 

I 

Further Testimpny 
I 

In Evid. 

396 

465 

-------------+--------

• 





I• 

ii 
'I 

morning. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: 

i 
163 I 

----------- --- -,----
Good 

This is July the 8th, and 

vre are opening our second public hearing on the question 

of Thunder Mountain. The hearing is being conducted by 
. 

the Commission created under Assembly Resolution 1, of 

this year. 

The members present today 
,,,_ 

are - and we have full attendance, I might add - Mr. 

Mandelbaum, Mr. Tanz_man, Mr. Bateman, Mr. Keith; and I am 

Marion Higgins, .Chair Lady of the Commission. Mr. 

Ferrara is the Commission's counsel. 

I first want to apologize to1 

the members of the Committee. I understand you didn't 

receive your transcripts of the hearing that was held on 

June 25th until yesterday morning. We had engaged the 
,, 
1

1 services of an outside Reporter so we could expedite the 

receipt ot'this transcript, with the intention of holding 

the next hearing on July 1st. It's quite interesting to 

note that we did not receive the transcript until July 7th, i 

for the purposes of this hearing. 
(' 

We also, of course, postponed 
I 

the hearing'on July 1st~ to try to help out Conunissioner 
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I 

Roe. We knmJ he has 'oeen busy with the water problem, and 1 

we felt it would not have time to review the transcript 

before this hearing. I don't think any of us had much 

time to review the transcript, however we will proceed with 

the hearing today. 

.I tvant to go on record and 

indicate that we do need more funds so that we can hire 

more Stenographers to take these hearings, so that we can 

see to it that the Conunissioners do receive the transcripts 

on time. We need our staff of Stenographers augmented in 

some way, so that this can "be handled promptly. We are 

aware that we are only one Commission that has been meeting; 

and that there are many others, but we are hopeful that we 

will be able to get this transcript as soon as possible. 

Today we have scheduled firs~ 

!i a member of the Department of Conservation and Economic 
i 

ii 
I 

Ii 
'I j, , . 
. I 
11 

Development, and who is an appraiser. 

Mr. Daly, are you present, 

and would you come forward? 
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BERNARD J. DALY, 

being first duly sworn, testified as follows: 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Ferrara is our counsel, and we would like to turn the 

questioning over to him so that we can proceed. 

MR. FERRARA: Thank you, 

madam chairman. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Q I think the first thing ""'~ ought to do, Mr. Daly, in view I ~ 
I 
! 
! 

of the fact that this is the first public meeting which youi 
I 
I 

have been involved in you have testified of course in 

executive session - but maybe generally you ought to just 

put your qualifications on the record in some fashion. 

A I run a licensed real estate broker. I have been licensed 

since 1947 in the State of New Jersey. I conducted a 

real estate building firm, development firm, from 1947 until 

1952, at which time I was employed by the ·Howard Savings 

n Company, the Blou Mortgage Company, as a mortgage 

correspondent and appraiser. During that time; I had 

completed over 2,500 appraisals for them. I subsequently 

had additional -- my own office, in which I conducted 
; . 

!I appraisals for many of the banks in the area, for the State 
--- 11····-· ---·--·- - - .. . .. ..... - ........ . 
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oC' NeN Jersey. I am &~ approved appraiser for t~e State 

of New Jersey, County of Mercer, City of Trenton; all 

tmmships. And, I am also an approved appraiser for the 

Jersey Central Power and Light Company. 

I have appeared as a witness in all of the Courts of 

the State of New Jersey, in many of the municipalities, 

and on the zoning ·boards of adjustment. 

In addition to that, I have conducted a real estate· 

appraisal course at Rider College in the evenings for 

three years. 

1 Q Mr. Daly, are you the membe'r of any one of the appraisal 

societies, M.A.I., S.R.A., or whatever the others are? 
I 
1· 

A 1; No, I am not. 
1: 

d Q 
Ii 

You are not? 
[; 

A 
Ii 
1/ 

Q Ii 

No. 

All right. 
Ii 
11 

I. 
/1 

Now, Mr. Daly, I lmow you sat through the last public · 

Ii 
II 
'I 
I 

hearing, the last meeting of this Committee, in which we 

had the independent appraisers on; and as I understand the 

procedure, you are the staff appraiser for the Department 

Ii 
of Conservation, is that correct? 

I 

! A I am one of the staff. 
i 

-f 
·Q One of ~he staff. 

-----------------·-···-----
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A Ue have four. 

Q Four. 

That's in the entire Department, or just connected 

with the Green Acres program. 
. 

A Just connected ·with the Green Acres program. 

, Q You are one of four staff members connected with the Green 

Acres program? 

A That's right. 

Q And in your capacity as staff appraiser, you were called 

upon to malce an appraisal 'or the property which we 

referred to as e1ther Thunder Mountain, or Shepard Pond, 
Q 

is that correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q Now, can you tell me when you made that appraisal? 

A In the latter part of July, 1963. 

Q All right. 

Was that before an outside appraisal was made, or 

after? 

A No, that was after we had received Mr. Slotus.• appraisal. 

At the time, I was requested to make it. 

Q I see. 

Now, when we had Mr. Slotus here, he indicated that 

___,___ _______ ... ·-·-··----··-----~-----·-------·-·~·--------------· 

• 



hLs appraisal uas ordered on July 11, and was submitted, 

I believe, on July 23rd, if my recollection serves me 

correctly. 

A I think that's what he testified to, yes. 

Q And, I am looking at a submission that you had made, which 
. 

the Department has given to us, which indicates your 

appraisal - at least the sheet of your appraisal - dated 

ii July 22nd, 1963. 
• 

i A Yes. 

Q Would that be correct? 

A Yes. 

Q So that· apparently they were submitted approximately the 

sam.e time, if not within a day or so? 

A No. My appraisal was not submitted -- this appraisal was 

not submitted until, I would say, August the 15th; in 

a:round August. 

Q What is the significance of the July 22nd ·date on this 

appraisal which I have? 

A Only that that was one day that in which we visited the 

lake. 

May I show you pictures that I had taken at the time 

of my visit, which was July of 1963? The pictues are 

dated. 
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Nell, let me ask you this, Mr. Daly: You tell me that_th~s 

July 22nd date Qn this appraisal is not the date that the I 
appraisal was made? 

A That was the first date that I visited the property, but 

my complete appraisal was not really completed until 
. . 

around August the 15th. For this reason --

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Are 

.you saying that the appraisal is as .of July? 

THE WITNESS: It is as of 

July. This is the·date. As of that date, because that 1 sl 

the date I visit~d the pro~~rty. 

I BY MR. FERRARA: 
i; 

Ii Q 
I' 
1: 
\1 

:I 
!1 
1' 
;. 
·J ,, 
i! 
I 

Ii 
j! A 
ii 
lj 

I[ 

11 

Well let me ask you this, Mr. Daly - it is misleading, but 

I don't think it's completely material; wouldn't the date 

of the apprai&al be the time you completed the appraisal? 

That would be the date of the evaluation. 

THE WITNESS: Excuse me, 

' ... I 
Mr. Tanzman~ but that is the date that I visited the prope'rfY· 

The date of the evaluation would be as of August 15th. / 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: May I ! 

ask a question4 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Why 

.,.. 
I 
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didn't this show in the appraisal form as submitted? 

THE WITNESS: I don' t know •

1 This is a matter of typing. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: This 

is what you gave us as t:Pe appraisal -- " 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: This 

is the appraisal that was submitted. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

Madam chairman, that 

1
1 situation -- that paper that you have, is the bulk of the 

il 

ii 
1: 
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II 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

values as I ascribed them to the properties. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: This 

is what we received 
,· 
THE WITNESS: Right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: (Con-

tinuing.) When we asked for your appraisal 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: This 

is the sheet of paper that was given to us as your appraisa 

for that project. 

THE WITNESS: Well., at the 

time they asked for what we considered -- I wrote out in 



I 
1: 

!l 
:1 
11 
•i 

' 

!! 
ii 
iJ I, 
11 

Ii 
ii 

I' ,I 

Ii 
11 

II 
! 
I 

I 

I 
---- --- -------------------

__ 1_1_1-f--
lcnchand, from my own notes, the description of the 

property --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: But 

there wasn't any printed appraisal sheet? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

I had that for my file; that's all. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: That's 

all, thank you. That's what I ·wanted to make clear. 

• This is the appraisal that was given us, this one sheet. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Just 

as a matter of information~ may I just make the statement 

that it .is not unusual for an appraiser to receive a 

request to make an appraisal even fiv_e years prior, or two 

years prior; and sometimes in an estate, where a value has 
... 

to be determined as of the date of death, or some other 

circumstance -- so it is not unusual for an appraisal to 

be dated as of a prior date, or as of the date of the 

original inspection. I don't think there is anything 

sinister in this. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Oh, 

I am not implying that. I was only asking questions, 

because I do laiow that it is customary in giving an 

appraisal to say that the value on such and such a date 
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on such and such a date, you arrived at th.at value, and 

~'"Ol~ visited it on such and such a date .. And, as of 

August, whic4 is when you turned in the appraisal 

It's normal procedure to do 

th[1t, is it not, Mr. Tanzman? To date an appraisal? 

ASSEMBLTiwr TANZMAN: Yes. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

1
1 

this is the date that ue received your official appraisal, 

:' and the date that was given was the date you visited, and 

the appraised value- as of such and such a date'? 

I I THE WITNESS: Right. 

As far as the appraisal is 

concerned, Madam Chairman, as a staff we make certain 

notes that we retain ourselves for our ovm information; 
I 

~ I 
for instance, the description of the property, the neighborr 

hood data, and all that information that is relative to 
I 

the appraisal we have. I 
I 
I 

We malrn our comparable salesf' 

which of course were not included in that appraisal, 

because at the time they asked, they asked only for what 

the valuation was, and that's what I put on it, and this 

was submitted for that purpose. 

CHAm LADY HIGGINS: In 
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other Nords, when you turned in a formal appraisal report 

to the Conm1ission, you did not include the normal appraisal 

report, you just had the valuation sheet? 

THE WITNESS: As it is, we 

have so many to do, that we could not take the time to 

write them up, to type them up, and to· present them as 

we ·would in the normal appraisal fashion; which is, we 

make a note to file, with all the important data that we. 

have, and what we use for comparables, and the basis for 

our values. 

·' CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well 

then, when we aslced for the appraisal, it was not the --

THE WITNESS: You should 

have received a copy of that -- my file situation, which 

·was not available then. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: All 

richt, that's all. 

; I BY MR. FERRARA: 

Ii Q 
All right, Mr. Daly .. Unfortunately, that does leave us 

I! 
iL pretty much shorthanded. We thought we had the complete 

I 
i 

appraisal. 

But, let's take your appraisal: As I read the total 

value of your appraisal, it's $1,319,413.00, is that 
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correct? 

That's rif,ht. 

For land and. improvements 'Z 

And you have what you indicate as land and water of 

$1,160,400.00, is that correct? 

That is correct. 

And improvements of $159,,013.00, is that correct? 

That is correct. 

Now, in breaking db\·m your land figure, you have used a 

front foot basis of 6,ooo'rront feet, at $125.00 a front 

foot, with a 200 foot depth, or a figure of $750,000.00. 

Can you tell us how you arrived at that front foot value? 

Well, I have taken the area around the lake, on the road 

frontage, and my estimation was that there were approxi-

mately 6,ooo feet of that area around the lak.e which would 

betaeable for. development purposes, or for values ascribed 

to lake front properties. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You 
I 

are talking about 6,ooo feet of lake frontage? I 

I 
THE WITNESS : Road frontage!. 

i 
CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Road 

frontage? 
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THE' WITNESS·: As' you go 

around it, yes. 

CH.AIR LADY HIGGINS: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: (Continuing.) 

All.the properties, and all the comparables that I have 
. 

used, and that have been discussed, we evaluate the lake 

front property on the frontage that exists on the street 

that fronts on the lake. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

this is what you did in this instance? 
,, 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: Mr. 

Daly, .how did you establish this 6,ooo front feet? 

THE WITNESS: I scaled the 

lake area. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMEN: Did 

you walk it, or ride it? 

THE WITNESS: I rode it, 

and walked most of this property. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: All 

right. 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Q Mr. Daly, in this 6,ooo feet, how is that road frontage 
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conpa.re with lake frontae;e? I 

A Hell, I thinl~ you will find that there is about 5,800 feet 

of lake frontage. 

Q All rir-J1t. 

So that there is not a great variation? 

A No, there is not. 

Q Is this 6,ooo feet, or the 5,800 -- let's use the 6,ooo, 

because the difference is· very slight -- is that intended 
I 

" to be the entire circumference of the lake? 
I 

i. A Yes, it is. 
,, 

·Now --

THE WITNESS: No, excuse 

me. 

There is approximately 

8,ooo feet around the entire lake area, of which I think 

there is 1,820 feet that belong to the Convent. 

In other words, there is 1,800 feet of lake frontage on 

the north part of this lake, which the State does not mm; 

the boundary line that goes along the lake? 

They owp. the lake, but they do not own the area around it. 

The frontage? 

Right. 

So that the area of approximately 2,000 feet it is -- it's 
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al1J11.~'.; the northern boundary line of the property .- -

THE WITNESS: That is right. 

(Continuing.) In NeN York State, and the lake line is ,, 

m·med by someone else? 

A Richt. 

Q Now, therefore, you have taken the 6,o~o feet as all useabl 

lake frontage, is that correct? 

A Yes, I have. And, I'd like to explain that. 

One would find that in certain areas there ·may not be 

as much value as $125.00, yet in other areas, the values 

would probably run as high ~s $200.00 a front foot; so that 

my calculation was, on an average of $~25.00 for the lake 
Q 

front properties. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Excuse 

me. 

May I ask you what method of I 

appraisal you. did use? 

THE WITNESS: I used the 

market data approach~ 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: In 

other words, you used comparables --

THE WITNESS: Comparable 

I 
I 

I 

l
, sales. 

___ , -------- ---
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I 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS; What 

did you attribute the highest and best use to? 

THE WITNESS: I used a 

residential development of a pretty high caliber type, 

or executive tYPe home. 

CHAIR LADY ·HIGGINS: All 

right. 

BY llfR • FERRP..RA: 

Q All right. 

Residential development 

Let me just come back"a moment, and get this footage · 

cleared away first. 

You say that you averaged it out at $125.00 --

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

Q ( Continuing. ) So that there w6uld be areas that were less 

than $125.00, and areas you say would be worth more? 

A That is right. 

Q And what was the reason for that differentiation? 

A Well, in certain areas there is a drop that would make a 

diff~rence, as.far as value is concerned, on the market. 
' ... 

In other ar~as, for instance in the club house area, where 

this is an ideal location, beach front and all, you would 

attribute more value to that. And, the other areas where 

11--------·----·-·--- --- . -··· -· ... -;::-:-~~~-·-·..:::-:--:-:-:---:-· 
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t:1ere Clre :relat1vely ~pod lands for development, ·they 

· .. rnuld brine probably raore money. 

Q Noi.·i, Mr. Daly, you say that the prime area is the - at 

least you say the difference in the area - would be in 

front of the club house area? 

A No, not entirely. This is one of the·facets of it. The 

rest of it --

Q In developing this for this residential development, high 

class, executive type home, wouldn't one of the important 

in;redients be that you had a lake that could be used by 

all of the residents of this development community? 

A Certainly the lalce would be important. 

Q And wouldn't, therefore, the frontage, that beach frontage 

that is in front of the club house; wouldn't that be an 

area really reserved for the ge~eral community that would 

I 
I 
! 
I 

I 

A 

area, rather than the individual houser 

Ferrara, that would have -- the value for thati 

be developed in that 

Yes, but Mr. 

particular portion, would be attributed, or reflected, in 

the value of the rear lots, so that it has just as much 

value, possibly more than the other lake frontage~ 

The use of that, only by virtue -- rather, the use of 

the club house, and the use of that lake, would indicate 

a higher value for the rear lots, in that there would be a 
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club house development. 

Q So that you wouldn't develop that as a· private home area, 

1.·rould you? 

A Definitely not. 

Q How much area do you think you would leave undeveloped, 

or leave in this general sense? 

A I think around 900 feet~ 

Q About 900 feet would have to be reserved for overall use 

of the community that was developed? 

A Yes. 

Q All right. 

Now, in taking into this consideration, this residen-

tial, high executive type development,. did you -- well, 

before we get into improvements, let me ask you a question. 

I see that in addition to that front foot value, you 

have placed a value of $2,000.00 per acre on the water 

itself, the 75 acres of water - 75.3 acres of water - and 

you assigned a value of $2,000.00 an acre to the water 

itself? 

A That's correct .. 

Q Why have you done that? 

A This value -- this lake has additional value that would 

also be reflected in the value of the rear lots. Without 
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tlle lake, the rear lots would be just a normal run of the 
• 

mill development. However, 1·1i t~1 this lake, and with the 

75 acres, this value is reflected agai~ in the rear lot 

values. 

Q But why is it reflected separately, an appraisal for water, 

if it's already 'reflected in the valu~ of the rear lots? 

A This would be in the development purposes of it, that it 

:! \'J'Ould be reflected in the value of the lots. 

!1 

ii 
Ii 
'I 

If you will note the rear acreage, I only·put a $600.0 

per acre figure. -This does not reflect the value of 

that lalrn in that sense. 

Q . All right. ( 
0 

How did you ar.rive at $600.00 an acre for the rear 

acreage? 

I took some sales that were in the area, some current 

sales at the time, and bracketed them, and arrived at what 

I felt would be a fair figure for the area. 

Can you tell us 

Unfortunately, I would have liked to have had them 
I 

before, so I could analyze them, but could you tell us whatj 

the com;arables were that you used? I 

Yes, I can. 

In approaching the value to the lake front property, 

• 
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I have taken -- I have considered sales. They are not, 

in my estimatj_on, comparable in the respect of being 

exD.ctlJ' comparable. They are used as a guide to determine 

Hh.J.t the comparable values, the front foot values would 

br .Lnc;. 

Q Just a moment. Let me asl\. you this, ·Mr. Daly: 

Can you tell me I have aslrnd you for comparables, 

but you tell me they are not comparables 

THE WITNESS: Well, of 

course, there are no true comparables. 
I 

practici, 
I 

That is correct. We under'stand that in appraising 
I 

there is no exactly the same piece of land, all pieces of 
I 
I 

I land are unique,_ that we are merely using ·what we call 

couparables as a guide to indicate a value as a guide to I 

whatever we are appraising. 

A That is correct. 

Q All right. 

And you have used some individual lots, or some other 

parcels of land, as comparables in this sense? 

-
A I have. 

Q Could you tell me, before we go into 1'he individual 

details, what was the -- were they large acreage parcels 

of land, or were they individual --
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ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Let 
i 
I: 

,• 
I ,, 
I 

him give us his comparables. 

~ffi • FERRARA: Well, I'll 

:' come to the details in a minute. 

A In establishinc; the lat.e front values, no where could I 

find a comparable that would have a la:rge amount of lake 

frontage for sale; or that had been sold. The closest 

thine that I know of, that had been sold, would be the 

Urban Farms. And, I tried to check this sale, and it 

was from the Diocese of Newark; and it was complicated in 

I 

I 
that it had several conce.s&ions, and there was no basis 

on t·rhich I could say that this lake, with so many acres, 

I. 
would bring X number of dollars. There is no true 

I 

co~nparable to this lake, in my opi:r:iion. 

I Q 
I 

All right. 

Now, the point is -- that's my question. In the 

comparables which we will get from you here in a moment -

and we will see how much detail we will have to go into -

were they large acreages, or pieces of land, or were they 

individual parcels? 

A They are --

Q Generally. 

A Generally, they are individual parcels. 
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Q . Gonerally they a,:e individual parcels? 
i Q 

:, A To establish the l?-ke front va.J.ues. 

Q Of house lots --

When I say individuals, we are talking about 100 or 
', 

200 foot parcels? 

1 
A That is correct. 

I 
I 
ti 

i: Q, That is, individual building plots? 
., 

A 
~ ; 

ti 

'/ 

11 

That is correct. f 
And wh~t would you say - again, before we get into details 

what did they average out on a front foot basis, the 

!i 
11 
1: 
:1 

1: A 

1: 
[! Q 

I/ 

Ii 
ii A 
I 

.I Q 
!' 

'I 

I 
1! A 

I 
I 

individual lots that you have in your appraisal? 

I would prefer to give them to you, if you don't mind. 

I want the total. I am going to get ·to the individuals, I 

but .-unfortunately I can't checl~ them out this minute. 
,· ' ' 

They vary from $95.00~ to $135.00, to -- ·I think $135.00. 

Would these comparables be any of those we had previously 

received from either Mr. Slotus;;'., or Mr. Stanley? 

I think the ones on Greenwood Lake would be, the others are 

not. 

Q All right. 

Would you please, in giving us some of these com-

parables - I don't want to get into too much detail on 

them, if they are individual lots. You have given me the -

• 
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j: 
II 

1/ 

,, 
1: 
11 

1: ,, 

/1 
,1 

Ii 
I -

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

(_, 

cenere:.l answer that I thinl< is applicable. 

! 
I 

is5 I -+-
I 

It ·we had it before either with Mr. Slotus. or Mr. 

St~nley, please identify it in some fashion, of course if 

yov can. 

A I ~ill do that. 

. 
On the Greenwood Lake area, in our research, we found 

that there was a sale from' Ackerman to Feliciano, which 

was used by Mr. Stanley, at $100.00 per front foot. 

Q All right. Just one minute. 

You say that Mr. Stanley used one of these -- this 

is Ackerman to Feliciano? '' 

A 

Q This we have had previously, and this was a hundred dollars 

a front foot, and this was a residential lot on a lake 

front, or a portion of it, I guess? 

A That's correct. 

Q And on an improved road? 

A No,, the Board Road was not included at that time. I 
Q All right, all. right. I 

I 

A 

Now, what was the next one? 

-l The second one w·as Ackerman to Hug, which we also used on 

Q That was also used by --

THE WITNESS: Mr. Stanley. / 
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(Continuing.) By Mr. Stanley? 

Yes. 

And that was also an individual lot --

THE WITNESS: At 81 x 120 --

That has about $105.00 a front foot? 
/ 

That is correct. 

And that's also on a lake front portion of it, and also 

on the.same road? 

That is correct. 

All right. I 
I 

11 

IJ A Board Roadl The third one is Virett to ~tandish, that was on 
I 

·1 Q 

11 

And that was used by Mr. Stanley, and that is an in di vi dual I 

11 

Ii 
piece of property, indicating $95~00 a front foot, which 

II 
is lake front property; right? 

. i A Now, the next one I used was a comparable, or a lal~e front 

I 

' 

property on Cupsaw Lake, located on Cupsaw Drive. It 

was dated 12/26/6i. The Grantor was Knowlton --

Q What is it? 

A Knowlton, K-N-0-W-L-T-O-N. 

Q Yes'? 

A (Continuing.) 

Q Right? 

To Nelson. 

A And it was a 50 x'l.47 foot lot, and it sold for $6,750.00, 
Q 



or $135.00 per front foot. 

Q Hm·: much is that a front foot again? 

A ~P l :~ 5 . 0 0 • 

Q All right. 

Let me ask you this: Do you have any comparables, 

other than these individual lots, small building lots? 

Ii A 
I: No, sir. You wouldn't fihd any comparables. 

Q All right. 

I A (Continuing.) I mentioned this. 

Q All right. 

:1 A 
(Continuing.) This is the''only ·way that you can guide or 

!1 
1: 

I 

ad~iust your 

All right. 
I 
I 

jl 
ii 
ii 
11 I 

In those individual lots, you have indicated to me tha~ 

Ii 
Ii 
11 
'1 

/I 

f! A 
I 

Q 

' you have received between $95.00 and $135.00 for a value 

of the front footage. 

Yes. 

I haven't finished. 

All right. I realize that. 

I think we are going to be faced with 

How many comparables do you have? 

A I have about twenty. 

Q Well, that's just the point I am making. I think to 
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e:1rnnc1"ate t~·:cnty cases .of individual lots - if they all 

fit into this general pattern - I think it's repetitious. 

I think it's necessary, but I think it's repetitious. 

From your point of v~ew, it is necessary for making the 

appraisal. 

Yes, sir. 

Did you have any large acreage, in your comparables, with 

lalce frontage of any sort? 

That I used --

Yes. 

(Continuing.) As a guid~ to lake front properties, or 

lake front values? 

Right. 

No, sir. I couldn't find any. And, of -- I know of 

none in Jersey. 

\.'Tell, except that Mr. Stanley, and I guess Mr. Slotils ·, _. 

both had used this other property, referred to as the 

Florida Lake property. 

I did not use the Florida Lake property, in that I thought 

it was a purchase by the Stat~ of New Jersey. Even though 

it was an arm's length deal, I did not consider it. I 

knew of that saleo 

Q In other words, you -- okay. 



You -,~elt it Hould be better judgment pot to use the 

Florj_da Lal\:e property as a comparable? 

I\. As mentioned before, I felt that it was a sale, it was 

an arm's·length_.deal, but in my opinion I didn't want to 

use it. I didn't feel it was useable. 

Q All right. 

Now, I want to direct .our attention 

Is this the extent of your comparables, these 

individual lots? 

A (No response.) 

Q (Continuing.) I don't mean the enumeration of them. 

A Well --

Q. The enumeration of individual lots, some of which are lake 

frontage, some of which have road frontage, are$95.00 to 
,· 

$135.00 a front foot, is that correct? 

A Well, in addition to that, Mr. Ferrara, there are sales 

that I would like to enter into that were on an acreage 
I 

basis in developments such as Urban Farms, which do not have! 
Ii 
\j lake frontage, and which bear, in my opinion, a basis for 
I 

I 

Ii 
! 
I 

I 

1-
1 

value. 

Q All right. 

Now, let me --

Fine. Urban Farms is a development over in Bergen 
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Col1nty, as I understand i t'Z 

,.. 
. o.. Yes, it is . 

n 
'v It's a hichly residential area; no lake frontage available? 

A The,t' s right. 

i:t There are no lakes available, in fact, isn't that so? 

A That's right. 

,. 
Q I ,. Urban Farms is a housing development, a residential housing 

development? 

It is a very high class house·. 

Q It's a housing development in the class of $50,000.00, or 

up? 
,, 

A Yes, $50,000.00 to $100,000.00. 

Q All right. 

Now, you say that you have some sales in there that 

you feel are comparable for this purpose? 

A Definitely. They establish what a lot would bring in an 

area that would properly be developed as Urban Farms; or 

how this subject -- present subject property could be 

developed. And, what it would prove, is it would indicate 

what value these lots would bring. 

Q Mr. Daly, are you indicating --

Unfortunately, many people in this room are not as 

familiar with Urban Farms, maybe, and that area, as I may 
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t)C, because I live in that area. 

Are you indicatj_nc; that this Shepard Pond development 

could be develop~d to the same extent, and the same 

classifj_cation, as Urban Farms? 

I certainly do. I think it could be an exceptionally 

good development, and it would be verJ comparable to this. 

It would have to be developed properl~; and it has the 

lake facilities. It has the type of a lake which would 

be a. - if properly developed - would be a controlled lal(e, 
' ... 

which is sfmilar to Urban Farms. 

Urban Farms doesn't have any lake, does it? 

Certainly it does. 

That's what I am saying. 

(Continuing_.) It has a 90 acre lake. 

' Oh, in the Pranklin Lake Club that they have? 

Yes, the Indian Trail Club. 

Oh. 

No~'1, you say that the land is comparable too, the 

useability of this land? 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
The adjoining land, and the lots; and I certainly do think I 

I 
so. I 

Let me ask you what your -- j 
You walked this land; or did ·you just wallc the frontag 

I 

• 
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'1 that. YOlf have lndicated? 
;: 

;1 A 
11 

11 Q 
,: 

No, I walked the land, too. 

Hha~ would you describe as the general topography of this ,. 
I ,, 

• I 
'i 

Shej)ard Pond property? 
I 

i A I 

I 
I would say that there are some level areas, there are some 

I 
hilly areas. It'is Benerally hilly, b~t it is not as 

I 
II 
I 

I 

hilly so that it would not be able to be built upon. It 

is similar to Smoke Rise, and_ it is similar tO Urban Farms, 

as far as topography is concerned. 

Is the rock.condition -- the development of that land, as 

far as the actual malceup of''the land, is that comparable 

}'fi th Urban Farms? , __ 
0 

A Yes, I believe so. 

Q All right. 

' Now, you feel that in Urban Farms, and in the Shepard 

Pond, you would be able to develop an all-year-around 

housing development, the same as Urban Farms, is that 

correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q Did you, in coming to this consideration, did you take into 

consideration the improvements of the land in order to 

come to that point? 

A Yes, I did. 

• 
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/ 

11 

1· Q, ~T.nat \·ras your estimation of the cost of improving this land? 
I 

ii 
I 1 f\. ~vell, I have a plan that. I'd like to submit. It is not 
11 

!\ 
11 
11 

:1 
I· 

available right now, but which would indicate what iny 

I\ 01)tnion of the development would be, and I also indic~te 

the cost for development at that time. 

Q Wait a minute. You are talldng about Urban Farms, you 

are talking about a residential development; and in order 

to develop this' for residential purposes, it would be 

necessary to subdivide it, and put the improvements in, 

and bring water in, or dig wells, or whatever the case may 
' I 

be, or individual septic tanks for each property, is that 

A With a road area, that is right. 

C~ Right. 

Now, have you arrived a:t an estimation of the cost 

of improving this land to reach that point? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q And what is that figure? 

A $760,000.00. 

Q $760,000·.00? 
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A 71i:.tt' s right. 

(Continuing.) To improve this land --

I A And this would -- this would include water, and roads. 

Q This would consider water --

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: This 

is for the entire tract? 

THE WITNESS: This is the \ 

entire· tract. 

11 

1; 
!1 A 
II Hater and roads. 
1: 

Is th.at water on an individual lot basis? 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

!i Q ,, 

II A 

I! 

No, this is water that would be supplied by a water companYI, 

Ii 
or the developer. I 

I' ,! Q 

Ii 
I A 

A Hater system plus roads? 

That's right. 

Q Can you tell us how you --

How many lots would you figure this would divide up 

into, on that basis? 

A Approximately 260 lots. 

Q About 260 lots. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: May I 

asl:, how much of the land do you think could be developed, 

· what percentage di' the land? 
Cl 



THE WITNESS: .L 

o.p1 roximately, 1nclucl:t.nc the lake - about 31!~ acres, 

; ' .uu:c. 

I mean -- let me de it LL::.~ 

I have to suut~tact. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: 

rather con~·uses PlC ·' '•Ihen you say including the lake 1n 

elev c lop:nr:nt. 

THE ~·lITNESS: Approx:Lrnn 

09 acres. 

BY £.-IR . FERRARA : 

239 acres of . ' ~ J.mprc:ve.c)J.c land; is that correct, Mr. 

A I believe that's what it is. 

Q And yc)u said that. of that 239,, you would get 260 1 1
• 

,· 
A That is correct. 

Q That would make your allovrnnces for the roads, and 

;: 
" f! 

11 ,, 

Ii A 
ii 

11 Q 

11 

II 
Ii A 
11 

thing else you were talking about with respect to th.i.s 

improvable land? 

Yes, it does. 

In the 239 acres, did you exclude the roads, or did y ll 

0 

include the roads? 

They are included. 

They are included? 
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A Yes_, sir. 

Q Then you would have to take away from the 239 acres whatever 

would be necessary for the roads? 

A .That was done, 'yes .... 

Q Is there any estimation on your part, in your calculations, 

of how much roads would be eaten up ~y ~he .239 acres? 

A I have a total road frontage of 26,250 lineal feet, at 50 

feet per -- at 50 feet wide. 

Q And you mult'iply that by 50 feet wide, and you come up with 

'I how many acres? 

A Well -- II 

Q Oh, I thought maybe you had done it. 

I 
I 

I'll try and multiply it myself. 
II 
I' ii ,, How many acres did that come to? 
It 

1: A (No response.) 
1: 

Ii Q 

'I Ii A 
I 

I seen to come close to 50 acres. 

No, I don't think it's that --
I 
i 

! Q I Pardon? 
I 

ii A (No response.) 

f 1 

_Q 

1i A 

1i 

Q 

Between 48 and 50 acres? 

Somewhere around 20 acres. 

Well, 50 times -- 26,250 times 50 --

A Yes? 
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i !: 

i 
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I 
I 

19! ___ L 
0:1, wait a minute. Excuse me, I have a zero off. I 

Somewhere in the neighborhood of 30 acres. 

l~ All right. 

I think the mathematics should come out to 1,800,000 

square feet. 

THE WITNESS: One million 

three." 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: 

One million three. That's 30 acres, roughly. It's got to 

be around 30 acres .. Without all of that multiplication, 

itrs 43,000 into one milli~n three, would be about 30 

acres. 

MR. FERRARA: I had a 

million three. 

Q All right. 

You say 30 acres? 

A Thirty acres, approximately. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

don't see the point of all of thisw 
ii 
11 Q Let me say this: This would reduce the land to somewhere 
11 
11 
ii 

II 
!i 
/: 
I ~ 

i: 

·· ii A 
____ Ji_ 

'I 
I 

around 200 acres of improvable house lots 200, 210 

acres of improvable lots, is that right? 

That's right. 



Q .And accordine; to cy division - which .again I hope -~::s 
1::t-

c 

too bad, is approximately $3,000.00 per lot to improve it, 

under your estimation. 

A $2,925.35 it comes to. 

Q All right. 

So that in your raw lot figure, how much did you 

calculate for a raw lot? 

i' 
i A Well, they are broken up into individual lots. As I 

i: mentioned, I have the development plan which I used. The 

raw lots would vary· to a developer, from $7,000.00 down to 

$1,500.00 per lot; but I have them broken down for you. 

Well, how do you calculate that on one of these lake front 

lots? 

(No response.) 

' Will you make just one of' those calculations? 

(No response.) 

We had testimony of $15,000.00 to $20,000.00 to -- ., 

THE WITNESS: This would be ' 

much easier if I had my map here. It will·be here .. 

Q Well, just give me --

A I used 28 lake front lots, at $7,000.00. 

Q How did you --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: How 
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I 
did you Eet a ficure of $7,000.00? 

THE WITNESS: This would 

be '.1hat a developer would pay for it. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 

you had $125.00 

THE WITNESS: This is my 

realignment of that appraisal to indicate the fair 

approach that a developer would take in estimating this 

value. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: In 

other words, you have used two different approaches? I 
I 

THE WITNESS: I have refineh 
I 

i 

the original approach that was given, so that I could 

present to you people my opinion as to what a developer 
\. 

would do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZIV.LA.N: In 

other words you took one approach, in which you took the 

1 lake front --

THE WITNESS: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: And 

you ascribed a value to the lake front lots? 

THE WITNESS: That 1 s right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: (Con-
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t j_nuinE;. ) And then, a value to the acreage in the rear? 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: That 

,· was one approach? . 
! 
·' 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

ASSE.MBL!MAN TANZMAN: Now 

then, in addition to that,' you have actually drawn a develo -

ment map? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: And 

to which you have made a layout, and ascribed a value to 

each ·of the lots? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Did I 
,· 

understand you to say that you did this for the purpose of 

this hearing? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I wanted 

to present to you what a --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 

your original appraisal is what we are attending ourselves 

to now. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: (Con-
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t,j_nLlin;. ) In your o:ric;inal appraisal, you used this other 

map? 

THE WITNESS: That is correct. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: That's 

1::hat I wanted to cet clear. 

In the original appraisal 

that youcmade for the State~ to determine the purchase 

price by the State, you used $125.00 per front foot? 

THE WITNESS: A front foot, 

that's correct. 

CHAIR LAYD HIGGINS: Now, 

on the basis of that appraisal, what would you attribute 

vrhat value would you attribute to a lot? 

THE WITNESS: Approximately 

$15,000.00 a lot. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Thank 

you. That's 1:1hat we wanted to determine. 

That would be comparable, 

then, to what Mr. Stanley said in his appraisal. 

THE WITNESS: That is correc . 

I believe he did. 

CHAIR LA.YD HIGGINS: We 

that you looked into the cost of improve-
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ment, the improvement that it would be necessary to make 

in order to have a developer purchase that lot? 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

roughly speaking -- I can't do the math that you have come 

up ·with, as far as the overall improvements· for the whole 

area is concerned. But, roughly speaking, how much would 

it cost to improve the indivi~ual lake front lot, so that 

we could determine what the cost of that lot would be 

improved? 

THE WITNESS: Approximately 

I'd say $~,925.00. But, I feel that that is high. 

As I said, I presented this 

so I could give you a very fair picture. 
,· 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: This 

was done after the appraisal? 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: We 

were interested, for the purposes of this hearing, to find 

out what your method was at the'time thatpou made the 

appraisal. 

THE WITNESS: I feel that 

you probably --

• 
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CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: . I 

think you've -- I think it would be very beneficial to 

see this other map of what you arrived at since you made 

the apprais~l, hut I think for the purpose of this hearing, 

what we were anxious to know, was what you based your 

justification of the highest and best ·possible use of this 

land for a residential development of an executive type; 

am I correct? 

THE WITNESS: (No response. 

Q Is this what you felt was the highest and best use? 

A Yes. 

CHAIR LADY.HIGGINS: And you 

:1 had ascertained that the value of the lake front property 

was $125.00. Now, what we would like to know, is how 
,· 

you justified arriving at that figure of $125.00? 

THE WITNESS: I --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: (Con-

tinuing.) You have said that there is no comparable lake 

in the area. 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You 

will admit that there· are many lakes in the area, and that 

there have been many lake sales? 
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THE WITNESS: Yes . 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

you have given them the --

THE WITNESS: I haven't 

given the values. 

CHAIR LhDY HIGGINS: You 

have given us some. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And, 

you have said, in a.n.swer to. the questions of Mr. Ferrara, 

that most of these comparables fall within the category 

o:f certain amounts per frontfront foot. 

THE WITNESS: And they also, 

madam chairman - in the development of Franklin Lakes, the 

Urban Farms area, where there is'' no lake frontage, I had 

indicated the values that these lots were selling for with-

out lake fronts, as I did also in the Smoke Rise area; 

so I could get a good idea as to what these lots would 

bring on the market. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: All 

right. 

You have used ·urban Farms 

as a comparable in the sale of the land? 
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THE ·~·IITNESS: Yes, I did. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: May I 

ask you this: In considering the value of the lots at 

Thunder· Mountain, did you take into consideration the 

n;strictions on the entire' piece of land? 

THE WI~NESS: (No response.) 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: By 

that, I am referring to the .leases that were in existence? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

you didn't feel in any waf that the leases would be 

1

: detrimental to the highest and best possible use you 

assigned to the land, that is, for executive residential 

homes? 

THE WITNESS: No. I felt 

that these leases that exist were an income that would be 

produced to the ultimate ovmer, or developer; and this 

would be an income flow that could be capitalized to 

indicate a value; and that this area 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: The 

existence of a skeet shoot, which requires the preserving 

I 

i 
of 55 acres for this, and the accessibility of the public 

II 
to this area, you didn't feel in any way would reduce the 
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residential value? 

THE WITNESS: No, I don't 

feel it would. I think it would serve a purpose, and 

would be used by the ultimate residents of the area, as 

well. 

CHAIR !ADY HIGGINS: Did 

you also take into consideration the fact that the area 

is zoned for resort purposes, which would include the 

building of a motel, b~rber shop, beauty parlor, bars -

oh, I can't remember all the other things, but some of 

those are included - did ytJu take that into consideration? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: (Con-

tinuing.) Now, you compare that with Urban Farms, and 

' there is nothing comparable in the zoning of Urban Farms, 

is there? 

THE WITNESS: No, I believe 

you are residential-A. "A" is your zoning at Urban Farms. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: (Continuing.) 

Which is 200 x 200. 

Howe_ver, I don't feel - and 

I would like to state this now - that a motel would be in 
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any way .a detriment to a development of that type, or any 

type, as far as the development of the property is concerne . 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Mr. 

Daly, in developing any of these large tracts, is it 

customary for the developer to set up his own rules and 

regulations, as regarding the tract, s·o regardless of the 

I: zoning, he can set up his mm conditions? 

THE WITNESS: In any 

development, normally the developer will set up his own 

set of restrictions that will run with that land, and the 

purchasers are guided by t~at. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: So 

that even if the zoning permits certain uses, the developer 

could preclude them? 

' THE WITNESS: He could 

preclude them, and he could restrict certain areas as the 

lake area. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: But itl 
I 

is true, is it not, Mr. Daly, that a developer could not 

i~nore the leases that were on the property? 

THE WITNESS: Definitely 

not. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 
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the leases, Wt= discovered through testimony, run for a matt r 

of twenty years? 

THE WITNESS: My impression 

was ten wears, with an option. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: With 

an option to release for another ten years? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: So 

that there would be on that property.something that the 

developer could not ·control, and that would be a skeet 

shoot? II 

THE WITNESS: That is 

correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Mr . 
,· 

Daly let me ask you one further question. 

Is it your feeling that the 

presence of a ski slope on this property, with its avail-

ability and proximity to the residents, would be an asset 

or a liability? 

THE WITNESS: I think it 

would be an asset. This would be an ideal arrangement 

for the residents, and I would be certain that they use it 

more so than outsiders. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: So 
0 

that rather than a liability, these facilities could be an 

asset and could be an attraction? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, they 

coulcl. 

. 
CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: But in 

no way would it be comparable to the privacy of a develop-

mcnt similar to Urban Farms, would it? 

:'1 THE WITNESS: . Urban Farms 
(. 

has a skeet shoot on it. 
Ii 
jl 

11 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: But 
I 

they don't have it open to the public. 

THE WITNESS: Well, I 

couldn't answer that. I don't know. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 

I could. 

THE WITNESS: Well, I don't 

know that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Mr. 

Daly, did you read the leases with the skeet shoot? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did. 

1: 

1; ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Are 
11 

I' 
Ji there hours restricting the use of this skeet shoot? 



I 
I 

···-.-----~- 2l~i-
THE WITNESS: Yes, there ar4. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Would l 
:i you mind telling us ~·1hat the hours .are? 

,, 
i 
! 

1: 
I 
il 

Ii 

\l 
II 
'l 

I 

1: 
ii 
iJ ,, 

i 
I 

I 

I 

II 
I 

THE WITNESS: I can't tell 

you offhand. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, 

I read it, and they are restricted from 10:00 o'clock. --

THE WITNESS: 10:00, to 

something, but I can't tell you exactly. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: In 

other words, what Mr. Tanzman is pointing ·~out --

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I am 

pointing out that you couldn't go shooting at 12:00 o'clock 

at night. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Or, 

before 10:00 in the morning. 

THE WITNESS: It wouldn't 

disturb them. 

MR. FERRARA: All right, 

let's stay with the lease as long as two members of the 

Committee have come to it. 

Ii BY MR. FERRARA: 
I' 
\I Q Can you say 
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I 
I 
I 

ASS'.EMJ3LYMAN KEITH: ... ~-;:::~ 

I 
I 
I 

1f 

,, 

me. Can I interrupt here a moment? 

MR. FERRARA.: Let me just 

finish one thing, please. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: All 

riL~ht. 

BY MR • · FERRARA : 

Q Yon ansNered Mr. Tanzman's question by saying that the 

ski slope would be an asset, do you feel that the skeet 

shoot, with its restriction of 55 acres in total, would be 

an asset? 

THE WITNESS: Certainly. 

ii I believe that that would be used by the residents just as 

I' 
It 
1; 
I' 
:1 

11 Q 

!i 
11 

:1 

Ii 
!! 
I' 
'I 

well. 

All right. 

THE WITNESS: Excuse me. 

And it also has an income 
j, 
:: flow that would be an asset to the development. 
lj 
I, 
I! 

Q You didn't capitalize the income in your appraisal, did 

you? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q In your appraisal? 

A Not in the appraisal, no. 

/ 
( 

I 
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Q Hell, let's stay Nith the appraisal. 

~e are talking about here, a residential development. 

You didn't attempt to capitalize on an income? 

A No, I did not. 

Q Because conversely if you were to, then we would have to 

take into consideration those restrictive aspects of the 

lease, which are many fold, and that is the -- whatever 

improvements the landlord would be responsible for, or 

maintenance rather --

THE WITNESS: The road is 

the only thing. 

11 Q 
i\ 

(Continuing.) Yes, road maintenance; the question of 

1: 

!I ,, 
this additional total of 55 or 60 acres of land that could 

not be used for development purposes --11 

II 
II 
I: 

'i· 
THE WITNESS: That's correct ·I 

I: 
11 Q 
II 
Ii 
l! 

Ii A 

/Q 

I 
I 
I 
I 

! 

( Continu_ing.) You would have to take that out of your 

acreage figure. 

Yes, I did. 

So for the purpose here of what we are talking about, in 
I 

this acreage development that you have here, and the 

appraisal you gave us, you still feel that you could have 

,I 
a high residential, executive type development? 

[I A _,1. I certainly do. 

! 
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Uith a sl-::eet shoot·; 

Ye~.;. 

(Continuing. ) And still get 260 lots out of it, even 

ta1:inc out. the 60 acres of ,land? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: May I 

. ~· ~ asK a ques vlon novr:' 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Kej_th had a question. 

Yes? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: I just 

want to make· one point clear in my own mind as to the value 

of the lake front property. 

.Am I correct that according 

to yourLappraisal the value of the lake front lots are 

fifteen thousand, plus the three thousand approximate cost 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

i 
I 

to improve, for a total cost in your appraisal of $18,000.oq 
i 
I 

per lot? 

THE WITNESS: That is 

i: correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

I ask a question? 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

MaYi 
: 
I 
I 

! 
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ii 
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Mandelbaum? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Can 

you tell me the lot sizes in Urban Farms? • 

THE WITNESS: In Urban 

Farms, 200 x 200. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: And 

what lot sizes have you projected for this development? 

THE WITNESS: 125 x 200. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

Now, have you taken into 

consideration the fact that the access to the property is 

through New York State? 

.THE WITNESS : 

Al1 

I 
l 

i 
I 

i 
Yes, I have. 

1

1 

It's an excellent road, and in no way detrimental to the I 

comparable. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

All right. 

Do you have any comparables 

at $200.00 a front foot for the best type of lake front 

(No response.J 
i 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: In I 

lots in the State of New Jersey? 

THE WITNESS: 



! 

.j 

oth2r 1;ords, ,do you have any comparables for th~ h~g~~:;-+-
1 

I 
of your values? 

THE WITNESS: The highest 

one that- I have indicated - there are two that I have 

considered - one at $135.00, which was Cupsaw and in my 
. 

opinion, the Cupsaw Lake does not in any way compare with 

Shepard Pond. 

The second one is a 

In our research, we indicated! 
I 
I 

a Green Pond, a recent lease, that indicated $180.00 per i 

front foot, which was on a J:ease base only, and this lease I 

is 1~0 run. to two thousand twenty-five 

\ • BY MR • FERRARA : 

i. 
iQ 

IQ 
i 
i 

L 
I 

But this was subsequent to your appraisal. 

No, it was not. 

This is a recent one. 

These comparables are brought up to date by virtue of the 

fact that we have had another acquisition of lake front 

property, which was the Darlington Farms; and in doing so, 

we had reviewed, and brou[;tt up our comparables on lake 

front properties to the present time. 

And this particular one, I think - this $180.00 - is also 

one that Mr. Stanley, or Mr. Slotus testified to at the 

• 
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l<l3t. hearln;J. They did not have it originally either, as 

I :.1nderstand it. 

A No, they didn't. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: At the 

tLne of your appraisal, that's the question . 
. 

THE WITNESS: This was not 

in existence at the time of my appraisal. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

Was this improved, or unimproved? . 

THE WITNESS: 
i . 

It's unimproved. 
I 

; I . 

It's located on Green Pond. 

What we have done --

Excuse me, Mr. Ferrara --

in doing this, we have gone to as many lengths as we could, 

and gotten what we feel would be an over-all picture, to 
I 
I 

indicate that this type of development, for this lake I 

frontage, is now really coming into its own. The desirabiiity 
I 

and demand is great. And, the improvements, and the 

increase in value, by virtue of this, makes the future 

lal~e developments excellent, and a terrific possibility 

a development. 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Q Let me direct our attention now, if I may, Mr. Daly, to 

• 
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.. T 
another phase of your o..ppraisal. 

You applied $Goo.oo per acre for the rear acreage. 

A Yen .• 

I 

Q And how dic:b you arrive at that $600. 00? 

A I have taken sales -- and I think one or two were given by 

;! 

~ i 

1; 

!J 

:1 
:; Q 
'I 

I' 
II A 
,/ 
'1 

'1 Q I: 
II 
I! 

Ii 
·I 
ii 
Ii A 
ii 
11 

l'i Q 
,1 iJ 

ii 
I: 
I' A 
1! 
ii 
i Q 

the other gentlemen - that were in the area at that time, 

and used what i·re would call a bracket. You would take 

whatever the sale w~uld reflect in value, the highest and 

lmrest, and then in your own opinion, analyze it and see 

just how they would. justify it, or how they compare with 
,, 

them. 

Were th~se comparables that we had received be.fore? 

With the exception, I think there was Terhune to Milford 

That wasn't one of them. That was in Mr. Stanley's 

appraisal. 

That's right, it was in Mr. Stanley's appraisal. 

That was $1,100.00 per acre? 

Yes. 

And then there was an acreage piece of land at --

A Approxim~tely 50 acres, 49.10. 

l!i

! Q Right. 

Let me see --

This had a dwelling on it, and the dwelling has since been 

• 
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demolj_shed. 

Q That also included a house. 

A Yes, and that was demolished. 

Q I see. 

Now, I --
. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I'd 

like to have Mr. Daly give us a list of the sales of this 

acreage. Run through them quickly, so we can see what 

they are. 

MR. FERRARA: Mr . Tanzman, 

II 

the only thing is, I don't want to get bogged down in a 

lot of details. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

don't want a lot of details, I just would like to get the 

' number of a:cres, and the date, and the sales price. 

MR. FERRARA: Well, that's 

what I am asking for. 

MR. TANZMAN: Well, let's 

have it, then. 

BY MR. FERRARA: • 

Q You have given us the Terhune to Milford sale 

A Right. 

CHAIR LA.DY HIGGINS: Well, 
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I think we ought to distinguish whether these are the ones 

you used at the time you inade the appraisal,, or since. 

THE WITNESS: No,, I have 

not used any since. These' were basically used at the time 

They \·1ere all dated prior to the appraisal . 
. 

MR. FERRARA: But we have 

Terhune. He has mentioned Terhune, and that we have in 

the Stanley report. That's the fifth or sixth one. 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Q Nhat's the other acreage? 

11 A 
,1 

The next one is L~/29/63. 
11

That' s Ringwood Company to 
11 
'I 

;: Aaron Levine. 

Q All right. This is the Levine piece. That's ol\:ay. 

A This is 815.48 acre piece. 
.. 

Q That's right. 

A (Continuing.) That was sold for $600,,000.00. 

Q That's correct. 

A And it reflects approximately $735.00 an acre. 

Q That's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: May 

I ask a question? 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: That 
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particular piece of property, that has a lake? 

THE WITNESS: That has a 

lake; approximately 30 acre lalce, which I had looked at. I 
I 
i 

It is very shallow, and it would be I would say in no · way 1 

comparable to the sU:bject, or any of the other lakes in thel 

area. It's a man ma.de lake. 

I' BY MR • FERRARA: 

:· Q Is there any other acre~ge sale that you have? 

1: A I' 
•I 

The R<tdner to Lee, on Stonetmm Road. 
1: 
1: Q ,I You gave us that one before, did you not? 
ii 

ii A 

I Q 

No. 

All right. 
l 

11 

We have that also in Mr. 

11 

I! 
A That comes out to $555.00 per acre. 

I Q 
I 

That's correct. 

j! A ,, 
,I 
I! 
! 

:1 

11 
11 

(Continuing.) And, mind you, this is not nearly comparabl¢ 

I 
! 
I 

in my opinion. It is similar in some respects to the 

rear lands, on ·which I placed a $600.00 figure per acre. 

Q All right. 

But you ·haq no other acreage sales here - that Mr. 
~ . 

0 

Tanzman is concern.ed about - other than those that you 
I 

I' have just given us? 

A These were the.only ones that were available. 
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Q ~1c: have those in Mr. Stanley's report. 

Let me then direct our attention to the improvement 

aspect of your appraisal. By improvements, I mean the 

bu:Lldings, and so forth and so on. 

You have indicated a value of $159,013.00 . 
. 

A Yes. If I had knrn:m I vras coming here, I would have 

rounded the figure out. 

Q To a hundred and sixty thousand dolJars? 

Yes. 
' .... 

0 

Any question in yo~r mind of the values that you have 

established on that? 

None, at all. 

And the total value would be $160,000.00 in your appraisal? 

That's right, $160.000.00 . 

. 
l:lould you tell us i1hat irnrk has been done -- or, what the 

status what I really 't'rnnt to know, is ·what was the 

status of these improvements at the time you appraised them 

There is not too much detail in your report here. 

A The lodge was in very good shape, but I think it's 

approximately six or seven years old; in excellent shape. 

The porch area, the patio and tent were in good shape; 
I 

11 

the entire area. 
• 

I 

The boat dock and building was in excellent shape. 
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Q Let me be specific. 

Subsequent to the purchase by the State, the Departmen , 

or the State of New Jersey, as I understand it, did make 

sor.1e fifty-seven thousand plus dollars worth of improve-

ments to the building; and then, there were some other 

roads and some other information, totaling ·approximately 

I ' $82,000.00 worth of improvements that were made by the Stat 

of New Jersey to this subjec~ property. 

A I could not say. I am not familiar·with it. 

, . Q Well, let me just show you. 
I' 

j! 
,1 

:j 
11 

We have two reports heTe. We have one that we 
'I I, 
Ji received tod~y, which is.only a portion of the break-
\', 

1: 

1: 
do~m, which indicates a certain fifty five plus thousand 

I! 

[! dollars. 

:1 
I, ' We 0have a breal(down that was originally supplied to 

II 
11 1, 

11 

Ii 

!! 
1: 

I 

rl -Q 

us a few months ago by your Department - let me just show 

it to you. You might be familiar with it. 

MR. FERRARA: Dave, if 

you please? 

(Continuing.) Now, this eighty-o~e or eighty-two thousand • 
I 

plus dollars worth of improvements were made by the State 

after it was purchased. They would appear to include many 

of the items that are included in your appraisal. 
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A Yes. 

, Q Is there any duplication? 

1 A ~Jell, venetian blinds, and, dining room furniture --

,, 

Q No, I think there is extensive road work on the end of that 

A Hoad and parl:inc at $397. 00? 

A 

No. The last two items on that sheet. 

Hir)11iay participation, labor and -- $16, 000. 00? I 

$16,000.00 for labor and material for a road, plus another r­
~Ihat' s the other figure there? 

I 

Roads and approaches, $8,000.00. 

(Continuing.) $8,ooo.oo for roads and approaches. So, 

there was some $25,000.00 for roads and approaches that was 

put in by the State, after the purchase. 

Hell, that could be possible. 

Hell, this· is what it indicates. 

That's what it indicates; that's possible, then. 

What was in this, property at the time you appraised it at 
a 

$160,000.00 for the buildings and improvements? 

As indicated there, the lodgeQ I evaluated the porches, 

the patios, the boat doclc, the slceet shoot, chapel, and 

the allied buildings; and the pictures are there to show 

you. 

Q Mr. Daly, these figures of improvements, are approximately 
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the same as Mr. Stanley's, and Mr. Slotus , .. 

I 

! A No, I don't think they are. 

, Q 11lell, let me· just call it to your attention. 

Mr. Stanley's improvements of the building were 

~hundred and forty-five thousand plus dollars. 

A '.'le 11, I --

Q 

A 

,: Q 

Ii 
II 

i 
ii 
i· 
:1 
ii 
'.t 

r; 
i' 

:j 
II 
11 

II 
I, 

'I ,, 
i: 
1! 
I 
1' 
:I 

11-j, 

I 

I 
!/ 
I 
I 
I __ , 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

(Continuing.) This is excluding the ski lift, because 

that was a leased ::ttem. 

Yes. 

(Continuing.) And in the case of Mr. Slotus, we had 
,, thousand 

a hundred and fifty-three/plus dollars for the cost of 

improvements. 

You are indicating that the total figure was the same. 

Yes, sir. 

Well, I think we differ in several facets of the appraisal .. 
I 
! 
I 

Could you tell me briefly what the differences are between 1 

you·? 

Well, I think I put a higher value on the skeet, the paving! 

and lighting tRn either one of the two gentlemen did. 

Hi8her values on the skeet -- · 

Yes. 

Wasn't that a leased item? 

The buildings -- they are there. 
'-.~.j; 
"''':·'' 

They are part 10~ the 

• 



225 

property. 

Q Dut it is still somethinc; that should be included in the. 

purchase, even though it i·ras not,iincluded in the sale? 

A That's correct. 

' Q It was not included in the sale. 

A No, ~- well, at the end of the lease it will return to the 
' .... 

0 
landlord, or tenant, so it's a part of the real estate 

property at the time. 

Q But you place a value of $35,000.00 on the skeet? 

l. A Yes, that's right. 
1'1 

ti Q (Continuing.) At this point? 
j! 
11 

~i A That's right.· 
I 

Q Though it is owned by a tenant? 

Right. 

And the bnly value the state will get, will be at the end 

of the term of the lease? 

That is correct. 

Whatever the depreciated value is 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Excuse 

me. 

THE WITNESS: Whatever the 

value would be at that time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Wait a 

0 
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minute. That's not a true statement. 

The State does get a value, 

they get a flow of income. 

THE WITNESS: They get an 

income from the property. 

MR. FERRARA: Mr. Tanzman,-

please, let me go ahead. 

MR. TANZMAN: I will,.if 

you ·don't make m~ ... sleading statements. I 
I 

MR • FERRARA: Wait a minute~ 

I ram 

I 

Mr. ~anzman, Mr. Daly,. 

don't let me ever imply that I want to mislead you. 

not talking about income approach. We exhausted that, I 

believe, before. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Yes, 

but if you don't give credit to the income, then you must 

give credit to the building. 
c 

Okay. 

I am staying now with the 

improvements. I am staying with the improvements. I am 

not talk!ng about the income, because that -- because I 

think that's a long discourse that we went through on what 

the capitalization of that income would be. 

·-·-----------J(J°H7,;"F-:-YRAINOR ------·------
OFFICIAL REPORTER 

Tl'\ENTON. N. J. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN TAI~ZMJ;: ---~~ .-1 -
D~ly, did you s~e a letter that was addressed to -- by 

Carl Kemm Loven to Commissioner Roe, dated August 20, 1964, 

uh:Lch was turned over to the members of this Committee? 

THE WITNESS: (No response. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Do 

yrn1 have a copy of this letter? Have you seen it? 

THE WITNESS: (No response.) 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Would 

you please read us what the value is, that's put on there 

by Mr. Ker1un Loven, a respected architect, as to the value 

of the improvements --

MR. FERRARA: Mr. Tanzman, 

I am asking this witness for his value, his appraisal. 
' 

I know what Mr. Kemm Loven indicated. Mr. Roe testified 

to that, and I will come to that later on. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, 

you are giving the value of other things, so you might as 

well give tJ;lese values too. 

MR. FERRARA: No, I am 

trying to arrive at his figures in breaking this thing 

that's all. 

0 

He placed a value of a 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
l)f'f"l<,IAL REPORTER 

TRI: NTON. N. J. 
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hundred and sixty thousand dollars on the improvements, and 

i: I ~.-ould like to know hm-1 he arrived at it, and what's the 
t' 

eff~ct of the $80,000.00 that was put in by the State after 

'the purchas~? 

Q Can you answ·er that· question? 

A {No response.) 

, . Q Now, if you can t't ansv.rer it --

A I imagine that the improvements that they made afterwards 

have improved the property that much more. . Had that 

appraisal been made·today, it would probably reflect these 

:; additional values. 
I 

Q So that ~he roads and improvements - particularly this 

large item of $25,000.00 --

A They would have no bearing on my appraisal. Now, if the 

appraisal were made today, and these improvements existed, 

they would probably be reflected in value. 

And in your hundred and sixty thousapd dollars, you did not 

give any credit -- you probably didn't even given any 

appraisal for roads or improvements. 

A No, I did not. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: 

ask you, when you made the appraisal, what were the 

condition of the roads that you found? 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
OFFICIAL REPORTER 

Tl~E~TON. N. J. 
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THE WITNESS: 

in very good condition. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

would you describe them for me? Were they paved roads? 

THE WITNESS: The road 

going into Shepard Pond was a pav~d road. The area going 

You say the area, or the road going into Shepard Pond; 

what road are you referring to, is that the Berg Road? 

That's the Shepard Pond Road the Shepard Lake Road. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Tnrough 

Shelton --

THE WITNESS: No. It 

comes down the north end, and into the property itself. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: That's ,· 

the road that comes into the property itself? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

· And the other property, in 

front of the lodge, was paved. It was paved with stone 

and gravel. 

The area that went around 

to the west of the heading, was a stone road; had been cut 

and graded. It wasn't, I would say, an A-1 road, but 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: It was 

-J-OH_N_F·.-T-R-Al-NO-R--------·----------+-t-­
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a stone road? 

THE WITNESS: It was a ston 

:; road. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Yes. 

The reason I asked the 

question, one of the appraisers, Mr. Slotus, testified 
• 

that there was five miles of paved road on the property. 

THE WITNESS: Not .paved 

road, no. There are -- there is at least five miles of 

road on it, but they are not all paved. 
I I 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Are 

they all passable roads? 

THE WITNESS:. Yes, they are 

I rode over all of them. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Now, 

when you talk about the road that comes into the property, 

you are talking about the road that comes into it that is . ( 

called Shpard Pond Road? 

tinuing.) 

THE WITNESS: {No response.) 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: {Con.-

This is the approach that you come in on when 

you come fr0m New York State • You come on Sloatsburg 

• 
Road from New York State --

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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THE WITNESS: That's right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: (Con-

tinuing.) From Sloatsburg, in New York State. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: How 

much do you estimate how many miles of roads do you have 

to travel in New York State in order to get into Shepard 

Lake? 

THE WITNESS: I think, 

about a mile. 
,, 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: About 

a mile, you estimate? 

THE WITNESS: I would say 

so. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Is 

there any other approach to Shepards Pond? 

THE WITNESS: There is 

another approach through Shelton College. 

CHAm LADY HIGGINS: Is 

that being used, the approach from Shelton College? 

THE WITNESS: On two times 

that I went to Shepards Pond, the gate was opened, and I 

went through that way. 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You 

do go through that 1:my? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

that was used then, and today 
. 

THE WITNESS: That's right, 

that was used. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS : They 

are using Shelton College approach? 

THE WITNESS: They use them 
I t 

both. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: They 

use them both? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You 

had testified that you didn't think the fact that you had 

to have access through New York State would make any 

difference in the evaluation that you give to it, that a 

developer would have, in making a value of the property. 

You don't feel that there might be some question in the 

conununity of Ringwood of, for instance, snow removal of a 

New York State road, in order to get into the property, o~ 

anything like that; did you consider that? 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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THE WITNESS: No, I 

w~1ld presume that New York would clear their roads as 

fast as New Jersey, and that wouldn't be a hazard or a 

detriment. 

CHAIB LADY HIGGINS: So that 

you, in making your appraisal, didn't take into con-

sideration the access, or accessibility, through New York 

:: State? 
I 

THE WITNESS: I certainly 

did. 
,, 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Oh, 

you did? 

THE WITNESS: Certainly. 

,· CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

you deducted for that? 

THE WITNESS: No, I did 

not. I don't that that's a detriment at all. That's a 

very good road coming in from Sloatsburg. I think it's 

one of the finest that comes out of Ringwood, and up over 

the New York State boundary. It's an excellent road. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 
a 

so, you didn't feel that that was/detriment in any way? 

THE WITNESS: 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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it's a cletr:tment in any way. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: For 

the purpose of this hearing, I think what we are trying to 

determine is, as I say again, to get it back away from the 

improvements - once again I'd like to ask you, do you feel 

that you have justified your $125.00 per front foot value 
• 

for road frontage around the lalce, on the basis that this 

is an unusual lalce, and you ·couldn't find comparables to 

compare any other lake property frontage, is that correct? 

THE WITNESS: I agree that 
( ' 

that is correct.· 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: I'd 

like to go on to one question that bothers me a little qit; 

it's the question of valuating the lake. 
' 

If we valuate 

the lots, ·and give the lots a higher value, because they 

are on the lake, is it then fair to give a value to the 

lake itself? 

other words, does that, in your opinion, involve double 

counting? 

THE WITNESS: No, it does 

• 
not. The lake itself has a value. This value is as I 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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I 
ind:i.cated, $~, 000. 00 per acre. It will reflect a higher 

i: 
1: value in the rear lots that will be developed. 

Now, this is true in all 

developments. The area where you have rear lots, and have 

a lake front and have access and use of the lake, those 
. 

I 
I 

lake lots will sell for a much higher figure. So, it is 
I 

i: 
·' i not a duplication. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: My 
!I 

ii question is this, if a lake front lot on a smaller lake 
i! 
'I 
11 might sell for a hundred and twenty-five dollars a front 
jl 
11 

II foot, and you can come up '~rith some values of $200.00 a 

I 
I 

I 
I 

II 

I' ,, 

front foot because of the lake, doesn't that give you a 

lake value? 

THE WITNESS: That's only 

for the lake front value. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: In 

other words you took the value of the lake into considera-
I 

11 

11 

tion in evaluating the lake front, and then you put a value! 
I 

of $2,000.00 an acre on the lake to reflect the value for 

the rear lots? 

I THE WITNESS: Yes. My 

I opinion is, that the lake, plus that area that' would be 

reserved for the beach, or for the clubhouse, or as the 

---11----------------·------·----JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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developer may see fit, would be the values that would be 

reflected in the rear lots. 

ASSE~LYMAN MANDELBAUM: Yes 

I have one more question: 

Now, everybody that has come before us has indicated that 

this property was unique and very difficult to value. The 

income approach doesn't apply. The reproduction less 

depreciation approach doesn't apply. It's very -difficult 

to come up with comparatives, as you have indicated. Now, 

did you use the sale of this property as an:indication of 
,, 

value? 

THE WITNESS: No, I did not 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Can 

you tell me why you didn't? 

THE WITNESS: Well, there 

are an awful lot of appraisers that will accept it as a 

guide. It is a guide. And, an awful lot of times it 

is very hard to determine the circumstances that surround 

the sale. :And, if you are not sure of the circumstances 

surrounding the sale, you cannot actually or justly say 

that this is an arm's length deal, or this is· a good sale -

' ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: But 

Excuse me, go ahead. 

• 
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THE WITNESS: {Continuing.) 

So that in doinc this, I have found - and I do quite a 

bit of residental appraisal work - I would rather not know 

the sales price of a house, in that it may have an 

influencing factor on my approach. And in evaluating the 

property, I want to give it my opinion, not wnat someone. 
0 

else's opinion is. 

The second thought that I 

have: In these particular sales that you say - recent 
are 

sales - you/aware of what improvements have been made, 
'I 

unless you have a very thorough investigation to know 

exactly what was spent, in order to then arrive at what 

would be the actual sales price. 

May I say this: 
' 

That, for 

instance, if the property were purchased for X number of 

dollars, and another hundred or $200,000.00 worth of 

improvements were on it, it would increase it in that much [ 
I 

value, so that sale would not reflect that increased value. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Wel , 

it is my understanding that the ultimate aim in appraising 

is to find a price that a willing buyer and willing seller 

would agree upon in an arm's length transaction. 

THE WITNESS: That is correc • 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
OtF'IC:IAL REPORTER 

TRENTON. N. J. 

• 

r 



I. 

;I 

... -·--.. ---------·------·----+----

That would be the mart.et value. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Is 

it not incumbent upon an appraiser to inquire as to whether 

there was a willing buyer and seller, and whether they did 

have this type of transaction? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I did 

inquire about this. I did not consider the sale -- I 

went into the details, as far as the actual purchase of it 

was concerned, and whatever I could determine from the 

sources. 
I I 

ASSEMBLn.µN MANDELBAUM: 
I 

Di 

you know the price that was paid for this property? 

THE WITNESS: I was inf orme 

by the seller. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: What 

were you informed? 

THE WITNESS: I was informe1 

that it was in excess of $700,000.00, and that the new owne 

had made substantial improvements on it . Now, that was th 

. extent of it. ' ... 
Q 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Who 

informed you? By seller, who do yo~ mean? 

THE WITNESS: 

-JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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\·ras the seller. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Did 

you speak to Mr. Wilson, as to the a.mount of the improve-

men ts, \·1hen you made your appraisal? 

THE WITNESS: No, I did not 

ii I didn't think it was --
1 

i1 

Ii 
I 
I[ 

!: 

·i 
II 

i! 
1: 

ii l; 
;1 

l' 
I 

I 
I 
I 
ii 

11 
lj 

I 

CHAIR LA.DY HIGGINS: You 

didn't speak to Mr. Hilson at all, when you made the 

appraisal? 

THE WITNESS: (Continuing.) 

I certainly.did not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Why 

didn't you speak to Mr. Wilson? 

THE WITNESS: I never met 
,· 

the gentlemen. He was never available when I was at the 

location. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well; 
' .... 

Cl 

isn't that contrary to your normal procedure? 

THE WITNESS: No, not 

necessarily. Oftentimes you will evaluate a property 

without going into details with the owner as .to their opini n 

of value. . In fact, most times the owner will give you a 

higher value' than what is indicated. 

0 
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CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 

:1 
!,:. I 'Jnly raise the question, because in the testimony we had 

I 

:: about the procedure of the Department, it was testified tha 

the normal procedure of the Department was to notify the 

seller that appraisers would arrive on the property, and 

• 
more or less introduce the fact that the State was looking 

into the property. 

THE WITNESS: That is true. 

In cases where you cannot· 

notify an o~mer, or he is not available at the time, and 
I I 

we have access to it, \·le would make the appraisal. And 

this is true in a lot of cases. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: 

this instance, you never met Mr. Wilson. 
,·. 
THE WITNESS: I did not· 

meet Mr. Wilson·. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

Assuming that you ·were informed by Mr. Wehran that the 

price he sold the property for was in excess of $700,000.00 

did yo~ then have a figure to add onto that, as to the 

improvements Mr. Wilson had made? 

THE WITNESS: 

Mr. Wehran indicated. 

• 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: And 

\vhat did Mr. Wehran indicate? 

'THE WITNESS: Approximately 

$150,000.00. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: So, 

in other words, Mr. Wehran indicated to you that between· 

the sales price and the improvements by Mr. Wilson, there 

was in the property approximately $850,000.00? 

THE WITNESS: Eight hundred 

and ·fifty or $860,000.00. 

MR. FERRARA: Mr. Daly 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

Would that figure influence you in any way in your appraisa ? 

THE WITNESS: No. ,· 
Also, at the time, Mr. 

Wehran did indicate that there was some trouble with the 

club, membership portion of it, and that there was -- there 

could have been a reason for possibly a lesser figureg 

ASSE:MBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

Would you take into consideration, knowing these figures, 

the fact that these $700,000.00 plus sale a term sale? 

THE WITNESS: (No response. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: In 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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ot11er ·words, \·rould a term sale indicate value to you, or 

decrease or increase in value? 

THE WITNESS: No. The 

term sale would not. The obligation is still there, 

whether!it's a mortgage, or cash. The mortgage -- you 

are still obligated to pay the mortgage. This would in.no 

'·ray influence it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

Am I right -- my next question on this would be, where you 

a value indicated cif $850,000.00 between purchase price 
,, 

and improvements, and you have an appraisal of a million 

three hundred thousand dollars, and you have a difference 

roughly of half a millio~ dollars, wouldn't this lead you 

back into your appraisal to see why there was a 
,· 

Not necessariiy. 

discrepancy of a half a million dollars? 

THE WITNESS: 

There can be an increase in market value; and I think in 

this particular area there has been an increase in market 

value. That has been shown by recent sales. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: How 

long of a time lag was there between the sale by Mr. Wehran s 

and the date of your appraisal? 

THE WITNESS: 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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I think this date was in 1961, 1' 

and n.iy appraisal was around August of 1963. , 

approximately tHo years. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: In 

other words, you would say that part of this difference in 

value woul~ be caused by the two years? 

THE WITNESS: Of ten 

times there has been, in certain area, a tremendous increas 

of value. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: I 

understand it, but I want you to explain it. 
I I 

THE WITNESS: {Continuing.) 

By virtue of market value. 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Q Mr. Daly, when i·rn received the testimony earlier, on the ,· 
procedural aspects of your Department, it was indicated 

that when the appraisal was received by the independent 

appraiser, it's received by you; you review it; and based 

upon your review, you make certain recorrunensations to the 

Director, Mr. Brmm, the Corrunissioner, or both; is that 

correct? 

A That's right. 

Q Now, what did you do when you rece'ived Mr. Slotus' appraisa 

of one million six? What was, generally, the nature of 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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yonr review? 

A ~'fell, I reviewed it, and I felt that there were certain 

things that 1·1ere missing, as far as --

Q Li lee 1'rha t? 

A Hell, I d:i:h't particularly like his. comparables. And, why 
. 

in fact I think I also aslrnd for a delineation of title 

from him at a later date. However, in general, the 

ap)raisal, I would say, was fair, but the comparability, I 

felt, was lacking. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 
I I 

Daly, you said it was fair, that appraised value of the 

individual lots at twenty-two thousand --

THE WITNESS: Excuse me. 

I said that I felt that the 

appraisal itself - the bulk of the appraisal, the 

descriptions, and everything that would go normally with 

the appraisal - was fair. 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Q Using t.he word "fair", do we have the meaning that it was 

proper :-.but not excellent, or 

A It was in order, but not excellent. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Oh, 

I thought you were talking about fair values. 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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THE WITNESS: No. I did 
I: 

;: not ac_i:ree vli th his values. 
,, 

BY £,ffi • FERR.ARA : 

Q Let me just go one step back. 

I 

IA 

11 ~ 
IA 
IQ 

A 

It is my understanding - correct me if I am wrong -
. 

it is your responsibility to recommend the independent 

appraiser to be used? 

No, no, not entirely. 

Who ma..1\:es that recommendation? 

Tlfe have an approved list. 
,, 

Yes, I understand, but who picks the person off the list, 

you? 

Well 

Is it Mr. BrO'wn? 

Well, it can be arty of us. 

But in this case_, do you know who did it? 

No. I think I ~,;rote the letter to him, authorizing the 

appraisal, but to be perfectly honest, I wouldn't say that 

I picked him. 

Let me explain this. In certain areas we have a 

lot of appraisers on our approved list, of which we have 

a choice of using. In others, we .are lacking_~.Jome, there-

fore, ·we use the same ones, if they have presented a fair 

.JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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approach. 

\·fell, in this area, do ;/OU have sufficient appraisers in 

Ber0en County, Passaic area? 

We are getting them now. We didn't have that many. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: But ·on 

this point, you yourself do not recall whether. you yours.elf 

reconunended Mr. Slotus? 

THE WITNESS: No, I do not, 

. madam chairman. , ... 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You 
I I 

don't recall? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You 

couldn't say that you did, or you didn't? ,· 
THE WITNESS: No, I couldn' 

say whether I did,or did not. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: All 

right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Mr. 

Daly, are you the staff reviewer, is that your designation? 

that is my function. 

THE WITNESS: That is right, 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Just 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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to crnnplete it, ~rou are not the one who selects the 

appraiser? 

THE WITNESS: What we do 

now, vre have, in the present situation, four appraisers. 

Ne have a project. It may be a'state project. The 

project iS analyzed. The plots are deiineated which we. 

are r;oing to take; then we try to pick out appraisers in 

the area that we are familiar with, and --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: In 

other words, you could have picked the appraisers? 

THE WITNESS: I definitely 

could have picked the appraisers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: And 

when you got this appraisal from Slotus, which you were 
I 

not entirely happy with, ·as you pointed out to us, that it 

1
1 was not fair, and so' forth, then what did you do about it? 

THE ~iITNESS : We 11, we . had -

MR. FERRARA: We are 

jumping the gun. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: But 

you're not asking that question, and I think we ought to 

know. 

MR. FERRARA: I have that 

-----------------~JOt-tN F. TRAINOR 
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quc~stion. That's my next question. I want to first 

determine the Slotus situation. 

BY MR. FERR.ARA: 

Gl 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Hho selected Slo~us? 

(No response.) 

If you don't know, tell us. 

I can't tell you that. I don't remember. 

All ri'ght. 

MR. FERRARA: I am coming 

to the recommen~ations, Mr. Tanzman. Specifically, I 
,, 

want to know wha~ he did, because that's a part of the 

procedure. 

And in that area -- let me just complete one thought -- in 

that area, the Passaic and Bergen County area, are there 

something like twenty or twenty-five appraisers in that are ? 

I believe we may have that many now. 

I ran down the list in Bergen County quickly, and I think 

I got twenty or twenty-five. 

I think we have that now, yes. 

All right. 

Now, coming to this next question, which is the next 

one I had lined up here; what did you do when you. received 

· the SlotusQrepor~? What recommendations did you make to 

-·~··----- --------------------4--JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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Hr. Broim, or Commissioner Roe? 
---· ---··--·- --------------r--

A ·.JcJ.l, there are a few steps in between. 

Normally what we do, we get an appraiser, and we 

review the appraisal. We have a research department. 

It is the function of that research department, to look 
. 

into sales in the area, and into areas that are similar .to 

it. We have one man that does nothing but those two, 

local property tax, and reviews all of these sales; and 

he submits to us a group of sales in that area, or similar 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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And you have a staff that t;oes through and analyzes this? 

That's right, anal;yzes it. 

All right. 

(Continuing.) They pull out all the sales. It may be a 

to~m, it may be a county, it may be a lake. They are all 

there. We pull out all the sales. We analyze those 

sales to see exactly what we come up with in the way of 

values based upon these sales. And, this was done in this 

instance --

ASSEMBL~ TANZMAN: Do you 

visit the properties physically, that the sales are con-

cerned with? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, we do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: In 

other words, when you get a sale from the Department, the 

Property Tax Division, you then visit that site, and see 

whether the sale --

THE WITNESS: Exists, and 

who it is, and what we can find out about it, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Then 

you verify tl1e information! 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

• 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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D5_d you du so in this· case of Shepard Lakes? 

~~e certainly did. 

Did you Get the SR-1-A in this case? 

And you verified the figure? 

That's right. In fact, most of these figures are --

Do you recall the information on the SR-1-A that you 

received? 

We don't receive the SR-1-A. 

Well, the information that was on the SR-1-A. 
II 

He have a form that we use. 

I have a copy of that, in the submission of all the 

papers by the Department. 

This indicates -- this is a run down of the entire 
,· 

transaction, and this is off the SR-1-A. 

Hhat we do_, we take this,, and the individual man who 

is researching it, plots from the tax map. We then visit 

the property, and inspect it, and see how it compares. 

And what information did you have on Shepard Pond? 

The sales that I have listed for you: Cupsaw, Smoke Rise, 

Urban Farms; and whatever we could find in the area. 

Did you have the particular SR-1-A on this sale from Mr. 

Wehran to Mr. Wilson? 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
OFFICIAL RE'F'ORTER 
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There ·was no inforr.w.tion that could be delineated. 

I have a copy of it here. 

Yes, that's it. 

As I look at the copy, which I received from the Tax 

Department, they have indicated a selling price of 

$250,000.00. 

Yes. 

Did you raise any question? Was there any explanation 

demanded on yo~r part, in regard ~o that? 

Yes, I did. I .raised the question as to the terms and the 
I t 

mortgages that are ori record, an~ what the ultimate settle-

ment was. And, I have that -- I have those figures· some-

where. 

Well, did you attempt to rec~ncile this sale price shown 

as $250,000.00 on the SR-1-A? 

No, sir, I did not. I cin't think that the -- a lot of 

the SR-1-A forms, there are eome of them that they call 
0 

useable, and non-useable. If the area is so confused 

that they cannot determine it, they usually classify it as 

unuseable, and let it go at that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Isn't 

it a fact that the SR-1-A's are many times misleading, and 

that it is necessary to go out and check the actual sale? 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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THE WITNESS: This is the 

:"eas on ~·1hy we do it, because we do find that - - for ins tanc , 

the revenue stamps may produce one figure, and there is a 

higher figure involved. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: You 

actually go ·out and check with the buyer, or the seller, 
' ... c 

or some principal, to find out what the true price of the 

sale was? 

THE WITNESS: Whoeve~ 

we can reach. 
II 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: (Con-

tinuing.) You just don't take the evidence on the SR-1-A 

yourself, and say that that's it? 

THE WITNESS: That is 
c 

right. 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Q Well, isn't that of course the primary job -- function.of 

the Tax Department? Don't they do that also? 

A They don't do the plotting of it. 

Q Oh, no. Wait a minute. Oh, no. 
When the State Division of Local Property Tax Bureau 

gets this information in from the local assessor -- that's 

where it originates, from the local assessor - they take 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
r>rFICIAL REl'ORTER 

T'~ENTON. N. J, 

• 

'· 



!i 
I 
I, 
'i 

I 
l 
l 

254 
... --------------··------------- ------+---

the :information, and they either make one of three type~ 

of checlcs, I believe it is, maype two checks. They do a 

field check, or a letter check. 

A They do both. 

Q Well, they don't make field in every instance. 

A Well, in my opinion, they do. Whenever I have talked tp 

them, they do. 

Q Well, it is not important, but in this particular instance, 
\~ 

a field check was made by the Tax Department, to determine 

what the information was as to the true selling price, 
,, 

because, as Mr. Tanzman has mentioned, they don't always 

reflect the proper selling price. 

Have you also made a field investigation of this 

information on Shepard Pond? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Because you had some concern about the selling price, as 

sho\'m on the SR-1-A, and the instruments,.. of record? 
' .... 

A Yes. 

Q All right. 

So that in your investigation, I think you indicated 

before that you ran into a confusion with mortgages, and 

so forth, but that you appeared to come up with a price 

something in excess of $100,000.00 • 

• 0 

. JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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Fhich information you had gotten, I believe you said, from 

Mr. Wehran? 

That's right. 

But the information on the SR-1-A form, is one of which 
. 

I am loolcing at here. It says $250,000.00. 

Yes, it did. 

ASSKMBLYMAN KEITH: I 1 d 

like some clarification as to the question of the use of 

the sales price. I am a little confused. 

I believe you said before 

that in your method of appraising, you don't take into 

consideration the sales price of the property that you are 

appraising. Now you are telling us that one of the 

methods of the Department is specifically to obtain as much 

information as possible as to the sale prices of properties 

in eva~uating appraisals. 
' ... 

Q 

Now, that, to me, is an 

inconsistency, and -- .unless you can clear it up. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

On the individual sale he 

· was refer.ring to, would be the last transfer. We require 

a delineaiion of title as to the last transfer. And 

0 
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presently, the reason 1·;c are requiring this, is, number one, 

the basic reason is that to see if there are any transfers 

ii within the last five years. 

11 
I! 

I! 
il 
ii 

Presently, we are in a 

situation where we are buying land all over the state, 

where there can be a case of someone s·elling it to increase 

the price in order to malrn the sale look good. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Excuse 

me a minute. But aren't you telling me now that a sales 

price is a very important factor in determining values inso 

far as state purchases are'concerned? 

THE WITNESS: That is 

correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Well 

then, can you tell me why it is you said before that you 

do not probe, or check into the apect of the sales price 

of the very property that you are appraising? 

THE WITNESS: I didn't say 

that. I said that I did check into it, and the fact that 

I talked to Mr. Wehran, who indicated to me, personally, 

what the sales price was, and that they felt that the 

improvements that have been made -- and also, that there 

was a case where there may be a distress, as far as the 

• 

.JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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club 5.s concerned., Hhich would have .an effect on it. 
Q 

!; ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: I 

re2all that part of the testimony, ~ut I also recall your 

testimony that you personally -- you stated that you 

pc:i."Sonally would not even '·rant to know what the sales price 

was. You don't want to talce it into consideration; that 

you are not interested. Therefore, when you got some 

information from Mr. Wehran,· and somebody else told you 

about some additional moneys that may have been put in 
c 

in improvements, that you didn't -- really didn't take this 
,, 

into account at all, this information given to you. 

THE WITNESS: Well, I 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: (Con-

tinuing.) What I'd like to know is, do you, or don't you, 

in your procedure in appraising; do you consider that the 

sales price is an important factor, or a factor that should 

I 
be considered by you, or not? 

I 

ii 

I 

THE WITNESS: When the 

sales price can be determined to be an arm's length sale, 

I and there are no improvements made after the sale, and 

there are no circumstances other than the change, and the 

fact that there may have been a market increase, these are 

taken into consideration. 

~---l~-----~--~~~~~~-~JO-H-NF~.~TR~A~IN~O~R--~-----~~--~---4-~~ 
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I would consider, based on 

that fact -- if someone told me they sold a house yesterday 

for $10,000.00, Nith no change "whatever, this would indicat 

.:narket value. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: I am 

not concerned about some other properties, but I am talking 
' ... 

() 

about your method of procedure insofar as this particular 

purchase is concerned. 

Why didn't you, as a ~tate 

appraiser, probe.into the question of the sales price a 
,., 

year and.a half or so before you appraised it? Why didn't 

you speak'to Wilson? Why didn't you make physical 

searches, if necessary, as to all of the ~ects of the 

sales price, so that you could determine whether it was at 
,· 

0 arm's length or not, so that you could evaluate it in your 

appraisal? 1-Jhy wasn't this done? 

THE WITNESS: Mr. Keith, 

the present sale that we are speaking of, was· of such a 

nature -- there were, I think, three mortgages involved, 

a certain amount of cash. And·, ·there was a possibility 

that there was a distress in the property. And, for this 

reason 

• 

I knew of this information, 

.JOHH rr. TlltAINO" 
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Ji 

and :::"'or this reason, I discounted it. This is the reason 

'I I did not consider it. This is me, personally. 
,/ 

Now, the Department 

rcqutres the delineation of title for the purpose of 

1: determining what sales have been made, and 'what values have 

-

been placed on them. Then, at that time, we must look · 

into it and see for what reasons we would disgard it, or 

consider it, and I did do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: When 

you got the information from your SR-1 that there was a 
'' 

$250,000.00 sales price; when .you got information from 

other sources that there was some question of mortgages; 

when you then must have determined I assume in your mind 

that there was some confusion nere, insofar as the sales 
' 

price is concerned, why didn't you, or a member of the 

Department, probe into every aspect of the mortgages, the 

moneys paid, the considerations, the sales price, .and so 

on? Why wasn't it done? I'm merely trying to find out. 

THE WITNESS: This was done 

by me. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Before 

you said you didn't probe into it. 

THE WITNESS: 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
OFFICIAL REPORTER 
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I talked to Mr. Hchran, and I had the information of what 

the price was that was being paid, and the mortgages 

involved, and the second mortgage; I have it all here. 

But, I discounted it because I felt that it was not a true 

story, as far as the sale is concerned. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: You 
(; 

correct me if I am misstating your testimony of before, 

and of course the record can bear it out - am I incorrect 

in stating that you testified th~t you would rather not 

even know what the sales price was in arriving at your 
II 

appraisal; am I right, or wrong? • 

THE WITNESS: That is 

personally, me, that is correct. 

,,.ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Then 

will you tell me why you take that position as a state 

appraiser, when the very process of the state is to take 

sales price of comparables, and other properties, and 

consider them very important facts in appraising? Tell me 

why. 

THE WITNESS: The only 

thing I can say is, that where there is a possibility of 

distress, or an irregularity in a sale, it is not good 

to consider; and this is the reason I did not consider it. 

---------JOHN F. TRAINO" 

''FFICIAL. REPO .. Tl'" 

T~ENTON M. J. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

Excuse me. 

What is the distress? 

I,_ THE WITNESS: Well, in.this 
" 

particular case, it was indicated that the Ringwood 
. 

Company was in trouble, and they· ·were willing to sell it 

at a lesser figure in order to get out. 

MR. FERRARA: The Ringwood 

Company? 

THE WITNESS: The club. 

I I 

MR. FERRARA: There was no 

distress with Mr. Wehran, was there? 
0 

THE WITNESS: No. I am 

talking about the country club. 
\. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Where 

did you get that information from? 

THE WITNESS: Mr. Wehra.n 

indicated that to me. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Did you 

do atl:(thing beyond just spealdng to Mr. Wehran? 

THE WITNESS: No, I did not 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

And where would the irregularity be? 

JOHN F. TRAINOR 
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THE WITNESS: It was my 

understanding that they had a group of members; that the 

:nembers had allotted so much for· the purchase of it, and 

the mortgage of it, and their subscriptions were running of , 

or something to that effect, and they were going in the red 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Let 

me ask you this: Have you appraised for other Departments 

of the state? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 
I I 

Have you appra~sed for the Highway Department? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I have. 

.ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

Is it also the policy of the Highway 'Department to disregar 

THE WITNESS: Definitely not 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: My 

experience has been that one of the first things that a 

department such as the State Highway Department warrarits, 

is the sale, and to such an extent that the appraisers will 

come to my office and ask to see deeds and closing state-

ments. 

' ... .. THE WITNESS: We often do 
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that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: In 

this case, did you get copies of the closing statements? , 

THE WITNESS: I have the 

information from the closing statement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAill'vf: Did 

: you have it at tl1e time you made your appraisal? 

I' I 

THE WITNESS: I imagine 

I did. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: In 
,, 

other words, you had all this information, and you dis-

regarded it'~' 

THE WITNESS: I disregarded 

it, because I felt it was not a fair approach to it. ,· 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: You 

felt it was not a fair approach to it? 

THE WITNESS: I certainly 

did. 

ASSE~ffiLYMAN KEITH: Let 

me ask you this, too: 

Do your notes reflect the 

assessed value of this property at the time of your 

appraisal? 
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THE WITNESS: Yes, they do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Can you 

tell me, please, l·1hat was the assessed value of this 

property at the time of your appraisal? 

THE WITNESS: $39,875.00. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Would 

you tell me P.lease, did you check with the Tax Assessor, 

or the ta.x.ing .authorities of the municipality to determine 

the ~atio of the assessed value to true value? 

.THE WITNESS: I think it 
,, 

was 25 per cent. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: So 

that the assessedto true value, according to the munici-

pality, would have been four .times ~- what was your figure? 
' ' 

THE WITNESS: $39,000.00. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: (Con-

tinuing.) So that $160,000.00 was the muni'cipality's 

assessed value of the true value of that property; did you 

take that into account? 

' ... THE WITNESS: I did not. 
Q 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Why? 

T~ WITNESS: Assessment 

oftentimes, and throughout the s'iate, are off, as far as 
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values are concerned. 

I 
'· ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: But you 

l! said you knew the ratio was - four· times to get the true valu , 

how could you disregard it? 

THE WITNESS: Well, this is 

an opinion of another individual. ·rt 's just like taking 

another appraisal. Your assessor places a value on 'it, 

that's his opinion. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Did you 

check to find out who the Assessor was? 
,, 

THE WITNESS: I talked with 

the Assessor. 

I, 
11 

Ii 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Did you 

check to find out what his qualificatJons were? 

THE WITNESS: No, I did not 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Did you 

lmow whether he was compeii;ent, or incompetent? 

THE WITNESS: No, I did not 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: .Then, 

how could you just then disregard it.? 

THE WITNESS: As I said, 
•! 

~hroughout the state there are inequities of 

' .... ~EMBLYMAN KEITH: I am Q 
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not tallcing about throughout the state, I am talking about 

this particular property, in this particular municipality, 

this particular sale. 

THE WITNESS: In my 

opinion, the assessment is not a guide as to the value of 

any particular property. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Even 

though you don't know the.competency, or the incompetency 

of the Tax Assessor, or of the municipal records, you don't 

take it into account? 

I I THE WITNESS: No, I do not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: You 

don't take into account sales price, either? 

THE WITNESS: Unless I can 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: (Con-

tinuing.) In this case. 

THE WITNESS: Unless I can. 

determine that it is a fair sale, then I would. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: (Con-

tinuing.) In this cas~. 

THE WITNESS: In this case, 

I did not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: In this 
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THE WITNESS: In this case, 

I did not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: In 

this case, you did not take it into account? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

MR. FEMARA: All right. 

Does that take care of your 

question too, Mr. Mandelbaum? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Yes 
,, 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I'll 

ask one question. 

From your knowledge, was 

this an arm's length transaction, between Ringwood ... 
County Club and Mr. Wilson? 

THE WITNESS: No, I don't 

think it was. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Was 

Ringwood Conntry Club in fact in distress at this time? 

Was it a matter of common knowledge that Ringwood County 

Club was in qistress at this time? 

THE WITNESS: I stated that 

yes. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

didn't hear that, but I just wanted to make the record clea 

that it was not an arm's length sale. 

MR. FERRARA: So that Mr. 

Tanzman lmmrn what is in the record, we indicated earlier 

that there may have been a problem between the country club 

but there was no proble~ between Mr. Wehran, the owner of 

the land. He had no distress, or cause for sale. 

THE WITNESS: There is no 

question about that. 

MR. FERRARA: Well, we got 

way off here some place. 

I BY MR. FERRARA: 

IQ What recommendations did you make to the department when 

you received Mr. Slotus' appraisal? 

A 9n receipt of the appraisal, it was my opinion that there 

was a void, as far as the comparables were concerned .. 

! Q. What was that? 

A A void. I mean to say that there was something la.eking, 

and we made our research, and we came up with some of these 

sales at Cupsaw, and Greenwood, and the rest of the lake 

area,s. From my opinion, and from our determination, as f 

as the staff is concerned, we fe~t the appraisal was too 
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hic;h. And, 1·re ~·rent out and checked our own comparables 

before we even made an appraisal. At that time, I 

recommended that another appraisal be made. 

Q So that when you checked these comparables, that was betwee 

the July 22nd date, t·1hen you first loolced at the property, 

and approximately August 15th, when it was right after you 

received Slotu s:': -~ ... eport? 

A Yes. 

We could have had -- we could have had the research 

prior to that, because oftentimes we do it --
,, 

Q You run this information down. 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

Q You recommended that that appraisal appeared to be too 

high. There was a question in your mind as to the 
' 

probability -- the comparables that he had used, and that 

another appraisal should be had --

A Right. 

Q (Continuing.) Based upon your consideration of the facts? 

A Yes. 

Q All right. 

Now, I would like to go into -- call your attention 

for a moment to the Federal application, the procedural 

aspect of the Fede·ral application .. 
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We received it from you, after our last hearing, a 

copy of the Federal application. Now, the application 

a,ppears to be dated November .25, 1963 . 

.l\. Excuse me, again? 

10. 

j: A 

1: Q 
1! 

:A 
11 
11 

Ii Q 
II 

I 
i 

II 

ii 
I! 

Ii 
I 
I 

J 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Hovember 25th, 1963. 

Yes. 

Uould that be about right? 

Yes, .I think so. 

I run looking at the actual copy. 

And you have· indicated that there is approximately 
I I 

1,009 acres in the total project that was involved? 

Yes, that included Shepard Pond --

That's what you called the total project for that area? 

Yes. 

And you made an application for $2,000,000.00 -- I am sorry. 

You set up an appraisal -- an estimate of $2,000,000.0 

of acquisition costs, which was based upon a breakdown of 

a million eight, plus a rider factor of some sort of 10 per 

cent, a leeway factor. 

Right. 

And you asked the Federal Government for $600,000.00 in 

matching funds? 

A Yes. 
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Q Hm·r, you attached to 1t a schedule, "t·thich carried the date 

!i of March 19th, i96l1., 1·rhich is aoout nine months later. 
!1 
;• 

Ii 
!: Is there something that I am not looking at correct? 

You indicated that that went along as part of the 

application. 

:1 A That I couldn't tell you. This is handled by Mr. Wolf of' 
Ii ,, 

Ii the --

11 Q Well, could it be possible that on November 25th, 1963, 
Ji 

1
1 when the application is dated, he would have had the break-

1· 

r 
1

J down information that is shown in the schedule of March? 

JI A (No response.) 

I Q I am sure it couldn't be. 

,/ A No. What often happens - and this is done periodically -

I 
j we are asked to estimate wha~. a project _wil.l cost before 

there is any worlc done on it at all. This happens in many 

cases. 

Q But, this was in November, so you had some estimates 

already. You had both your appraisals in. 

A Rieht. 

~) v You had Mr. Stanley's appraisal. 

A Yes. 

Q. You had Mr • Slotus' appraisal? .. 

A Right. 
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(~ You had all of the appraisals in when· you made the 

application on November 23rd, as I can see it; is that righ ? 

;1 A (No response.) 

Q Or wouldn't you. be familiar with it? 

/\ I run not familiar with that. 

i· Q, All right. 

A That \·ras handled by Mr. Wolf. 

I 
Q I\ 

!: 
All right. 

1· 

1; A ,, 
,1 

I don't l\.now much about it. 

I' 
Q 

I 

Let me just ask one more question. 

Looking at that sch~dule 
I 

I A Yes? 

II Q It shows the Shepard Pond property to include 655 acres. 

Could you explain that? 

A (No response.) 

Q 

Ii A 
11 

The.notes we·have, showed 535, to 540. 

No, I can't. I couldn't explain it. This was not from 

1: 
I my department, and it crune from the -- this may have been 
Ii 

tal{en from earlier indications of what the approximate~ 

acreage was - I don't lmow.. I don 1 t think -- my name is 
i 

on the letter, that's all. 

Q Yes, I see that. 

A The rest . of .. this is done by another department. 



I' 273 
. ----·-·-·---- ·--~----------------

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: .Mr. 

I; lerrara, in v·ie1·r of the answers we have received, maybe it 

would be better to leave this line of questioning to the 

man who is responsible for it. 

MR. FERRARA: All right. 
I 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS : Are 

there any other questions for this witness? 

THE WITNESS: I would like 

to --

:. Madam Chairman, these plans 
11 

11 have come in, and I 1rnuld like to present them as what my 

II 
1 opinion was, as a refinement of what I mentioned. 
I 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 
I 

Daly, you have testified that this ·was done for the purpose I 
... 

of this hearing, but not for the purposes of the appraisal 

THE WITNESS: That's correct 

' .... 
CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: {Con-

Q 

tinuing.) At the time, so I think we'd be glad to look at 

it at lunchtime. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

Let me just say that there 

is some information that I would like to go with ~his, that 

would be very valuable, and just ~ooking at it would not 
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be sui'ficient, and it llfould only take a few minutes. 

CHAIR LA.DY HIGGINS: Let 

me do this Mr. Daly: Would you leave that with us, and 

at lunchtime ue can look it over, and then we'll be happy 

to give you an opportunity to come on after lunch, if we 

have some questions to aslc you about it. 

THE WITNESS: All right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: I 

have a question. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Very 
ti 

well. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: You 

state that the first appraisal came in from Mr. Slotus, 

and then you did your appraisal, a.n.d then continuing on 

' that line, after you did your o\'m appraisal, at that point 

did you go out and get the second outside appraisal? 

THE WITNESS : · This is 

correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Now 

when you have1~ first outside app,raisal, and a second out-
o 

side appraisal, ·i~ there any policy in the Department· where 

the two appraisals di'ffer by a c~.rtain figure, to get a 

third appraisal; or, how do you r~concile two appraisals 
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that are $300,000.00 apart? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

Actually, there was some 

consideration Given to my value, that I placed on it; for 

that reason_, we ~rex·e considering two appraisals that were 

very near, as far as value was concerned. My figure of 

one million three hundred nineteen, and Mr. Stanley's 

of one million three hundred and some thousand. We felt 

· 'that this 1·1as a fair enough asswnption, that Mr. Slotus 

may have been high on his appraisal, and that ours was more 

or less in line. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

Would Mr. Stanley have access ·to your appraisal before He 

did his mm appraisal? 

THE WITNESS: He would not. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Thank 

you, Mr. Daly. 

Are there any other question ? 

(No response.) 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Thank 

you, Mr. Daly. If we have a chance at lunchtime, we will 

·be happy to look at your map 

' ... THE WITNESS: I would Q 
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appreciate it if you i·rould. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: (con-

tinuing.) And we will try and give you an opportunity to 

come back if we have questions. 

For the sake of the girls 

who have been working so diligently - and the gentlemen, · 

we will take a five minute recess. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: Girls 

and boys. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Yes. 
,, 

(A five minutes recess is 

taken at this time.) 

CRAIB LADY HIGGINS: All 

right, we will continue. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: Madain 

Chairman? 

CH.AIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Bateman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: Before 

you call the next witness, could I have a couple of 

minutes? 

OHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Cer-

tainly. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: I 

-t~hin1~ I speak for all the members of the Committee when I 

sa~r that the testimony of the appraisers in our private 

hearinc;s and public hearings, has left something to be 

desired. Because of this because many of us were 
. 

disturbed with some of the inconsistencies, and some of the 

answers, I spent a day last week in the general area. I 

visited Shepard Lake, and I visited a half a aozen other 

properties nearby in this beautiful area at the top of the 

state; and I would like to take a couple of minutes, if I 

nay, to sort of summarize my impressions as they relate 

to the things that disturbed us with respect to the testi-

mohy, especially of the appraisers. 

CHAIR LA.DY HIGGINS: I 

think that would be completely in order, Mr. Bateman. 

All right? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Yes 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Okay. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Procee • 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: 

Generally, madam chairman, I found that much of the testi-

many of the appraisers about the property, in my mind, was 
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untrue. I f'ound that they deliberately, or undeliberately 

either dmm graded or neglected comparables· that -- that I 

;, ldll speak of in a minute, that should have been seriously 

looked at. 

I found that the appraisals 
. 

for Florida Lakes, and Thunder Iviountain, the two state 

purchases, were out of line with a number of other various 

sales. 

Shepard Lake is a very 

pretty pond; and, in the appraisals, much of the value of 
I I 

the property was assigned to the lake front property, with 

the highest and best use assigned as a high class residenti 1 

community. I believe that this lake front property - some 

of it - could be used for that purpose, but in visiting it, 

and walking and riding all the ·way around, or as far around 

as I could get, I learned, or I saw, that in many cases -

and I would say over half of the lake front property - is 

practically impossible to develop. The land rises three to 

four hundred feet at an acute angle up from the lake. As 

a matter of fact, there are a couple of places where it is 

practically straight up. 

difficult to develop. 

I would say it would be very 

There is ~· passable road about 6/10 h~ 
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of a mile alone the New Jersey side. 

I am neither an expert in ·th 
\j 

!; field, nor an appraiser of any kind, but I would say that 

I 
I 

l 
I 

ii 

Ii 
II 

I 
I 

I 
·1 
11 

ij 

11 

it would be very difficult as much as half of the New Jerse 

land on the lake. 
. 

Now, there was a good deal 

of testimony about the roads, the miles of passable roads 

by the various appraisers .. They were passable, but most 

of them by foot. As I say, there was about 6/lOths of a 

mile that was sort of a penetrated dirt road that runs 

. ' 
along side of the lalrn. . The rest of it was land that I 

didn't particularly want to drive my car over, so I walked 

as much of it as possible. 

But, this particular piece 
,· 

of land goes up one side, I guess it's Thunder Mountain-

and way dmm on the other side, the over-all piece. We 

went nearly to the top, and I would again question the 

appraisers quite extensively on how much of the land could 

be developed, and it just seemed incredible that as much 

as half of the land could be used for development purposes, 

if that much .. 

There was one very impressiv 

are~ of flat land, up near the tGI) of the mountain, with 
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o. :~ood pj_ccc o:~"' road to it, and that was dovm at the end of 

-~he lo.ke. Thu.t ~·;as the piece of land that was being used 

b:,· the Winchester Gun Club; that's the skeet concession • 

• It's a place -- E:,ec, there must have been two dozen buildin s. 

It \·:as by far the best piece of land that I saw, outside 

of the land around the lake. 

I confirmed that you can onl 
:! 

1! get there from New Yort.. . We tried to drive down the road 

:• Ii to Shel ton College, Hhich was barred by a huge fence, gate. 

I
I 

,I The road is a very good road 

I 
I 
,, 
:1 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I I 

in from Sloatsbury Road:' I would gather, or I would 

guess, that the people who would use this facility, most 

of the people, or a lare;e majority of the people, would 

not be coming a mile and a half from New York, but the 
I 

large ma4ority"'that \·1ould use it would come up Route 17, 

through Sloatsburg, and in through New York. I would 

guess that the oven.rhelming number of people who would use 

this facility, would be going some seven miles through the 

State of New York to get thereo 

I saw what appeared to be a 

comparable that was very impressive. And, I asked some 

questions about it a little earlier. rt'was a piece of 

property -- over 800 acres - in West Milford. It's near 
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-- ric:.;ht near the bottom of Greenwood Lalce. As a matter o 

fact, the property, I guess as the crow flies, is between 

Thunder Mountain and Lower Greenwood Lake. It was sold 

to a Mr. Levine in April of 1963, for approximately $700.00 

an acre. 

I went down and examined the 

lake. The lalrn was a high quality lake. It is not as 

large as Shepard Lake, but it has as least as much 

developable land around it, because it's a good deal 

flatter terrain,"and it has a good county road -- I assume 
II 

it's a county road - that runs right around the property. 

We visited Florida Lakes. 

The Florida Lal~e property is the one that seems to be used 

by the appraisers as the comparable in this whole business. 

It's at the end of GJrenwood Lake. We couldn't get up on 

it, because ·when you go to the houses that abut the 

property, there is about a 75 foot stone wall that goes 

straight up; and at the top of that stone piece, is the 

Florida Lakes property. 

I was impressed, from my 

limited lmowledge, that perhaps the biggest fault here, 

or a big fault here, is that this Florida Lakes property, 

on the lower side of Greenwood Lake, maybe the most over-
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I 
assessed and over paid for piece of property of them all. 

I would recommend that as 

one of the things I ~~ going· to suggest to our committee, 
I 

\ that we take a look at the details of that purchase, 
I 

I 
II 
l 

because I believe if He are out of kilter on the purchase 

price of Thunder Mountain, we have to be at least as much 

out on the purchase of the Florida Lakes property. 

My general conclusions are 

that this property was wrongly built up by the appraisers; 

and because of this, I honestly believe that the state 

paid too much money for Thunder Mountain. And, I further 

believe that we should examine Florida Lakes. 

More emphatically, and while 

it doesn't affect Green Acres,, we spent a good deal of time 

looking over the Shelton College property. From a first 

glance, I would say that this magnificant piece of property 

could well serve as something that the state could get 

economically for its purpose, and it could really help to 

alleviate a· portion of our higher educational problems 

quickly. This would be not as a Green Acre purchase, but 

the Shelton property as a college, or a part of the 

State University could immediately perform a real function; 

and, I suggested this to the Governor the other day~ becaus 
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!1 as a corollary, or the side effect of this visit up there, 

i: 
/I 
I'. 

I 
Ii 
II 
i 

r·oelieve that there is an educational gold mine right 

next to the Thunder Mountain property in Shelton College. 

I felt I had the respon-

sibility after visiting it, madam chairman, of giving my 

.own impressions; and I would state again very firmly that 

these are my impressions, but they are come by honestly, 

and they are come by after a great deal of unrest by every 

member of this Committee with the performance of the 

appraisers before us. 

The fact that one of the 

appraisers on Florida Lakes, who I believe appraised the 

Florida Lakes property in excess of a hundred thousand 

dollars more than it i·ras purchased for was one of the 

appraisers selected for the Thunder Mountain appraisal 

and again, he was 25 per cent high - this really bothers 

me. It really bothers me that the state would repeat 

the request for a man who had been so out of line in what I 

think was a high purchase anyway, in the first place. 

These are my impressions, 

and I did want to make them known. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Bateman, thank you. 
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I think the rest of the 

Comrni ttee -- some of us feel that we had intended to make 

a field trip as a Conunittee. I know Mr. Tanzman and Mr. 

Mandelbaum defi'nitely would like to do that before we 
I 

i! issue our final report. 
i; 
I: 
I: 
Ii 

11 

i; 

I 
11· 

ii 
ii 
:I 

. 
Mr. Keith, I am sure., would· 

also like the opportunity. 

I have to confess that I 

have seen-the area, but I am inclined to agree with Mr. 

Bateman in hr over-all analysis of the property; but I 

,, 
think that we as a Committee sho.uld go, before we issue our 

final report. 

Now, the next witness we 

had scheduled for today, ·was Mr. Sevrin --

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Madam 

chairman, I viould just like· to add to that: As Mr. Batem 

said, these are his conclusions, and his own personal 

opinion. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: That is 

corrpct, and in no way is it to do with the Conunittee repor . 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, 

I think that in all fairness, I would say that I think it 
'Y 

is slightly unfair of Mr. Bateman to render an opinion whic 
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uould prejudice the report of the committee, before the 

Cora.mi ttee has a chance to consider in its entirety all of 

the witnesses and all of the testimony. We are in effect 

pre judging 1·rhat He are going to ask here today, and ·what we 

ar~ going to asl-c here today. And, while I have a great 
. 

deal of regard and respect for Mr. Bateman, I would 

respectfully aay that he was premature in issuing the· 

statement. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: I 

think the record will show that Mr. Bateman very carefully 

emphasized that this was his personal opinion. 
\tf 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: Mr. 

Tanzman, you and I are both trying to get this protracted 

series of private and public hearing over as soon as 

possible. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Yes, 

we are. 

ASSEMBL~ BATEMAN: My 

trip came out of frustration, more than anything else. 

I want to get , __ it over with --
o 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: So do 

I. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: {Con-
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tinuing.) My testimony as to that end of it, is not 

designed to prejudice anybody, but it is based on some very 

real impressions. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Sevrin? 

I ... 
Cl 

I I 

0 

• 
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!' HENRY S E V R I N, 

1: 
Ii being first duly sworn, testified as follows: 
i1 

11 
I 

1 l BY MR. FERRERA: 
I 
I 
1 Q . Mr. Sevrin, again for the sake of t~is public record, you 
I 
I 

had testified in conjunction with Commissioner Roe at one 

of -- in fact, at our first executive session; and there 

was information which the Committee got, and gathered from 
I 

that meeting, and other subsequent ones, which they felt 

would need clarificatio~~ and that's the reason why you 

have been called back. 

I think, primarily, the concern of the Committee in 

your regard, was the testimony regarding the purchase price 

as set fo~th in your letter to the Commissioner. You had 

indicated in your letter of October 9th, 1963, that the 

purchase price would be approximately a million dollars; 

i/· and you went on further, and said, that in view of t'1.e 

A 

one million six appraisal of Mr. Slotus, and. the one millio 

three nineteen appraisal of the staff, that that's what the 

Court would have to take into consideration, _just those two 

appraisals. 

I think that that letter says c.learly that the information. 

I am giving concerning the acquisition costs, or investment 
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by the title ~vmer, was a guess. I am quite sure the 

letter said that. 

No question about that. 

A (Continuing.) And that it is not evidential in a 

condemnation proceeding. And, I can only .go on the 
. 

appraisai·s. Certainly we cannot expect an award lower 

than our lowest appraisal. 

Let me ask you this, Mr. Sevrin 

Of course, I don't think your official position is on 

the record. You· are a Deputy Attorney General, assigned 
I I 

especially to the Green Acres program. 

A Hell, I was appointmd and assigned to Green Acres; at the 

Q 

present time I am handling some of the other state difficult 

problems in relation to real estate. 

All right, fine. In directing you to the purchase price, 

you said - and I use your words, just to refresh your 

recollection -

"A guess based on the above II 

1"1hich is certain information you had --

"Would indicate that the consideration 

was propably in excess of $400,000.00 first 

mortgage, $200,000.00 second mortgage, and 

a $250,000.00 cash payment, a total of 

•• 
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$1,000,000.00 ••. 11 

j; And at the time, I believe 
11 

I! adding the four hundred thousand, the two hundred twenty 

i. 

1: 

Ii 
11 

11 

i/ 

I 
I 

A 

and the two hundred and fifty, we come out to $870,000.00. 

I can explain that, and I recollect that. 

That was before I had received ·the title report,. and i 

was a guess on information that I had obtained, after I 

received the title report,. which set up many exceptions, an 

many restrictions, I took a trip to·the Court House in 

Paterson, and I checked over the restrictions and the 

easements. I then went" to the title company. I called 

Phil Paul, and I had a long discussion with him; and that's 

where I picll\:ed up -- and that's generated from the closing 

$tatements of their acquisitions. S~,, I revised my 
I ,· 

estimate 0 of ther acquisition costs.· 

Q Would you today, ·then, in viel'.r of the 

You did apparently revise your information after this? 

i A Yes. At a later date, and I think after the last hearing,· 

r·wrote a letter to the Connnittee, in which I revised and 

showed that the closing cost indicated that there was a . . 

sales price, under the lease which Ringwood Company had 

given to the Ringwood Country Club, of somewhere in the are 

of $7J.O,OOO.OO. That was based on an adjusted sales price 

".' 
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to Ringwood Company for their interest of $475,000.00. 

Well, let me ask you this, Mr. Sevrin: Of course, when 

you -- and I understand, correctly, or incorrectly, and 

please correct me if I run wrong - Commissioner Roe indicate 

that he relied upon your letter of October. 9th, and the 
. 

information there for one of the - probably many decisions 
0 

he has had to make in this thing - in determining what· 

would be a fair price to p.ay for this. 

A Well, that's right. 

Again, acquisition costs of an owner, or a condemnee, 

is not evidential in a condemnation proceeding. So, in 

order to get a guideline, if we·are in the area of being 

within reason, we can try to acquire it - they try to 

acquire it - I have nothing to do with it. And then, 

in view of my extensive experience with building, and 

land acquisitions, Commissioner Roe discusses this matter. 

I might say at that time, there was a very important 

··decision to be made in relation to another project that was 

getting severe criticism - one of our acquisitions - which 

I felt was a wonderful acquisition. That was Wawayanda. 

And, we were using this particular acquisition as a wedge 

to get a settlement from them on Wawayanda. The Wawayanda 

case was under condemnation. . And, it developed in the 

• 
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condemnation proceeding - there must have been five or six 

motions - and the case eventually went to the Supreme Court 

to ascertain what interest an optionee had in the property. 

New Jersey Zinc had been given an option of Wawayanda five 

years or four years earlier, for a million dollars. 

Can I interrupt? 

A Yes. 

(Continuing.) Just one minute, Mr. Sevrin. I happened 

to be completely familiar with the Wawayanda case, and 

maybe some of the lawyers here may be, but I am afraid we 

are in an area which may'confuse everyone else. 

I would like to come back to this, if the details 

there prove important. 

A (Continuing.) I was just saying, that one of the things 

under consideration, was to let the Wawayanda people know 

that we might acquire -- we wae contemplating acquiring 

Shepard Lake, and we might drop the whole business, and the 

man would be left with a million dollar investment, and 

we wouldn't take it. But, we had no intention of ever 

dropping it. 

Q All right. 

However, directing our attention to this Shepard Lake 

I do want to explore, if we have time, Wawayanda after, 

/ 

! . 
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! 

I! 

because it is one of the large parcels in the area - but 

directing ourselves to this letter, would you -- with the 

information that you have today, and which you obtained 

apparently sometime after you made a search, you couldn't 

11 

L 
I 

write the same letter again, could you? 
. 

I would just lower it by a hundred thousand dollars, five 

or ten per cent. 
I 

Ii Q 

r A 

Why only a hundred thousand dollars? 

Well, because the acquisition costs actually to Shepard , 

Lake Properties, ·rnc., was $710,000.00, plus incompleted 

work and improvements when we acquired it, which I think 

was in 1961. Don't hold me to the year. 

Q .All right. 

A (Continuing.) Thereafter, he finished the improvements --

Q Wait. Just a minute, Mr. Sevrin. 

But, the purchase price would be $710,000.00? 

A $710,000.00, that's right. 

Q That's what we are talking about, not the value. 

A Yes. 

Q \·'le are talking purchase price. 

A Well, let me say that we are talking about what the propert 

is worth at the time we are going to take it, in 1963 

Q Not you, Mr. Sevrin. 
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(Continuinc;.) I mean the state. Ttlhen I say "we'1, I mean 

the state. 

I don't want to get lost into too much detail, but your 

Department is the Attorney General, and is concerned of 

course with the --

I! A . ~egal acquisition. 

I: 
11 Q (Continuing.) T.he le cal acquisition --
Ii 
\! A And giving whatever advice and help I can. 

Q All right. 

I A 

i 

1i 

11 Q 

I 
1! 

II 
II 

'I 

A 

So that the·purchase price, as you determined from 

closing statements subsequently, was $710,000.00? 

$710,000.00, and there were additional investments of 

approximately two hundred and fifty perhaps $350,000.00; 

and I base that 

Of what nature? 

(Continuing.) I based it on this information. 

I am sorry, two hundred and fifty or $260,000.00 . 

I based it on this information. I think I gave the 

Committee, or I had a letter which I gave to somebody, 

which indicated that the Ringwood County Club, who were 

the lessees, from the Ringwood Company, after closing 

issued and circulated a letter to their participants in 

their group, in which they said they have sold the property 

I 
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and they had received two hundred and twenty or $235,000.00 

that they are $110,000.00 short in their investments, and 

what i·ms included. And that however, with the money on 

hand invested over the term of years that they had in their 

·mortgage, they can anticipate by the interest from the 

investment of coming out whole. 

Now, Mr. Sevrin, let me 

THE WITNESS: Let me go 

on further. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Let 
( , 

him finish. 

MR. FERRARA: But he is 

not answering what I asked. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: ~et 

him finish. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Let 

him finish what he is saying. 

{Continuing.) That's one area. 

The other area, is this: 

him answer. 

(Continuing.) The other area, is this: All reports that 

came to me - .and I never visit~d Shepard Lake - but all 
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!: reports that came to me, indicated that a road was put in, 

that certain improvements were done by Shepard Lake 
It 

Ji Properties, Inc., to acquire the leases; that the lodge 

f, 

f 

Ii 
11 1, 

II 
I 

'1 I· 
1: 

Ii 
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11 
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'i 
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I 

I 
I 

II 

11 
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was finished; that the interior of the lodge was finished, 

and it was now a going operation. And, his investments 

ran somewhere in the area of .a hundred and twenty-five to 

a hundred and fift:>' thousand dollars. 

So, add those two· figures to the $710,000.00, and how 

far off are we on the actual investment in the property of 

the owners? 

l1f\. FERRARA: Mr. Sevrin, 

two of the Conunittee members think I am not giving you an 

opportunity to ansv.rer. And then, they of course question 

the fact that we go into a great deal of detail with the 

appraisers. But, of course, I am only trying to keep you 

in .the area of what I think we should be involved in, and 

that is your costs. 

THE WITNESS: Well, Mr. 

Ferrara, you·asked me about the letter, and I think I 

sho~ld explain it. 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Q Mr. Sevrin, your letter talks about purchase price, not 

value. 

:'!lo;; ' 

I 

. ' 

' , ,, ~j 



A At the time, it was a guess. That letter in October says 

it was a guess. 

Q, Yes. 

A (Continuing. ) And that was only on -- we had no 
i 

information, other than reports. 
1: 

I: Q I' 

. 
And then you indicated in the letter - if this was by way 

I' II 
11 

I' ,I of explanation, fine - that there was $250,000.00 worth 
!, 
:! 
11 

11 

II A 

of cash payments. 

And that's what I was informed was investment, the cash 

I 
I, 

payment. 
I I 

Q 11Jell --

A {Continuing.)' I thought originally, when I wrote that 

let~er, that ·it was cash payment given to the sellers, but 

I realized after I got the other reports - and what it was 
t 

that they had meant that this man who.owned the property 

had put in $250,000.00. 

Q Is the $250,000.00 also something that.you would rely 

I think these letters indicated, based upon the revenue 

stamps that were attached thereto? 

A Well, the revenue stamps were not a' true indication on the 

deed as they were originally recorded. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Excuse 

me. Can I interrupt you? 
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I think in all fairness to 

the comments made by Mr. Tanzman and Mr. Mandelbaum, that 

you should be permitted to finish questions; however, if 

you are going to digress, or take off on tangents in 

answering, I think that you rightfully should be 'interrupte • 

Now, ·r think you were asked 

a very simple question here. And I think you, as an 

attorney -- if you will just give us a direct answer, it 

would cut the hearing dm·m so -- substantially. 

As I recall the question, 

it was simply whether or"not you took into account the 

revenue stamps; and now, you are going oryto explain in your 

opinion, that_ they don't reflect 

A No, the revenue stamps --

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Rr my 

purposes, as well as I think I speak for the whole 

Committee, just give us direct answers. 

THE WITNESS: The revenue 

stamps on the deed were not considered by me in arriving 

'" at that. I explored the re~enue stamps; and I think I 

explained last time, or in the letter, what happened. 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Q All right. 
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So that the revenue stamps on the deed; we lcnow, when 
0 

it went for recording purposes, only reflected $250,000.00. 

Yes. 

0 "· We do know also that the total revenue stamps were added 

on after the recording. 

A Yes, sir. There was supposed to.b~ $275.00 additional, 

and they only added $200.00. And; I saw a copy of that 

deed with $450.00 worth of.revenue st~ps on it. 

Q And that was probably after the recording, back in some-

body's office? 
i I 

A That's right. 

,Q The price on the closing statement that you submitted to 

us, was $710,000.00. 

A $710,000.00. 

Q All right. 

And in that $710,000.00, it was made up of a $400,000. O 

.first mortgage 

A Right. 

Q (Continuing.) A $220,000.00 second mortgage --

A Right. 

Q (Continuing.) And an $80,000.00 mortgage on some property 

in Lyndhurst. 

A That was only credited on the closing statement as having 

-
i 

·----~ 
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1. 

a value of $75,000.00. 
I 
!-

11 

Q Yes. 

II A That was discounted. I only took it at $75,000.00. 
i 

'IQ l ~ 
All right. 

I 

!1 

I! 
'i 
!1 

1! 

A 

Q 

(Continuing.) 

All right. 

So that $5,000.00 was lost. 

So that in that instance, then, you had what amounted 

to $695,000.00? 

A Yes, but he gave on the contract of purchase from the 

Ringwood Country.Club - he paid $5,000.00 cash, he paid 
I I 

$5,000.00 additional at closing, and he assumed current 

open tax payments of $5,000.00, which he had to pay to the 

tax office. 

Q Let me just 

Maybe you are not aware of this, but as far as the 

taxes go, we have had testimony before that that tax was 

the difference between the seventy-five and $80, 000. 00 · 

mortgage. In actuality, Mr. Wehran paid the $5,000.00 

tax. 

A I had a different theory on that, but that's their financia 

manipulations for tax purposes, and I don't want to get 

into it. 

Q, All right. 

r 

-- ----.J 
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' Somewhere the purchase price is reflected on the 

closing statement, and it would have been those figures 

that we just tallrnd about, somewheres around $710,000.00? 

Right. 

Okay. _ 

Now, you also indicated at one.time in your testimony. 

that this mortgage on this Lyndhurst property, which was 

part of the consideration~ the $75,000,00 mortgage, that 

was made by the number One Park Avenue Corporation to· 

Shepard Lakes, that these were strangers. Your testimony 

is such that you say that the ntVllber One Park Avenue 

Corporation was a stranger corporation as far as Mr. 

Wilson goes. 

Well, my understand of it was, that Mr. Wilson connected 
,. 

with that corporation, but the parties who now held it 

were strangers; and maybe so, and maybe not. But, my 

understanding from everybody, from the information I got, 

was that that was a valid, good mortgage, and it was very 

desirable. T think· the man who took the mortgage would 

rather have had the mortgage - and again I don't.want to go 
• 

off on a tangent, but I discussed it with him - he was try-

ing to work on instalment sales, rather than being a dealer 
"' 

or a real estate man. 
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·~ ~.rell, let me s~x that I have a gre.at deal of detail on the 

$75,000.00 mortgage. 
I 

1 A Hell, I don't have many, other than the fact that it was 

a valid good mortgage, and it had plenty of equity. 

~ Well, you didn't determine the value of the property, did 

you? 

A No, but I asked Fred Wehran what kind of a mortgage it is, 

and he said, "Very desirable." 

Q Did you know that it was a fourth mortgage ~t that time? 
c 

A Yes, I knew -- I·d:idl't know it was a fourth, I thought it 

1: 

:1 
1; ,, 

was a second, or third. " 
/I 

i/ 

I; 
ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Is Mr. 

Ii Sevrin attempting to testify to the mortgage? 
I 

JI 
.1 
I' ,I 

MR. FERRARA: No, I don't -. 

11 
;I 

,· 
think Mr. Sevrin is attempting to testify as to the value 

1, 

II 
I, 

of this $75,000.00 mortgage --

THE WITNESS: No, other 
11 

,\ 
I' than the fact that the information came to me that it was 
Ii ,, 
11 
I: 

a valid mortgage, and it would be paid. 
Ii 

MR. FERRARA: Well, the 

fact of the matter is, it is still open, and it has not 

been paid. 

, THE WITNESS: Well, I think . 

-I 
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the man to.ld r;1e that he 1rnuld rather it be open, that he 

is not interested in cash. 

MR. FERRARA: Well, Mr. 

Sevrin, let me stay within your area. I don't really 

think that this is your area. 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Q You said you made checks out to the Internal Revenue at 

!' the time of the closing. 

i; 
,A 

Q 

I 

\ 

\A 
I 
lq 

A 

Right. 

(Continuing.) For the payment of liens, were they, or 

something of that sort? " 

You mean the payments that I made? 

No, you said you paid Internal Revenue. 

Oh, that was for tax liens, for failure to pay Income Tax. 

Q, On whose part? 

A On Shepard Lake Properties, Inc. 

I have copies of the checks made to Internal Revenue. 

Q So that Wilson -- Shepard Lake Properties, which was Wilson, 

the owner, had these Federal liens? 

A Federal liens of record were'filed against the property, 

and they had to be discharged at the closinga The 

representative of the Internal Revenue Service was at 

closing, and I gave him the check for it, and he gave me a 

• 
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I 

11 

1: 
,l 
I 

'A 

' ... 

sntisfaction of the lien. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: The 

liens were not against Wilson personally, were they? 

THE WITNESS: The property, 

not 1·li ls on . They were against the proper~y. 
. 

ASSEME1LYMAN TANZMAN: How 
0 

much were the a.mounts of those liens? 

THE WITNESS: Oh --

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: 

want to know whether they were substantial, or not. 

It wasn't more than a couple of thousand dollars. 

$2,919.24. 

Total? 

Total. 

Approximately $3,000.00? 

Yes, $3,000.00. 

I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: So 

that in a million three hundred thousand dollar sale, 

$2,900.00 is not substantial~ 

MR. FERRARA: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, but it 

was a lien that had to be discharged. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Yes, 

• 
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but I
0 

\·mnt to e:et it in its proper perspective. 

MR. FERRARA: Right. I 

do too. 
, 

1\.s the attorney in this matter, and I know you are handling 

the case betvrnen the two tenants, what was the effect 
. 

or would you be in a position to tell us - the effect of 

the dispute between the two ten~ts as to the leased land? 
some 

As I understand it, there is/overlapping of leased 

lands. It was leased to both tenants, a certain ,portion 

of the land. 
I I 

The night before the closing, I received a call from the 

skeet shooting man that he had just had information that 

they were a hundred feet on his property. I said, "~foll, 

I'll adjourn the closing, and I'll get this resolved." 

He said, "No, don't do that." 

I said, nwell, you write me a letter." 

And, I closed this title, I think it was February 6th. 

I got a letter from him dated February 7th -- February 5th. 

When I got back in the office - of February 7th, and 

in which he told me about this 100 foot overlapping. 

My conversation with him was that it did not interfere 

with.his operation of the property, and we had no desire 

to delay the closing.. So, at the clo•ing - and I think th s 

• 
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is the only error I made in the whole business - I brought 
c 

up the question of the overlapping, and I wanted $25,000.00 

held in escrow with Murray Cole, the closer's attorney of 

this million three, in reference to this matter. After mu h 

discussion, they talked me down to $1,000.00, because it 

would only take $200.00 to move the 11owl wheel 200 feet. 

I said, "Put it in writing that you will satisfactoril 

resolve the question, ang I will go along with it.~ 

And, in the closing statement of adjustment of rents, 

which I have here; Murray Cole signed such an agreement: 

"We acknowledge $1,000.00 from 

Shepard Lake Properties, Inc., to be 

held in escrow to guarantee removal of 

possible ski tow equipment encroachment 
,· 

on gun club property, or satisfactory 

resolvement of same." 

We don't have a copy of that .closing statement, do we? 

No, I don't think so. 

All right. 

(Continuing.) Now, I may say this, that the suit between 

now, let me see if I can get it straight. 

The suit between Park Avenue Properties, Inc., which 

is the ski outfit, and the gun club, was terminated by a 

,. ., 

• 
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,judc;ment before Judge Pashman. 

That was last month, wasn't it? 

No. 

Oh, that was another one. 

Then sportsmen, the gun club, started a suit against Park 

Avenue Properties and the state, as landlords, for encroach 

·ing on the property. 

I made application - and I think I have been in Court 

on this ten or twelve times - I made application to join 

Shepard Lakes. 'The ultimate resolution of this is, that 

during the time, and after this closing, sportsmen secured, 

under the terms of their lease, permission of the 

Commissioner to expand their facilities. When they 
I 
I 

l 
i 
I 

expanded the facilities, a slight interference came. 
,· 

Shepard Lalte has agreed to pay sportsmen $2,500.00 

for the term of the lease, for interference with sportsmen'1 

operations of two shooting platforms on twenty-three days 

i 
That settlement has been arranged, so that 1 

I 
of the year. 

would terminate all of the problems. 

All right. 

One last question that I have here: When you handled 

this transaction, was the liquor license included in the 

sale? 

I 

I 

p. 

• 

--- J 
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Q '.'las there a sale includinr; the liquor license to the state? 

A No, I don't think the liquor license was included, because 

the state stands in a different position concerning the 

liquor license, and they are not concerned about it. They 

don't go out and pay or buy ~iquor licenses. But, include 

in the sale - and I think you will find an amendment to 

the agreement. The original agreement didn't set up all 

of the personal property that was included, but the 

amendment to the _agreement does. 

Q You mean the actual license the state doesn't have to buy, 

because they don't license themselves. 

A That's right. 

So, it wasn't included in the 

Q ' That license was held, and k:ept in the name of --

A Shepard Lake Properties. 

Q (Continuing.) Shepard Lake Properties, I presume? 

A I presume so. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Any 

other questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: I 

I 
I 
I " 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I: have two questions. 
I 

Firstly, in your experience 

-------------
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as to the cases that go to condemnation, are most of them 

settled at a higher value than the offers that are made, 

in your experience? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I don't 

want to digress, but I tried four in the last month of June 

and if the Committee is interested in hearing my experience , 

I would like to give it to them. 

MR. FERRARA: Well, I don't 

know that it is exactly what we want to hear at this time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: I'd 

like to hear it. 
,, 

THE WITNESS: {Continuing.) 

Cedar Island condemnation: This property is owned by the 

Borough of Avalon. They issued -- they set out bids for 
,· 

a private party to buy at a minimum bid of $75,000.00. 

Our appraisal, excluding land on the island, one was a 

hundred and ten, and one was seventy. 

The testimony went in, howev r, 

without property on the mainland, at about thirty. Their 

testimony went in at $350,000.00. The award is $183,000.d , 

under appeal. That's one. That award was made June 25th 

The week before that, I had 

a hearing, the second day of ~ formal hearing, of vacation 
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land property in Bass River, 99 acres. 

Leon Wach was the estate 

appraiser, and did a beautiful job. · His comparables 

and the only area you can use is market value - were 

properties within an area of about twenty miles, because 

there was nothing closer. His appraisal went in at 

$7,000.00. 

The owner's appraisals -

one was one hundred and seven, and one, I think, a hundml 
0 

and twenty, becaus~ he was selling off lots on an 1890 map.~ 

I showed that they had a 

zoning ordinance, and I tried to exclude the evidence. 

The Condemnation Commissioners took the award for what it 

was worth. Final award, $37,1fo0.00. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Are 

you satisfied, Mr. Mandelbaum? 

MR. MANDELBAUM: I am 

satisfied. 

I have one more quest~on 

that concerned me: The two outside appraisers, and the 

inside appraiser, who is also here, have testified that 

they have either disregarded the pu!chase price, or they 

didn't consider it, yet you apparently -- your De~artment 
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I coes to a lot of work to develop the purchase price. 

Can you explain why all this 

trnrk is done, and nobody takes it into consideration? 

THE WITNESS: I don't think 

that you clearly understood what they were trying to explai • 

j Bernie Daly, as an appraiser, indicated tbat he would 
i 
il 

): prefer not to lm'ow this price, so he could make a valid 

i 

1! 

I I. 
I, 

I 

appraisal. It is not evidential in a condemnation case. 

But, the Commissioner has issued orders, as a guideline for~ 

them, to lmow what they paid for the property, to lmow how 

much was involved, and therefore they have to do it. 

Now, you know, Mr. 

Mandelbaum, as a lawyer, and Mr. Tanzman does, that tax 

records are not evidential in a condemnation suit as to 
,·. 

value; it has no bearing. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 

we weren't discussing a condemnation suit .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: All 

right. 

THE WITNESS: (Continuing.) 

. But in setting up a value, they go out and they get it. 

Now, nobody is buying proper 

on taoc values • . 
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I might say that the expert 

in that case that I gave you of Avalon, was the Tax 

Commissioner for the County in which it's located, and he 

is a very able real estate man, and he has been one for 

eighteen years, and you get an award five times, or six 

times its value. 

CHAIR LAD'¥fIIGGINS: Mr. 

Mandelbaum, anything further? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: No, 

I am satisfied. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Any 

other questions? 

(No response.) 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well 

• thank you very much Mr. Sevrin. 

Now, Mr. Wehran has been 

very patient, and we'd like to ask him to step forward. 

i 
Mr. Wehran, we appreciate 

I 
your returning before us. If you don't mind, I would like 

I 

/I 
II 

to swear you in. 

Ii 

II 
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F R E D W E H R A N, being 

first duly sworn, testified as 'follows: 

CHAIR iADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Hehran, we have asked you back at the request of Mr. 

Tanzman, who has several questions to ask you. 

Mr. Tanzman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Yes. 

Mr. Wehran, I want to 

apologiz~ for imposing upon your time again, but there were 

several things that weren't clear in my mind, and in 

addition to which there were several exhibits you were 

' .... going to 0furnish us when you were·here last time, particula -

ly the original lease with the Ringwood County Club, becaus 

that seems to be the basis of, a gr'eat deal of this entire 

testimony - what was the original deal with Ringwood 

Country Club, which was later assumed by Mr. Wilson? 

Were you able to provide us 

or, are you able to provide us with a copy of this agree-

ment? 

THE WITNESS: I hate to 

start by apologizing, but I didn't bring the darn lease wit 

I me. But, I promise you that you can have a certified copy_ 

~.l~~~-o_r __ t_h_e_o_r_1_g_1_nal within a coup~e of days. 

,. 
I 
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CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Thank 

you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: With-

out the lease, of course some of the questions I was going 

to ask become impossible for me to ask • 
. 

THE WITNESS: .Well, I have 

a pretty· good idea what's in there. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You 

should have ·1e~-- Mr. Wehran know what questions you wanted 
0 

to asl< him. Un~ortunately you didn't supply the questions 

to me, so I couldn't ask
11

Mr. Wehran to bring specifically 

the lease agreement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, 

let me ask you this, Mr. Wehran: Did Ringwood Country 
. 

Club make any payments on this lease, prior to the time 

they assigned the lease to Mr. Wilson? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. As far 

as I can -- I think, to the best of my recollection, the 

terms of the lease run for a period of twenty-five to 

thirty years. During the first five years, the initial 

rental - it was less than a year - fifteen thousand1 second, 

year,eighteen; third,twenty-one; fourth,twenty-four1 and 

the fifth, thirty thousand dollars a year net, they to pay 
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all tuxes and ~xpenses, and that ~ount runs for the 
Q 

duration of the lease. 

Ba~ically, the lease of the 

property was .-- it was based on a recreational area. 

Oh, incidentally, the terms 

of the lease contained an option to.purchase the property, 

the land, consisting of approximately 536 acres, for the 

sum of $500,000.00. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: All 

right. 
,, 

Of course, then, the option 

was for $500,000.00, yet the sale was for $475,000.00. 

THE WITNESS: Well, I'll 

explain that. 

That was.the terms o~ the 

lease, and that, basically, outside of preserving the 

property, and conducting certain activities, and restrictio s, 

and also building - all according to a plan I had laid out 

for them, which I have a copy with me - no building for sal . 

It was not designed as a development, as such. The lease 

And, if they acquire title, 

the mortgage would not have contained any release clauses. 

So, I really restricted it to a recreational area. 
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As a matter of fact, in 

December of 1957, I applied to the Borough Council of 

Rinr,wood to have this particular property zoned as a 

recreational area, and I presented a plan of how it was to 

be constructed and operated; which they accepted, and 

approved. I have a copy of that with me. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: In 

other words, you ·were the o_ne that was responsible for the 

zoning of this as a recreational area? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

I also had the adjoining 

property. I asked them to zone that for recreation; the 

property adjoining Shepard Lake property, consisting of 

about a hundred or a hundred and five acres. 

' ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: In 

other words, you felt that the zoning that you requested 

was consonant with the highest and best use of' the property, 

and would ultimately lead to the greatest value? 

THE WITNESS: I dido I 

have listened with considerable length as to all the testi-

mony, and the appraisers, and the evaluations, and 

actually it's -- it don't confuse me, because I have handle 

so much property, where it's been developed and sold in the 

- --- -- - 1------------ ~-:-~·;-:·:·"."°-=---=~-------- --~- --·--- - ---- _ ___._ __ 
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raw state, but it certainly gives you mental exercise to 

try to keep on a par with them. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: The 

mathematics alone are tricky. 

THE WITNESS: That's right •. 

You see, we all have our 

opinions. Whether we are a Buddist in Saigon, or a 

Dutchman in Johannesburg -- and I see there is a lot of 

conflicting opinions here -- however, with me, when I go 

up to buy a piece of land, I am alone. I don't have no 

company with a lot of directors, and all. And, I've got 

to be very careful to make a decision, because if I make· 

the wrong one, I also weep alone. I am accustomed to that 

too. 
,· 
On Shepard, after looking 

it over - and you know, regardless of what anyone may say, 

after all I am not beholding to anyone; I don't have no ax 

to grind, so I feel I am expressing myself freely - I still 

think it's a terrific property for the purpose of Green 

Acres. I really do, because there are maily lakes that 

have --

As a matter of fact, I built 

several lakes myself in that area, and other places, but 
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Shepe.rd is about the only natural lake that I know of -

potable drinking uater - that's been used for drinking 

purposes for years. And, I just think it's a terrific 

piece of property. 

Now, as to its value, and 

to how you are going to pin it dovm, whether the appraisers 

of the state over valued it, and paid in excess of it, 

that's something that someone besides myself would have to 

determine. I'll give you my version of my valuations. 

Considering other properties 

that I have taken, and created into resort areas, outside 
I 

of this area - but let's talk about one locally - Darlingtoi 

Country Club: I believe the first or second year I i 

operated that, it returned a net profit, and I'd have to 

'" check on that. That's some time ago - but it was around 

$800,000.00 net. 

I figured the recreation 

business was good. Shepard would give me more latitude, 

more area. And, certainly in comparison with Darlington, 

it's far superior. Maybe it wasn't right in the heart of 

Bergen County, but nevertheless it's in a great growth area; 

I again, in my opinion. 
! 

I 
l So, I calculated that I 

I ----1 

I 
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should be able to earn -- oh,. about a hundred and fifty 

thousand dollars a year net. And, the last time I was 

:-iere, and someone aslrnd me my idea of evaluation, I might 

have thrown at them, "Well, twenty-five hundred, three 

thousand dollars an acre; maybe a million and a half." 

And, ·that would be based 

on what I could earn there. 

I did not go into the 

development phase. I did not go into how many feet of 

lake frontage there wa~, what the improvements would cost 

me, and what the nature 'of the topography would be, whether 

it would add to it, or lessen it. I can tell you from 

recent experience in the past year, I sold 7,000 feet on 

Greenwood Lake which brought an average of $150.00 a front 

foot, less 5 per cent for cash. I mustn't forget that. 

Now then, you folks might 

say --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Could 

you identify that for tB ? 

THE WITNESS: I beg your 

pa~don? 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: What 

was that piece that you were referring to?. 
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THE WITNESS: Oh, 

____ 2!2_f-
this was 

over a hundred lots, sold to individual property owners, on 

Greenwood Lake. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: And 

they were all at $150.00 a front foot? 

THE WITNESS: $150.00 a 

front foot was our price. As I say, we allowed them 5 per 

cent for cash. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Were 

they developed lots? 

THE WITNESS: I beg your 

. pardon? 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I .. 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

CHA.IR LADY HIGGINS: Were 

they developed? I mean, were there roads to them? 
,· 

THE WITNESS: Well, develope~ 

to the extent that there were some private roads running 

parallel to the end of their lots. I 

And, a lot of the lots were I 

50 x 100. Some run 75 x 100. I 

I 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Did the~ 

have water? I 
THE WITNESS: I beg your 

pardon? 

• 
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CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Did 

they have water to the lots? 

THE WITNESS: I supplied 

them with water, a summer water supply, with the pipelines 

on the surface of the ground. 

Of course, you might questio 

the difference in the value between Shepard Pond Lake 

frontage, and the Greenwood Lake. But, that again would 

be a matter of conflicting opinion. Some people with 

youngsters wouldn't think of anything but Greenwood Lake, 
' ' 

so they could have motor boats, and join the crowd; sail 

boats and everything that goes with it; where, as far as 

Shepard is concerned, others might say, nwell, it's a very 

nice, quiet place. We'll etick to this." 
' 

So, there again, it's a 

matter of opinion. 

And another phase of 

evaluation that I took into consideration) was its usage 

for industry, industrial usage. And, I kept very alert to 

that because I had had ·a couple of companies look it over. 

And although I didn't make a deal, I ca.me pretty close to 

it. 

As of recent vintage, within 
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the last feN days, I happened to be up in Sterling Forest, 

which is almost adjoining Shepard, within a three mile 

distance. Sterling Forest, we own a lot -- quite a lot 

of land there, ·and sold it off. Sterling Forest is owned 

by City Investors. They are probably one of the largest 
. 

real estate companies in the country. 

MR. FERRARA: Mr. Wehran 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Pleas 

let him answer. 

MR. FERRARA: I want to, 
I I 

but he' s going all over the lot .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, 

I have questions to ask him. I just didn't want to 

interrupt him. I wanted to let him finish. 

MR. FERRARA: I know, but 

the.time grows late. 

THE WITNESS: I'll be 

finished in a second with this tirade. 

I asked them what they were 

get~ing for their property, just in case you happened to 

ask me. Now, recently they sold property - just recently 

for industrial pruposes, for $10,000.00 per acre. And, ,. 
they are leasing their property on the lake for residential 
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use, on the basis of $20,000.00 an acre. I am assuming 

that they get. 6 per cent on that amount, per year, rental. 

Now, that briefly sums up 

the evaluations on the property. 

And as far as one other poin 

that I notice you brought up here, were the approaches 

to Sherpard, as such. At the time the state was purchasin 

it, or in that area, I don~t know who approached me, but 

I was asked whether I would be interested in disposing of 

the adjoining property. I had about a hundred acres there 

on Shepard PonQ. Road. I said, "I am willing to sell 

anything, if I get a fair price. And, if you folks are 

interested {and I referred to Green Acres, who had contacte 

me previously on other properties) I'll just sit pat. And 

whenever.you are in the mood, you come along, and get your 

appraisals. We'll get a fair price. You can have that 

property, be.cause it will give you a better access road." 
' ... 

Q Morris Road goes through 

this property, and comes right out at the gate of Shepard. 

And, they finally said that they would go ahead, and they 

have that under contract. 

CHAIR LP11'f HIGGINS: May 

I understand correctly·; in other words, the piece adjacent 

,. 

r 
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to Shepard Lake, is a piece that you own, and the state has 

it under contract? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, they 

have it under contract to purchase. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 
. 

this is a piece of land that would have an access road from 

the State of New Jersey? 

THE WITNESS: Oh, yes. 

' ... 
Actually, I think that was 

Q 

initiated it ~ight have been even prior to the acquisiti 
I ~ 
I Ii of Shepard, or in that t'ime. 
•' 

11 
I 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: ·The 

initiating of the purchasing of Shepard? 

THE WITNESS: 
I 

That is to say, 

they asked me would I go along when they were ready, and I 

said, "Yes, and it will be at a fair price. Whatever the 

" 
(; 

And I think I carried that 

through. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You 

mean it's already been purchased by the state? 

THE WITNESS: Well, they 

have it under contract. 

. ~· ', 

• 
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I I: 
I 

was the purchase price? 

is the purchase price? 

involves two parcels. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: What 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: What 

THE WITNESS: Well, it 

It involves·a 10 acre parcel in 
I I I 

i' an area ~alled -- Awosting, which abuts and adjoins the 

'• 

ii 
Ii 
i 
11 
I• 

I! 

11 

I! 
11 
•I 

Ir· 

I 
I 

I 

I/ 
I 

dam, the outlet of' Greenwood Lake. It's a 10 acre area 

that would give the state another'outlet on Greenwood Lake. 

That's one of the parcels. 

' I And this particular parcel -

incidentally, I have a map of it, this hundred and four 

acres adjoining Shepard. 

The price for the two of 
,· 

them cWas a hundred and thirty-two thousand.dollars. I 

never figured it out to the penny, but I think it runs 

between eleven or twelve hundred dollars an acre. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: When 

was the contract signed? 

'rHE WITNESS: Oh, within 

the last three months, I guess. 

I don•t want you to feel 

that that indicates the basis of the evaluation of land in' .. 
-~ -· 

r 

• 

.. ~) 

\·\ . 
'· ...... 
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that area. After1...all, we are all individuals, and if I 
c 

feel like sellinG property at a modest price, and some 

people will hold for the highest doll~r -- actually, to me, 

on this whole program, I can't quite see the point to this 

extent, Mrs. Higgins. I didn't want to tell you this • 
. 

For instance, I would 1.ook 

at - - I am not in Green Acres, but if I were, well I'd 

say, "Well, let's see what you bought for the last year? 

Let me see what your average prices are, what you got for 
(: 

the money? After all, you've been authorized to do this 

job tor the people of the st'ate. Now, let's produce what 

you have acquired, and let me have a look at it." 

I don't think I'd go by 

one particular parcel, because in my experience I never 

could assemble a big plot without somebody getting the 

top dollar, and the other fellow might be a little more 

reasonable. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Would 

you show me what we're discussing o~ this map? 

THE WITNESS: Would you lik 

me to show it to you? 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Yes, 

would you mind stepping up bere? , 

/• 
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THE WITNESS: No I don't 

mind, it will be a pleasure. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: We 

have a map right here. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIR LA.by HIGGINS: Perhaps 

you can show it to us. 

THE WITNESS: All right. 

(An off-the-record discussio 

talrns place.) 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: For 

the record, Mr. Wehran indicated to us on the map the parce 

of land that he now testifies the state just acquired by 

contract three months ago. The propaty is adjacent to r 

Shepard Lake property on the west side. It has running; 

/1 through it a road called Morris Road, and Loomis 
ii 

Is that correct, Mr. Wehran? 

THE WITNESS: Loomis . . 
MR. FERRARA: And it's a 

parcel of approximately 100 acres? 

THE WITNESS: The way it 

checks out, it's around 105 acres, qr 104. 

/, cilAm LADY HIGGINS: Which 

· .. ' ·.· .... ... 
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·.r und·erstand 1·1as sold, or contracted for, three months ago 

on the bA;sis of a thousand or $1,DO.OO per acre? 

THE WITNESS: No. The 

price, including the 10 acre tract, which would give us 

about 115. acres, ·totalled $132, 000. 00, which is somewheres 

between. eleven and twelve hundred dollars an acre • .. 
·.", 

CRAIB LADY HIGGINS: All 

right. 

i' Now, Mr. Wehran, we apprecia e 

this. Mr. Tanzman has some specific questions. The 

hour is getting late, and it would serve our purposes and 

, -;~;1\;'-;;~t~;q'1p:.s; tc:>9, if we could attend ourselves to the answering 
;:\/~J:f.:.- .. ·, . 

·:~;::,:~::"-;·~f ?.f ~~ese questions; because I have some questions. 
......... ..~ 1 ' .. ~ -· '" • '_ ' • • • ' 

.. ·,>~··\.nqt~,.·Mt.~:·Fe:r,r~ra has some questions. 
' . ·:·:: .... 

··;: 

I 

So, Mr. Tanzman, would you 

give spa·c±f.ic/questions_, and Mr. Wehran will answer them? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Mr. 
I._. 

Q 

Wehran, there has been a great deal of conflict in the 

testimony-of the. various experts, ~d particularly with 
·.· .. 

respe-c·t :to the developabili ty of how much of this land is 
; 1" ···;.-"" . 

devel'opable; and we heard comments that part of it is rocky 

cliffs, and part of it cannot be developed. Now, you, 

• 
. as an: experience~ lake developer, JUld one experienced in 
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'-

couid you tell us whether:.{~~j_~·. land 
;Ji-_<>· 

THE WITNES$: 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: For 

this purpos·e, for residential purposes. 

I ... 
Cl 

purposes? 
)~ ":· .. , 

I I 

THE WITNESS: 

;/ 
i 

I 

THE WITNESS: 
'·~ 

For :resi'denti 

is what th~ appraisals .are all based upon. 

right. 

--:b ; >o,;'{~~}0,•>'{: 
. svecif~:'¢~:j~-v:~~:-'f;~:9Jl ... ,is: 

:~':·:~{,:: ~ :.}:~.:~:s:·::~ .. :-.?S~/·>: ·::·. 
re S·i_q~f:\~~~f purp()~es? '.: 

:--...;,··/~::;:;~; ... -~. . . ,,,.'-'·: ~ '' . :!.; 

anything •. ~:i~~~::i~pa~ie THE WITNESS: Let's say, 

today. .+r ~t' s on _a cliff, -~_hey 

use contemporary houses, ~;~~··ai· 'and that, but then ~he 
cost factor comes into it';',~,!~{{1~~-: I never gave real serious 

thought to that phase of it, so I couldri't answer -~~~'· 

truthtully; < ·-~ . ,, · 
. . ·.,.'- ,,, ' '< ... 

••• .,.,. + 

~~~·. '4.,,.-'.-~· "":~c • ',~• ?~ -

. \ 

'. 

' . ' ,,· 

. ' ~, :~ 

... ·· .. -. 

.. 

. ~\ 
'.'I 

'' t, ' ' 

I'· 

~ ,• ..:. ·.~ 

' . . .. 1~+ 

-_-__ . ~~~~t~l'. .. : ':,i\~ 
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I would say that the Ringwoo 

Co11pany did Cupsaw, Cupsaw Lake, and Erskine Lakes, which 

adjoin it; and the prices from what I -- from hearsay, on 

CU'.)Sm·1, have run all the 1·;ay from a hundred cbllars, to 

~lCJ0.00 a front foot, with practically nothing available. 

And, that would be isolated instances. 

But, I did find out, in my 

experience, and anything with water on it brings a 

premium price -- and that even the hinter lands -- I was 

aLrays surprised, I always felt that if I wanted a piece 

of property on a lake, I l·ianted to be right on the lake, 

but I am amazed at the property where for a mile in the 

rear of the lake - as they -- long as they have lake rights -

how lt's consumed, and the prices they pay for it. It's 

extremely interesting. 

So, that's about it. I 

won't go into what I don't know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, 

you never considered it basically for this purpose? 

THE WITNESS: No, I gave yo 

my opinion of how I evaluated it; definitely for recreation 

purposes, carefully laid out, and it's all right here; and 

also for industrial usage. I felt that I would get more 
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money out of it quicker. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Any 

more questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Yes. 

Now, there's qeen a great 
. 

deal of discussion about the approach being through New 
(. 

York State. Was this, in your figuring, a detriment to 

the development of this property? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I had 

given some thought to that. As a matter of fact, part of 

II 

the group that had a lease on the property -- _or, Carl Love 

pursuaded Sam Brane to put that road in. ·I wouldn't say 

it's a liability. The road has been in use for many years, 

and I think it would be regarded as an open road. I 

don't beiieve anyone could shut it off, and it leads into 

Eagle Valley Road, which is a very good road, and has good 

access to Route 17, and to different areas of Passaic Count 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Pardon 

me. 

For identification purposes, 

the roads you are ref erring to are what? 

THE WITNESS: Shepard Pond 

Road. 



331 

' ... CH.AIR.LADY HIGGINS: Shepard 

Pond Road itself, not the road from Shelton College? 

THE WITNESS: No, no. 

I won't give a definite 

opjnion as to whether it's a great asset, or a great 
. 

li c.bi1i ty. I say it's a very good road, and it's useable. 

And, I feel that with this other road that will become 

availble, the property will have very excellent ingress 

and egress. 

the ether matters that 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: One o~ 
c~~e'before this Committee, in which I 

there was a conflict in the testimony, was the value of 

this :i4'lorida. Lakes property - so-called Florida Lakes 

pronP.:rty, which you formerly owned. And, there has been 

~1ite a bit of discrepancy as to the value. 

Now, when you were here 

ast tlme, you indicated that in :your Judf-9Uent, this was 

vwrth $3, 000. 00 an acre, and it was comparable to the 

subject property. And, as I say~ there has been con-

sierable question:ing as to whether or not the state paid 

too much money for that propert:'I ~ 

As an eJq>ert on land in that 

area, is that still your opinion} 

I 
! 
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THE WITNESS: Well, yes. 

I'll stand on that, for the simple reason that the interior 

of that property - most of it ~ is beautiful; easy to 

develop, very accessible to highways, and has sufficient 

lake frontage for a beach club, or anything of that nature, 

for a development. 

And incidentally, I heard 

you folks talking about gahg on a tour. I'd like to take 

you on that cook•.s tour when you go. 

CHAIB LADY HIGGINS: Well, 
I I 

we do appreciate ~our offer, Mr. Wehran, and we will get 

in touch with you. 

THE WITNESS: You are just 

liable to buy something from me. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Are 

there any other questions? 

THE WITNESS: But, I'd like 

to do that with you very much. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Thank 

you for your offer. 

Mr. Tanzman, do you have 

another question? 

I 
"' ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: 

C> 
Yes, 

'I 
lr--------·~----··-------~-----_____..j~ 
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I have some other questions. 

CHAIR IJillY HIGGINS: Will 

you proceed, please? 

' ... ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: 0 Yes. 

Mr. Wehran, when you were 
0 

here the last time·' you also indicated that you had suggest d 

to the state -- that you had written to Green Acres, 

su~gesting the purchase of the Shepard Lake property, 

Shepard Lake.Pond. There was some feeling - not shared by 

me, I might say, and I don't think even shared by the 

Cornmittee, but there seems' to be a feeling that perhaps you 

had an ftX to gri.nd because you had other property to sell; 

eJ10 that for this reason, you may have suggested the 

acquisition of the Shepard Lake property. I'd like to 

clear the air on that point. 

THE WITNESS: Well, if I 

had an ax to p:rind, it must have been awful dull. • 

No, I dfh!t have no ax to 

e;rind. I felt, as I do now, that itvs a terrific property 

This is horrible to say, but 

I think Pd have invest-iga.ted them if they hadn 1 t bought it 

Would you like me to read 

that letter to the state, where I suggested that they buy 
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it? 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: What 

11 
1

1 date did you suggest it? What is the date of the letter? 

ii 
'1 
·1 
I 
11 

11 

Ii 

THE WITNESS: Well, Mrs. 

Higgins, I'll get to that. 

That letter was dated Januar 

24th, 1963.· 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: J_anuar 

,of 1963? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 
I I 

CHAJE LADY HIGGINS: You 

wrote and sugges.ted the purchase of Shepard Lake? 

THE WITNESS: I'll summarize 

it quickly. 

I wrote to Richard Gross. 

At that time, he was an Acting Director, and the state was 

active, and they would call me up on this tract, and that 

tract, and I wrote to the effect: Thanlt you very much 

indeed for your letter, etc. 

The 800-tract that I have 

is presently under contract of sale. A 15 acre tract is 

being developed. That's the properties I had. 

Incidentallf, ~-the aoo . acre .. " 

;. ; '\, . 
' ............ ' II> ., ~ 

r 

• 

'' 1 ' f', 'ii 1!·. l ' • 
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pror)erty ':ras sold to Hr. Levine. 

Outside of that, there is 

nothincr, to r;et e::ci ted about. 

I might add, Shepard Pond, 

Rin9·1ood, New Jersey, with 600 plus or minus, plus a 

1)eautiful club house road and recreation facilities might 

he acquired at the right price. 

Now, that is whatever you 

think is the right price. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Could 
i I 

we see that letter? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

is the date of that letter? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Wha 

I 
.... 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: 

January 23rd. 

THE WITNESS: That letter 

is elated tTanuary 24th, 1963. 

I always avoided citing 

prices, because it was none of my business, and I had 

absolutely no personal j_nterest. 

Actually, the payment of 

that mottgage, half of it, went out in taJCes, as far as I 
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Has concerned. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: I 

have a couple of questions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, 

I'm not through yet. 
. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: If 
' .... Cl you don't mfnd, I have a couple of questions that I would 

1: like to ask about this letter• 
i'. 
i: 

!! 
II ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: . Al 

right. 
,, 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: When 

did you make the verbal agreement with the Conservation 

Department about the purchase of the land that you have 

just signed the contract for three months ago? 

THE WITNESS: Mrs. Higgins, I 

I don't know if I have anything in writing confi:nning that, 

but they did speak to me about the time they were fussing 

around up there. I never injected myself into it 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: No, 

I appreciate that, but the time -- you said, when you 

talked about the contract, that you signed the contract 

you had a verbal agreement w:fJh the department. that they 

would always have an access road, because you were making 

( 

• 
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the lrmd ava:Ll~.blc. 

THE WITNESS: I said, "I 

do have the· property there." 

I think they inquired about 

the roads, at the time, the one from Net'! York State, a.nd 

the other 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: They 

were concerned about getting-in from New Jersey, and you 

said you had this land? 

THE WITNESS: Well, they 
' I 

didn't seem to be overly concerned. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: They 
i 

1·rere making inquiries as to a.ccessibility through the statej 
I 

and you made an agreement with them then that they could I 

always acquire this land which was ad,jacent? 

THE WITNESS: Well, it 

1i·rarm't as positj_ve as all that. 

They didn't seem to be 

concerned. In fact, it was quite a while afterwards that 

it come up; but they didn't seem to be unduly concerned 

about access. I thought that perhaps they would run in 

from their own property, the state park, or through Green 

Engineering, or through a number of other.outlets that they 
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could have. I merely told them, "If you would like to 

have this, I don't have it on the market at the present tim , 

and I'll reserve it. If we can get together on a fair 

price, you.can have it." 

And, I think they just took 

me -at face value, and that's the way it went. 
I .... 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Thank -

you, Mr. Wehran. 

Mr. Tanzman, do you have 

another question? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Yes. 

Mr. Wehran, in your previou_s 

visit with us, and on page 76 of the transcript, you say, 

and I quote: 

c "Now, I had a very substantial offer 

about the time that Wilson was negotiating 

with the state, he didn't want to go into 

anything." 

Was this a bona fide offer? 

THE.WITNESS: Well, I didn't 

have a substantial offer because I am not a broker, but I 

di'd have very substantial people ask me to see if I could 

pick it up for them. 

• 
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CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Was 

this the Ford Company? 

THE WITNESS : No. 

It was a very substantial 

company. I don't want to mention their name. But, if I 
. 

had to, with their permission, I would do it. 

But they were - you can 

take my word for it. And, as far as price was concerned, 

I think I'd have started it off with --

I tried Wilson out before 
II 

for around a million dollars, and he was -- he 

he didn't bite at it, so I might have moved up 

didn't act t 
from there,-

1 

maybe into your area, if these people would have been 

agreeable. 

I know I would have gotten 

a million right off the bat, but I think I could have moved 

them to your ar~a. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: This is 

I 

I 

:
1 

the sale of the land that Mr. Wilson owned at the time, 

after you had sold it to him? 

THE WITNESS: No, no. The 

one that Wilson bought. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: The on 
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that Hilson bought at the time. 

Well, how come you sold it 

to Wilson --

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: No, 

this is after Wilson had it. 

THE WITNESS:. Wilson had it. 

You know, he was fussing around with it. ,, 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: I see, 

after you sold it to Mr. Wilson, and this is when Mr. Wilso 

was negotiating for a selling price? 
I I 

THE WITNESS: You know, I 

had a lot of --

~. FERRARA: I'd like to 

get that c·1ear. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

want to clear that up too. 

THE WITNESS: After I had 

that --

MR. FERRARA: Listen to Mr. 

Tanzman, Mr. Wehr an --

Better yet, let me just get 

this one point clear. 

., Mr. Wilson owned the land, 



,· ,, 

i' 
I 

341 

and ydu had sold it to him. You had ta.ken back this 

mortgage for $400,000.00 on it, and then you say there was 

some offers that came to you, to try to acquire this land, 

.by some other corporation; is that the idea? 

THE WITNESS: No. This is 

about the time that the - or a little before, maybe - when 

the state negotiated. 

You see, that happened so 

quickly, I didn't even know about it, except that it was 

around that time, because when I spoke to Mr. Wilson, he 

said, "Well, I have -- 11 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Prior 

-- pardon me, Mr. ~·Tehran, but you said you didn't know 

about the state acquiring it?, 

THE WITNESS: (No response. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: I 

thought the appraisers said they talked to you about the 

information. 

THE WITNESS: I didn't know 

just the date that they had it. I knew they were interest d 

in it. 

CHAIR LAI>Y HIGGINS: Oh, 

thank you. I wanted to get that straight. 
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THE WITNESS: (Continuing.) 

And so, Wilson didn't seem to be interested in listening to 

me; but I did have excellent people that I think.would have 

bought it for industrial usage. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well,, 

did you present this offer to Mr. Wilson? 

THE WITNESS: As I say, 

I spoke to him, and I was _ready to negotiate. 

CHAIR LAD~GGINS: But, he 

wanted to sell it to the state? 

THE WITNESS: Well, he felt 

he was conducting negotiations with the state, and it's 

very difficult then to talk to somebody you know. They 

become more independent~ 
( 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: In 

other words, Mr. Wehran, you had a bona fide offer of a 

million dollars from a substantial company which you 

presented to Mr. Wilson, but because he was involved in 

negotiating with the state, he refused to negotiate with 

you? Is that what you are saying? 

THE WITNESS: Oh, I wouldn' 

say yes to that, because the way you say it 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, . 



. --------· ----------- -------------
you say it the \·rn.y you want to say it. 

THE WITNESS: The way you sa 

it, I feel I was getting hung. 

What I tried to tell you, 

is that I had these people, I believe they would have gone 

to a million dollars, or more, because they left it in my 

hands. I had conducted other business for them. I 

wouldn't have gotten anything. They asked me my fee, and 

I said, "A box of cigars --" 
I 

ii 
,\ And, I quit smoking, come· 

to think about it. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: In 

other words, you carry out these transactions for cigars, 

and not for any 

THE WITNESS: I've never 

taken a commission yet, Mrs. Higgins. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well,. ' 

I didn't think it was necessary in your case, Mr. Wehran. 

THE WITNESS: Well, no. I 

always managed to get a little profit somewheres along the 

line. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: He 

does pretty well. 
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THE WITNESS: But, that's 

that. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Now, 

are there any other questions? 

THE WITNESS: {Continuing.) 
. 

But, if you insist on that, I'll find the names of the 

people. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: No, 

no. I don't want that. 

I 

I' THE WITNESS: But, that's 
I I 

the facts of life. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

just want to ask you --

THE WITNESS: You ought to ( 

have a lot more questions to ask me, after all the stuff 

I heard today. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

have a lot more questions to ask, but --

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: I 

have a question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Then 

you go ahead and ask your question. 

cHAm LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 
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Bateman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: I 

have one question following on yours, Mr. Tanzman. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: ·Then 

you.may ask your question, Mr. Bateman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: You 

are talking, or you were talking, about the value of the 

Florida Lakes property. 

THE WITNESS: I beg your 

pardon? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: You 

were talking about the value of the Florida Lakes property. 

THE WITNESS: Oh, the 

Florida Lakes ·property. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: As 

I understand it, you sold it to the Florida Lakes people, 

and then they eventually sold it to the state, is that 

right? 

THE WITNESS: 

sell it to Flo(ida Lakes, I sold it to an entrepreneur -
0 

a.nd I don't spel+ it that way either - by the name of Ford. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: Right 

THE WITNESS: (Continuing.) 
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Of Bloomingdale Corporation. He used some corporate 

entity. 

Would you like tre clos~ng 

statement on it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: Yes, 

I'd like to know the difference of what they paid, and what 

they sold it to the state for. 

THE WITNESS: I sold it to 

Ford for $225,000.00, and he gave me $25,000.00 cash, and 

a mortgage for $200,000.00. 
II 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You 

took a mortgage of $200,000.00 on that piece of property? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: And 
• 

they sold it to the state for about $400,000.00 --

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: There 

was a sale in between that. 

THE WITNESS: Mr. Ford 

I ~ . 

·I flopped on the. payment of taxes --

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: I am 

sorry, thatvs true. 

THE WITNESS: (Continuing.) 

And interest, some place along the line - and he's not the 
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I 
I 

I' I 

I 
I 

rirst one, either. So, he brought in some other people, 
/ 

1,1ho went under the name of Florida Lakes Corporation, who 

agreed to pay the real estate taxes .up-to-date, and the 

interest. 

MR. FERRARA: When was .the 

sale, Mr. Hehran, to Mr. Ford, by you? 

THE WITNESS: Well, if you 

can give me another minute·. 

' "" Yo~ can ask questions, if 

you want to, while I am looking for it. 
I I 

MR. FERRARA: Take your 

time. 

THE WITNESS: Oh, it's 

another :file. 

ASSEMBLY TANZMAN: These 

// people who bought it from Ford, did they make a profit? 
1, 

!j THE WITNESS: . I beg your 
:1 

I pardon? 
;I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Did 
1' 

I! 
I! 
/i 

I 

the people that bought it from Ford, and who ultimately 

sold it to the state, did they pay Ford a profit? 

THE WITNESS: Well, he was 

an old high binder, and I bet he.got something out of it. 

. . 
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I Nasn't there, but I'd e,amble on that. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You 

are lookihg for that closing statement now, or the closing 

statement that you had before? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, t have 

the statement. July the 1st, 1957. 
0 

Sales price, $225,000.00. 

$200,000.00, mortgage, 

credit for taxes, balance due seller. 

I That's it. 

1 ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: There 
', 

I 
were six years, then, that elapsed between the time you sold 

l 
I 

it to Ford, and the time .the state bought it? 

did the state buy it? 

wasn't it? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. FERRARA: Oh, what year 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMEN: 1962. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: 1962, . 

I then . 
• 1 

Well, that's five years, 

anyway. 

• 
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MR. FERRARA: 1962; okay. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: All 

right. .. 
When Florida Lakes bought 

it, when did they buy it? 

THE WITNESS : . They must hav 

bought it in 1962. 

I see a letter here dated 

October the 15th, 1962, telling me to get the mortgage 

ready. 
' I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: That 

was the state. 

THE WITNESS: (Continuing. ) ! 
I 

i 
! 

The cancellation. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: But I 

when did --

MR .. TANZMAN: Ford sold 

it to these other people in between; when did that happen~ 

·rHE WITNESS ~ Here 1 s some-

thing. It's looks like - let's see when this is dated 

1959. It looks like we 

made the agreement with Greenwood Lake Shores on the 2nd 

of February, 1959. That w as a new corporation. And, I 
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have a copy of the agreement where we agreed to take the 

interest, and all. 

Incidentally --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Now, 

just a minute on that. 
. 

THE WITNESS: You can 

have a copy of it, if you want it. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Wben 

Ford sold the property --

THE WITNESS: I beg your 
I I 

pardon, Mrso Higgins? 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: When 

Ford sold the property to Florida Lakes, Inc. - is that 

the one you are referring to, in 1959 - is that when the 

purchase was made? 

THE WITNESS: That's right, 

Mrs. Higgins. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Did you 

assume the mortgage there also? 

THE WITNESS: I left the 

same mortgage on ito They agreed to ite 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

what did they pay for it priv~tely. 

I 
I .. 

\ 

.j 

__J. 
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THE WITNESS: Well, I didn't 

hQve no part in it. I don't really know, so I won't say 

anything. I think Ford got some cash, and stock in their 

company; but that's merely hearsay, I was not present. 

CHAIB. LADY HIGGINS: You 

couldn't give me any idea of the purchase price in 1959? 

THE WITNESS: Oh --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Was 

it near $225,000.00? 

THE WITNESS: No, no, it 
,, 

was more than that. I know that old bugger wouldn't let 

it go for that. It's probably closer to two seventy-five ~-

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: 

$275,000.00? 

THE WITNESS: Two hundm 

and seventy-five, or $300,000.00. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

you took over the $200,000.00 mortgage? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, we just 

stayed pat. We didn't get nothing ·out of it" 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

that's in v 59? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

-. 
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CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And the 

state paid in 1962, how much for it? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I didn' 

have no part in it. I didn't know anything about it. 

Three ninety-eight. 

your mortgage was paid off? 

off. 
,, 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: 

MR. FERRARA: At that time, 

. I 
THE WITNESS: They paid it 

I 

: " 

MR. FERRARA: Okay, fine. 

Go ahead. 
i 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: When did\ 
I 

you buy this property, the Florida Lakes property, Mr. 

'" Wehr an? 

THE WITNESS: Oh, I guess 

it was owned by the company for over fifty years. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: By whomt 
I 

I 
THE WITNESS~ By the Ring- ! 

wood Compar..y ~. for over fifty years o 

AASEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: That' 

a long time. 

THE WITNESS: Some of th:E 
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nroperty has 1Jeen in the company for the last two hundred 

years. 

That's the way I feel, once 

in a while. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Mr • 

. 
Wehran, one other question, if I may, please? 

THE WITNESS: Sure. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: How 

'·nany properties have you mmed, that you have sold either 

directly to the state, or that you sold to some other 

~;erson, or corporation, who then sold it to the state' 

THE WITNESS: Well, if you I 

i ~ wait a minute, I'll dig tha~ up for you. 

1' 
Incidentally, would you be 

interested in my idea of what Mr. Wilson paid for that 

property? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: No. 

"rHE WITNESS~ You wouldn't? 1 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH~ No, not 

at the moment, anyway. 

CHAIR LA.DY HIGGINS: Well, 
I 

'I we 1 d like to get this other information first. 

THE WITNESS: Oh, you'd lik 
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to g€t the other first? 

. CHAIB LADY HIGG!NS: Yes. 

THE W:LTNESS: I have it. 

We sold, directly to the 

state, through Fish and Grune, and subsequently Green Acres, 

a 15 acre tract in West Milford. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Is 

there any identifying name of that tract? 

THE WITNESS: I beg your 

pardon? 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Is 

there any identifying name fbr that tract? 
Cl 

referred to as something? 

THE WITNESS: (No response.) i 

CH~IR LADY HIGGINS: Was it i 

THE WITNESS: (No response.~ 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You I 
i 

know, we are talking about the Florida Lakes property, which 

I eventually the state bought? 

THE WITNESS: · Well} you can 

call that my folly. 

However, to get down to fact , 

we'll call it the Wanague River tract. 

• 
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CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Was 

there a lake on this tract? 

THE WITNESS: No, but it 

has a beautiful stream. The Wanaque River had a beautiful 

stream in the interior; supposedly the finest hemlock 

stand in the country --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

, Welran, did you sell it direct, or did you sell it first 

to somebody else, or what? 

THE WITNESS: No, no I 

sold this direct. 
• 

!' 'It was initiated through 

Dr. Underhill. And, he --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: r:lhat 

:

1 date was that sale':' 

.1 

!1 
I• 

I: 
11 

Ii 
! 

I 

l 

11 

THE WITNESS: I beg your 

pardon? 

CRAIR LADY HIGGINS: On 

what date was that sale? 

THE WITNESS~ Oh, gosh, 

that must have been five years agoo 

I can't recall the date, but 

I can look it up. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Is that 

the only sale that you made? 

THE WITNESS: No, no. 

I'll give you the rest of them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: May I 

have a list, please? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

Actually, that was more or 

less of a donation, that $125.00 an acre price. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Mr .. 
' I 

Wehran, for ·the purposes of my question, I merely want a 

list. 

MR. WEHRAN: Okay, all 

right. You'll get it. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: That's' 

$125.00 an acre; that's what you sold it for? 

THE WITNESS: That' s right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: All 

rightj thank you. 

The next one? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I see 

about 5,000 acres here, in different parcels, that we gave 

to the state. 
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CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: You 

r;ave it, Mr. '.1Tehran? 

THE WITNESS: Well, Ringwood 

Manor State Park, was 580 acres, that was sold at --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Were 
. 

you connected with the Ringwood Company at that time? 

THE WITNESS~ No; only to 

the extent of this 1,500 acres, which I regarded as a gift. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: In 

other words, with respect to the 5,000 acres, you were not 
'I 

a member, or owned Ringwood Company when you donated that 

land? 

THE WITNESS: No, I wasn't.
1 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Thank 

you. 

To answer Mr .. Keithvs 

ques·cion,, on the: ~0ropeTty that you had, _,_ 

THE WITNESS~ ·rha t ·1 s the 

only parcels -chat we sold -- that I personally had any 

hand in selli~g directly ~c the state, The 15 acre 

tract, and this ,here tract of 115 acres~ All of the r~st 

were indirect. 

The indirect ones: We will 
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start with the Florida Lakes property. We were the 

mortgagee on that. 

Let's ''See, I' 11 have to 

refresh my mind. 

And of course, the Shepard 

transaction. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ·TANZMAN: 

! 
Darlington? 

! 
,· 
:. THE WITNESS: ·Darlington. 

I shouldnvt forget that lovely little place$ 
II 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Wehran, ¥OU re~erred in your letter to an 800 acre tract 

that was oold. 

THE WITNESS: That was the 

one that Mr. Levine purchased. 
i 

CHA.IR LADY HIGGINS: That's I 

the Levin~ property? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS~ He 

bought that from you, and that was sold to the State? 
(., 

THE WITNESS: No, that was 

never sold to the state. 

'ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: No, 

0 



I' 
;• 

.: 
1: 
'I 

II 
I~ 
ii 

359 
--- -·-- ---------+---

that wasn't sold to the state. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Oh, 

that wasn't sold to the state? 

' .... THE WITNESS: 0 No. They 

should have bought that, though. 
0 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Do you 

have the mortgage on that property? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. FERRARA: In regard to 

that Levine piece, let me understand something. 

Has there been any contract, 

to your knowledge, with the state? 

THE WITNESS: I beg your 

pardon? 

MR. FERRARA: Has anyone 

contacted you --

THE WITNESS: I beg your 

pardon? 

MR(} F'ERRARA ~ Has anyone 

contacted you from the state on the Levine piece, any 

appraisers? 

THE WITNESS: {No response. 

MR. FERRARA: (Continuing.) 

• 
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That you know of~ 

THE WITNESS: Not for a 

long time. There might have been something in the past, 

i.·;hcn we i;·rere lookinr: over the ·whole area. 

MR. FERRARA: You are not 

aware of an appraisal having been m'ade on that property by 

the State of New Jersey? 

THE WITNESS: When was that? 

MR. FERRARA: I asked you 

whether you know? I think I have a date for you. 

THE WITNESS: You mean of 

recent vintage? 

MR. FERRARA: I don' t know. 1 

Let me just look at it. 
. .. 

THE WITNESS: Give me the 

date. 

MR. FERRARA: One minute. 

June 15, 1964, a year ago~ 

THE WITNESS: Well, it coul 

ii be, if it was in with the past year. 

MRo FERRARA: That was tied 

in with a 10 acre piece that you hadQ 

THE WITNESS: Well, it 

could have been, it could have been. 
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MR. FERRARA: All right. 

So that the Levine piece --

to your knowledr;e, of course, it hasn't been sold to the 

state yet, so it wouldn't be a sale. 

THE WITNESS: No • You 
. 

see, if that appraisal had been made, it wouldn't be made 

directly through me. We don 1 t own it any more. And it 

would have been made through they might have been 

dickering with Mr. Levine. 

MR. FERRARA: But there 

was a 10 acre parcel th~t you mmed, in Block 222. 

THE WITNESS: That was the 

10 acre parcel .. 

MR. FERRARA: Right. 
! 

' 
I 

That adljoins Levine, doesn't ! 
I 

it? I 
l 

THE WITNESS: No, it doesn'~· 
I 

I 
MR" FERR.AHA~ Oh, all right. 

THE WITNESS~ It'' s a 

separate- entity entirelye 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: But it 

does adjoin the piece that they purchased of the hundred 

acres? 



THE WITNESS: No, no. It 

doesn't adjoin anything they have, Mrs. Higgins. It just 

happens to be a piece that adjoins the state owned property 

the dam, the outlet of Greenwood Lake, and it would give 

them more frontage and area. 

MR .. FERRERA: Thatws the 
I, 

! reason why I see some confusion, Madrun Chairman, between 

that map that we showed before, where it showed a hundred 

acres, and Mr. Wehran has testified to 110 to 115 acres. 

The 10 acres. in in another location from the hundred acres 
II 

im.mediatay adjoining Shepard Pond. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Wehran, you testified that Ringwood Company in the past, 

over the past years, has gi~en about 5,000 acres to the 
~ 

State of New Jersey. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Of cou se 
,. 
I we are aware of the fact that that~s the site of the Ring-

wood National State Park; and that you at that time were 

not associated with Ringwood Company. 

Since you have been associat d 

with Ringwood Company, has any park land been turned over 

' as a g:ld't to ihe State of New Jersey? 
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THE WITNESS: Not in a 

direct sense of the word --

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Thank 

you. 

THE WITNESS: (Continuing.) 

Except I'll reiterate, this 1,500 acre tract, I gave it 

to them at book value. Dr. Underhill asked me if I 

would donate the land, and. I told him that we would come 

as close as we could to it. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Wehran, I think Mr. Keith has a question for you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: I am 

not satisfied that you answered my original question. 

THE WITNESS: All right, 

you repeat it, and I'll answer it. I 
I 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: I wouldj 
I 

like to know again I will ask you -- well, let's take 

it in two stages. 

The properties that you, 

or the corporation that you were directly connected with~ 

that sold land to the state; were there many others other 

than the 15 acres in West Milford, and 115 acres, those two 

were there any more than those two? 

; 
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THE WITNESS: I can't think 

of any at this minute. Maybe I am starting to get hungry. 

Can you refresh my mind? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: No" 

THE WITNESS: No. 
• . ~.J, ;-,,,,, 

There seems to be something wherefafter we se·11 i~j· t~~i other 
. . ., ,,. . ., 

people resell it. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Did you 

hold the mortgages on them? 

THE WITNESS: I beg your . 

pardon? 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Go 

ahead. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Let's 

talce the ones after you sold them. 

THE WITNESS: Go ahead. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: (Con-

tinuing .. ) The Florida Lakes, Shepard and Darlington; were 

there any others? 

THE WITNESS: I can't think t 

this fooment. If there are~ rw11 be glad to give it to you. 

Maybe if I add up the money, 

it will refresh myfnind. I am always good at that. 
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MR. FERRARA: Can we 

THE WITNESS: Go ahead. 

MR. FERRARA: Levine would 

be one, but at this point it has not been purchased, is 

that right. 

THE WITNESS: No, Levine 

still owns it, and I don't know whether he'd sell it. He 

has had some good offers on that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

have one statemen.t. You made a statement the other day, 

I'd like to ask you again if you.feel the same as you did, 

and I'll read it to you verbatim. 

Page 87, starting at the 

bottom of the page, and you say: 
' 

"Now, I don't know what the state has 

· bought outside of that particular area, but 

if I take the 1,500 acres, and I take this 

property on Greenwood Lake, and Shepard Pond, 

and all, and average it up, they got it for 

.a bargain; they really did. They couldn't 

possibly duplicate it tod~y. And, I think 

some day it will be worth two or~three times 

what they paid, besides accomplishing the 

r 

d 
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most important mission of all, getting it 

while you can get it." 

Does that statement that you 

made still hold true? 

THE WITNESS: If I say yes 

\'.ri thout giving it a thought, you might turn around and say, 

"You just bought something." 

So, letws mull it over. 

What properties d~~s that 

embrace? 
,, 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, 

you are including the 1,500 acres, and Shepard Pond. 

THE WITNESS: The 1,500 

acres and Shepard Pond? r 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Yes. 

And, Greenwood Lake. 

THE WITNESS: And Green-

wood Lake? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN~ Yes. 

THE WITNESS: I'd say I 

was pretty near correct on thato Now, rw11 tell you why. 

You take the 1,500 acres at their cost of $125,00 an acre, 

and you take this Florida Lak.es,property, and Shepards Pond 



'· 
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'l.nd r,ive me the riverar;c price, and then I'll tell you how 

nmch. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: It's 

qui tc ,_a bit different than the 

THE WITNESS: {Continuing.) 

I honestly feel that they obtained, on the average, 
I 

1
, excellent values. When you folks come up, let me point it 

out to you, and then you make your own decision. That's 

• 
just one man's opinion. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Have 

you brought that around?'' 

THE WITNESS: Yes, nine 

six two seven thousand. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Have 

you --

THE WITNESS: I beg your 

pardon? 

II 
ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH~ Have 

Ii 
ii 

you purchased any properties in that area within the last 

'j year or two? 

I THE WITNESS: I 

haven't purchased any property for the last five or six 

years. I have property in Brazil, and Arizona, all over 
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the lot, and I just felt that I would like to liquidate it. 

And, another reason is, we 

are in a ta~ situation. When we sell a piece of property, 

vre don't realize too much. To give you an example, we 

sold a property to Levine for $600,000.00. By the time we 

pay our taxes, there, we will be lucky if we get two 

hundred, or $250,000.00. 

MR. FERRARA: In this regar , 

Mr. Wehran, let me just pick that up. 

The Levine piece is one 
'I 

·that you sold for $600,000.00, and I believe you had 

indicat~d that you had set up a cost of $75,000.00 on it, 

on your return -- tax return. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I've got, 

I 

I 

it right 0 here .. 

~. FERRARA: You had a 

profit of $525,000oOO on the sale' of that parcel to Levine.I 

THE WITNESS: Yes. I 

MR GI FERRARA: And you took 
I 

it back by wa:y of a mortgage, of some $500,000.00, or some-1 

thing of that sort, is that correct? I 

THE WITNESS: That 9 s right. 

MR. FERRARA: Now, I want 

r 



I' 

to take the three parcels together, and then I will ask you 

1' my question. 

On the Greenwood Lakes 

'--piece, which is the Florida Lakes property, that is the 

one which you indicated that you sold for $225,000.00, and 

you had a cost of $25,000.00, and you had a profit of 

I' about $200, 000. 00. 

i. 

I 
I• ,. 
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THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR·.. FERRARA: Again, 

reflecting a mortgage that you took back. 

THE WITNESS: Thatis right. 

MR. FERRARA: And in the 

Thunder Mountain piece, you had indicated previously that 

you had sold it ~or $475,000.00. 
' 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

MR. FERRARA: And you had 

a cost of $91,000.00 set up in some fashion. 

r:'HE WITNESS: That's right. 

MIL FERR.l\.RA~ And a profit 

of $383,000.00o 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

MR • FERRARA: Again 

represented by a mortgage of $400,000.00, plus this other 

I 
I 
I 
I ,. 

I 

• 
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mortgage in Lyndhurst you had taken back; is that correct? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

MR. FERRARA: Can you tell 

ne, in the reporting of these properties, as a result of 

mortgages, is this a capital gain tax, or an Income Tax? 
. 

THE WITNESS: No. Ringwood · 

Company is regarded as being in the real estate business. 

It's ordinary income. ·For instance, on the payment of 

the mortgage from Shepard, we have just concluded paying 
I 

they paid us out; I think, $370,000.00 -- over 60 per cent I 
II 

went out in taxes. 

~. FERRARA: All right. 

So that even on mortgages 

it's ordinary income? 

THE WITNESS: That is 

correct, that's right. 

MR. FERRARA: Let me go 

back to the question Mr" Tanzman asked an hour ago --

THE WITNESS: Except that 
, 
I 

one ~roperty; that was Darlingtono That I happened to hav1 

individually for many yearso I 

MRe FERRARA: All righto ,., 

The option agreement that wa 
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in the lease 

·THE WITNESS: Yes? 

MR. FERRARA: Why wasn't 

this exercised -- no, let me do it this way. 

The sale to Wilson took 

place during the time that the option would have been 

exercisable by the country club. It was during the third 

year of the country club lease. And, according to the 

terms of the lease, they had an option to buy for $500,000. 0 -

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

MR. FERRARA: (Continuing.) 

' Less any0 rent that they had paid.· 

THE WITNESS: That' s right. 

MR- FERRARA: Correct? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

MR. FERRARA: Now, why 

wasn't th~t option being exercised by Mr. Wilson, or the 

country club, if you know? 

THE WITNESS: r~11 answer 

thatt 

MRo FERRARA: If you know. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

In the first place, the 

• 
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syndicate that mmed and operated the Ringwood County Club 

seemed to disintecrate. Carol Loven happened to be a 

member of that club. Carol Loven was in the deal. Of 

course, pe bui~t the pavilion. Artd, being a very nice 

person, and believing a lot of people, he personally 

guaranteed the construction cost.·. 

MR. FERRARA: Carol Loven 

,: was the architect that you got the letter from before that 

indicated .what the cost was? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

MR. FERRARA: He built it? 
I ~ 

THE WITNESS: . That's right. 
I 

I 
He guaranteed payment to everyone. I 

I 
And, like other deals happen~ 

I 
they got quarreling among themselves, and they finally l 
reached the stage where they couldn't pay any more rent- to ! 

I 
I me. And, several months went by_, and Carol Loven paid a 

couple of them personally. But, several months went by, 

and he said, "Fred, I feel terrible. This is just making 

a nervous wreck out of me.n 

MR. FERRARA: How much rent 

was paid by the country club? 

Did you ever answer Mrs. 
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Hie;gins before? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did. 

Fifteen thousand the first 

year --

MR. FERRARA: Well, how 

much was paid ultimately? 

THE WITNESS: Oh, ultimate! ? 

MR. FERRARA: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: I guess they 

paid me about -- maybe forty or fifty thousand, something 

like that. Of course,'! am not giving you exact figures, 

this is just a guess. 

MR. FERRARA: Forty or fifty 

thousand was paid by the country cli1b? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

MR. FERRARA: Now, under 

the terms of the option, if it were exercisable, they would 

·have been able to take credit against the purchase price 

for that rent, is that right? 

THE WITNESS: That vs right. 

But, it became a total 

default. Now, I had one alternative. I could have 

written a little note to them,, and terminated the lease. 
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The leave provided for that. But, I did not want to. do it 

I have never foreclosed, or taken advantage of anyone that 

Hay. I just didn't want to do it. 

About that time, they come 

along with Mr. Wilson as a candidate to take over their 

lease. 

MR. FERRARA: Right. 

THE WITNESS: Well, that 

w·as the first time I met Wilson. He caine up to me at the 

office, and after· I got talking to him for a while -- I 

said, "Mr. Wilson, I don t't think you can assume that lease. 

You have to pay them and you have 'to pay. me. I don't thin 

you can make the grade." 

I said, "I'll give you an 

especially favorable proposal to buy the property, below 

its market value, on very easy terms, if you will agree 

to execute a second mortgage in favor of these peoplel-\ho 

have invested all that money in the property." 

MR6 FERRARA: As a result 

of that, he bought from you, at a figure of $75,000.00, the 

land, and he bought from the country club, for something 

like $230,000.00, the buildings and so forth, on top of 

them, gave back to you a mortgag~ for $475,000.00, which 

{ 
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Has the full purchase price, and gave back t'o the country 
(.. 

club a mortgage for $220,000.00; correct? 

THE WITNESS: Well, with 

one modification. He gave -- when we reached that stage, 

;'. low and behold Mr. Wilson run fresh out of money, even 

with all these favorable deals. 

MR. FERRARA: He didn't 

have any cash into it yet, .at this pointg 

THE WITNESS: No, except 

he had put $5,000·.oo on the line, with a lease take-over 

' I 

deal, which I realized he couldn't handle. So, I finally 

wound up taking this $75,000.00 mortgage, on his copper --

MR. FERRARA: Have you ever 

received any pay!nents on that? 

THE WITNESS: No, but it's 

ln pretty good shape. I hedged a little bit. Learned 

counsel here, Mr. Sevrin, took it for granted that I would. 

However, I did have the property appraised, and I felt that 

if he flopped on that, I'd be in the restaurant business, 

but okay. 

MRQ FERRARA: Well, what 

did you appraise that at -- I think the last time you 

indicated that the Lyndhurst property, when you fixed this 

• 
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mort~age, you fi~ured it to be between one hundred and 

fifty and two hundred thousand dollars. 

THE WITNESS: That's right, 

and I got an appraisal on it. It was ·a little more. I 

figured it could go a li:tfte more. That's the reason I 

took the mortgage. 

MR. FERRARA: But there 

were mortgages on it totalling nearly $200,000.00. 

THE WITNESS: That's right, 

including mine. · I 
i 

!~ 
•I 

MR. FERRARA: Including 
I 

yours. 

THE WITNESS: That's right.; 

\ 

than $200,000.00 in mortgages? 

as part of the consideration 

MR. FERRARA: Maybe more 

THE WITNESS: Close enough. 

MR. FERRARA: All right. 

So that mortgage was taken 

THE WITNESS: That~s right. 

MR. FERRARA: (Continuing.) 1 

When actually you received no money on it. 

THE WITNESS: That's right, 

• 
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I 
no money. 

ii MR. FERRARA: Up to this 
I 

!1 date . 
• 1 
I 
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THE WITNESS: That's right . 

I gave him -- and I took bac 
. 

the first mortgage from him, without interest. 

MR. FERRARA: Why wouldn't 

you have taken back a $475,000.00 mortgage on your own 

property that yo~ were selling? 

THE WITNESS: Well, if you 
,, 

don't get something down on a property, it's liable to wind 

up sour. Which, even though the mortgage wasn't very good, 

he may be kept thinking about it. 

MR. FERRARA: Well, he put 

the mortgage on himself. His corporation put it on his 

own corporation. 

THE WITNESS: I made sure 

it w as put on properu 

MR., FERRARA~ So, it was a 

paper mortgage., 

THE WITNESS: It was a 

paper mortgage, but to me it had that much equity, because 

I was in a position to take the property over, if necessary. 
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MR. FERRARA: But, Mr. 

~'Tilson didn't put any more cash into it, as a result of 

that mortgage, did he? 

THE WITNESS: No. I 

think he put ten thousand cash, and assumed five thousand 

on some unpaid taxes. Two thirty-five --

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: That's 

all the money he put into.it? 

THE WITNESS: That's all the 

cash. 

There has been a lot of 

discussion on how much he invested in it, and I have some 

figures here, if you want it. 

MR. FERRARA: Were you 

contacted by the State Appraisers in regard to Shepard I; 

Mountain, and as to the value of the -- or the selling 

price of that property for tax purposes, or otherwise; I • I 

I 
the State Tax Department? 

'THE WITNESS: I don't think 

so. I heard the one appraiser mention that he spoke to 

me about determining its value, and I am very reluctant 

to express an opinion to anyone .that is going to buy a 

piece of property. 
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r.m. FERRARA: My question, 
I 

1, 
i1 Mr. Wehran, ·was, also ·was there anyone from the Local 

JI Property Tax Bureau, the Division of Taxation, that 

l 

i ;· 

contacted you regarding the sale of this property? 

THE WITNESS: Well, they 
. 

always send me a long form, like the inquisition of France 

four hundred years ago, and I don't send it out. Once in 

a while, I do. I figure,- why should they know all my 

personal business. I 
I 

And did they I 
I ~ .. 

MR. FERRARA: 

'' ever contact you personally? 

THE WITNESS: Oh, yes. 

If you don't send the form in - he calls himself the 

Treasury - he will call you on the wphone and say, "Now 

Fred, how about' this? 11 

MR. FERRARA: All right. 

What information did you 

give him regarding the sale, or the sale price of the 

property? 

THE WITNESS: Precisely 

what it was, as I have given it to you. 

MR. FERRARA: Let me show 

you the SR-1-A form, which indicates that there was a 

l __ 
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selline price of $250,000.00 that was given to them by the 

field representative, by you. The sheets you are seeing, 

are the forms the state uses. 

Now, did he receive that 

information from you? 
. 

THE WITNESS: Who gave this 

·information out? 

MR. FERRARA: This is 

the division of Local Property Tax Bureau, the field 

representative from Passaic County. 
I ( 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 
I 

MR. FERRARA: I received it I 
directly from Trenton. 

THE WITNESS: Well, he I 

I 

I 
didn't contact me. He took it off the -- he took it off 

the deed. He's got a whole record of the deed on here. 

i 

I 
I 

MR. FERRARA: Mr. Wehran, I 

I 
in addition to the dee·d, the bottom part of it, there is ! 

an indication of personal contact~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Do you 

see where it says nverified"? 

THE WITNESS: Well, he 

could say it's verified --
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ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: There 

is your name, Fred Wehran? 

THE WITNESS: (No response. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: (Con-

tinuing.) Or, your attorney. 

THE WITNESS: Oh, wait a 

minute. This looks like Garrett C. Houman signed itj 

not Fred L. Wehran. He was the attorney in the deal. 

MR. FERRARA: He was your 

attorney? 

' ' THE WITNESS: That's right. 

MR .. FERRARA: And the 
.,, 

indication was $250,000.00 at settlement? 

THE WITNESS: There was 

two hundred and -- just a minute .. I think I've got the 

closing statement on that. 

MR. FERR.ARA: On the sale, 

we have a copy of the closing statemento 

THE WITNESS~ You have? 

MRo FERRARA: Yes" 

THE WITNESS: Then, you will 

note there that the revenue stamps of. $250,000.00 was put 

on the deed. That's just the -- that's the prerogative 

r 
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of the purchaser. Sometimes they don't want to reveal the 

full purchase price, so that don't mean anything. You've 

got to look further than that. We gave them the stamps. 

There was no part of any schemes, or any damn thing. They 

got all the re~enue stamps. They should imt them on. ·I 

am not beholden to them. 

MR. FERRARA: Mr. Wehran, 

please. 

THE WITNESS: I have enough 

brothers to keep now. 
; I 

MR. FERRARA: Mr. Wehran, 

as far as. the revenue stamps go, it's the seller's 

. obligation to supply the stamps. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, we did. 
ti 

MR. FERRARA: Now, as to 

whether or not they go on the deed, I am not going to go 

into whose responsibility it is to put them on the deed. 

The revenue stamps have 

indicated a $250,000.00 selling pricee Let me get to 

something more direct. 

What cash did you receive 

from Mr. Wilson on the sale; did you receive? 

THE WITNESS: No, nothing. 
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MR. FERRARA: Okay. 

Did you sell the liquor 

license -- was the liquor license yours, or the country 

clubs? 

THE WITNESS: Country clubs. 

MR. FERRARA: You received -

the full consideration by way of Wilson, was by mortgages, 

two mortgages? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

Seventy-five thousand, and four hundred. 
i 

And in fact, I 
' I 

MR. FERRARA: 

I 
I 
j 

you laid out $5,000.00 for the taxes. 
I 

THE WITNESS: I did. Didn'~ 

even have the taxes paid on that old copperhead. 

' MR. FERRARA: All right. 

I have one last question 

regarding the Florida Lakes property. 

The principAl of Florida 

Lakes -- did you sell that to Florida Lakes, or did you 

sell that in between to Mr. Ford; was that your testimony 

before? 

THE.WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. FERRARA: All right. 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I · 

~ '. 
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1: 
I 

THE WITNESS: To Mr. Ford; 
i, 

!i no relation to Henry, either. 
i1 

! i MR. FERRARA: When the . 

I 

I 
I 

mortgage was taken over by Florida Lakes, did you have to 

r,ive any consideration or approval of that transfer, and 

assumption of mortgage? 

THE WITNESS: No. I had 

I a certified copy of what had transpired, when we agreed wit 
I: 
I 

:I 
'! 

this new setup, Florida Lakes property, that they would pay 

us back the inter.est we had coming, and the taxes, and we 

'' would not foreclose the mortgage; we would let it ride for 

a fe~ more years. 

.MR • FERRARA: So, you did 

have to give your approval for continYation of the mortgage.j 
~ I 

I 

I 

THE WITNESS: Yes, and I 

have a copy of it. If you want it, you can have it. 

No. I 

You bring the, 

MR. FERRARA: 

THE WITNESS~ 

all down, and nobody wants them. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Keith has a question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: ·Mr. 

Wehran - 0 ' ..... 
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THE WITNESS: Yes, sir? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: After 

you sold the property to Florida Lakes, the Shepard, 

DarlihBton, Levine; did either you, or any members of ·your 

family, own any shares of stock; or have any interest in 
0 

any of those corporations after they were sold? 

THE WITNESS: No, sir, not 

a su-ma-kee , not one penny. 

MR. FERRARA: In each 

instance, Mr. Wehran, the only interest you had on the 

indirect sales, was the mortgages you had taken back? 

THE WITNESS: Just the way 

I represented it. I've got all the papers here to prove 

it. We had no indirect connection. We got no kickback, 

comebacks, nothing. 

MR. FERRARA: Just a minute, 1 

Mr. Wehran. Nobody asked you that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: When didJ 

you buy the Levine property? I 

THE WITNESS: That was part 

of the Ringwood Company, as far as I know, and itvs been in 

there for a hundred years - the same age as I am. 

MR. FERRARA: One last 

~ 
I 
I 
j , 

r 
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question. 

TltE WITNESS: Yes, sir? 

MR. FERRARA: Do you know Mr 

Fred Ferber? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I know 

Fred Ferber .. 

MR. FERRARA: Have you had 

any·transactions with Fred· Ferber to purchase or sell land 

in this general area? 

THE 'WITNESS: Yes. I sold 

him a tract of about 59 acres over in some area -- I don't 

know• whether it ·was in the Wawayanda area -- it was buried. 

I couldn't find ito I couldn~t find the roads. I calledj 

it Orphan Annie, so I give it to him -for a bargain. I 

MR. FERRARA: That's over 

by w·awayanda you say? 

THE WITNESS: I would have ! 

given him a bargain no matter what. I dihqt know how the 
I 

title waso I said, !tFred, you've got all this land aroundj 
I 

here. If you want it, take it." 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Is thi 

~art of the Wawayanda tract that was sold to the state? 

I .... THE WITNESS: No, he still 
0 
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has that. ' ... 
Q 

I don't know, Mrs. Higgins, 

about that Wawayanda tract. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 

it was referred to by many of the appraisers, and I thought 

maybe you· knew. 

THE WITNESS: I heard them 

talking about it. It looks nice. I flew over it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: You 

say that all these properties were owned by the Ringwood 

Company for fifty or a hUndred years? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Do you 

know what the Ringwood Company paid for all of this , .. 
property when they bought it? 

THE WITNESS: Boy, that's a 

lulu. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: If you 

don't know, just tell me. 

THE WITNESS: Well 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Let 

me explain why I asked the question. 

THE WITNESS : Yes • 
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ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: After 

you testified you had fixed the amount of money you paid fo 

the Levine property, that you paid for the Shepard property 

now how did you fix those costs? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I'll 

tell you how we fixed them. Over a period of time, as 

we started to sell these properties, we had to estab!l.ish 

a value on our books for Internal Revenue purposes. ·so, 

i! t t t 
1

1 

the accountan s and he In ernal Revenue got· together, 

and they figured· well, ~,ou got so much land here, and this j , 

is what we will establish as your cost. I 

I 
"" That's the way it happened. 

0 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Thank 

you. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Anythin 

further? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: I 

have one& 

CHAIR LADY. HIGGINS~ Mr. 

Mandelbaum? 
(; 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: As 

a last question, assuming that we had the power to give 

you back the property today for the million three, would 

• 
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you thinlc it would be a good buy for a private individual? 

THE WITNESS: Boy, that's 

a $64.oo question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

That's why I asked it. 

THE vlITNESS: You know, 

that would depend. As I said before, I work on the law 

of averages. Now, if yOu. said, "I will buy -- will you 

j: buy all of the property that Green Acres have acquired in 
I, 

1: 

Ii the past year?" 
1: 

I might say, "Yes." 

I 
1 • 

I think they got some terrif c 
i 
I 

buys. That's just one man's opinion. 

But, to pin me down on some-

thing like this, I think -- let's put it this way: I 

think that property could be resold for what they paid for 

it, and maybe more. That's just my opinion, but I've sold 

a lot of lando I still think well of ito . You don't have 

to hold me to it. You folks do what you wa.nto 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 

I donvt think anyone is questioning the acquisition of the 

land, as far as it~ use as Green Acres, that hasn't been 

part of this hearing. 

-----~--.) 
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THE WITNESS: Well, I 
I 

i: CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 

\1 we are going to recess. 

I 

I 
I 

j, 

I 
I 

I 

ii 
11 

ll 
I· ,, 
!, 
I: 
I! 

II 
11 

Mr. Wehran, thank you so 

much for your being w·i th us. 
. 

Unless there are any further 

questions, I don't think we will need to have you stay 

after lunch. 

We will recess now for a 

half hour for luhch, because we are trying very hard to 
,, 

finish up by 3:00 o'clock this afternoon, and we have 

several other witnesses. 

THE WITNESS: Well, Mrs. 

Higgins, thank you. And, if you want me, or any of the 
tr' 

records, you are more than welcome to them. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Thank 

you very much, Mr. Wehran. 

(A half hour luncheon recess 

was taken at this time.) 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Good 

afternoon. We hope you all had a rapid and good lunch. 

We have had a Committee 

meeting during the recess, apd for the purpose of those who 
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c.rc here, I'd be happy to announce that we have decided due 

to time limitations that we will have to have another heari . , 
and we will have the next hearing on July 14th, for the 

purpose of hearing Mr. Bro~m, and the Commissioner, if it~ 

convenient with the Commissioner. We do understand the 

pressures that he is under, and we were hoping that this 

will be convenient with him. This will be 9:00 A. M., 

on July 14th. 

We are hoping that this 

will be the final· public hearing on the subject matter of 

' I 

Thunder Mountain. 

Today we intend to hear the 

testimony of Mr. Stephen Dudiak, of Passaic County, who 

has asked for the opportunity to come before us. 

Mr. Dudiak.? 

' .... 
0 
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S T E P H E N D U D I A K, 

beinc first duly sworn, testified as follows: 

I: BY lvfii. FERRARA: 

c~ Mr. Dudiak, you have listened to the hearing this morning? 

A Yes. 

: 0, P..nd also for the fact that this is the first public hearing 
j: 

MR. FERRARA: I'd like to 

call attention to the fact that Mr. Dudiak was before the 

I'. 
Ii Corrunittee in executive session back in Decemher. 
'I 
IQ (Continuing.) There was certain information, Mro Dudiak, 

that you were going to gather for the Committee at that tim , 

and supply us; 'and also you had requested of the Chairman 
0 

the opportunity to come back in public session perhaps for 

clarification, and further testimo~y, possibly. 

A Yes. 

And I think for the sake of the record, again, we ought to 

have some. indication of what your business qualification, 

or what your business is, as to possibly support some of 

the things you may say later on. 

A I have been in the real estate business for .thirty years. 

I have been in the construction business for thirty-five 

years. I have developed residential land, garden apartmen s 

Q Speak up a little. 

,. 
; 

• 
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1 
l I\. (Continuinr,.) Shoppine centers, high rise apartments, 

also industrial land. 

I carry a real estate broker's license. 

I have been an advisor to many builders, and some 

institutions, as far as the value of land is concerned . 

!: 

Ii 
. 

TJe own various -- we bought various tracts from the 

II 
Ii 
fi 

State of New Jersey, all over the state, developed them, 
ii 

'I II 
I 

ii 
I· ·I 
\1 

II 

bought and sold land. 

Our building experience: We built about 10,000 units 

in the past fifteen years, or so. 

II 
Q 

I I 

All right. 

ii I. Now, Mr. Dudial\:, are you familiar with the area of 
11 

jl 
11 

ii 
Ii A 

Thunder Mountain, and Shepard Lake, in Passaic County? 

Yes, I am. 

'I Q Are you familiar with the particular land in question? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q Have you wallrnd the land, or gone onto the land? 

A Yes, sirj I have, 

Q All right. 

Now, one of the things you had indicated to us at the 

last hearing was that the front foot value that was placed 

on this property by the appraiser, was completely out of 

r 
\._.·' line. 
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' f'~ Yes. 

, Q ~1ould you indicate to us why so? 

1, 
I 

!­
I 
I 

11 

I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Do yo 

want to read this statement? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I'll 
. 

add to that, since I've heard some of the statements here, 

and since I've seen 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Is 

this letter going into the record? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I wish 
,, 

it would go into the record. 

MR. FERRARA: All right. 

I see that the letter has 

just been given to the members. Possibly I will direct 

my questions and try to cover the areas you have in the 

letter. 

(An of.f-the-record Committee 

d:l.scussion takes place.) 

MR() FERRARA: All right. 

Q Mre Dudiak, the Committee has indicated that at the moment 

they feel the best way to proceed, and the quick.est way to 

pr_oceed, to make your statement in the fashion that you hav 

I just give~ to tnem, the written statement, and then we'll 
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direct some questions to you. 

Now if I may, Mr. Dudiak, 

for the sak.e of the record here, for the stenographers, if 

·:re supply them with a copy, they won't have to take it down 

in shorthand. 

I have copies. 

(An off-the-record Committee discussion takes place.) 

Mr. Dudiak, instead of your reading it into the record -

my original intention was not to have you do it, we are 

going to mark that into evidence as an Exhibit, your state-

ment as an exhibit, and then I would like to ask some 

questions, and the Committee will probably want to ask 

some questions about it. 

I have some questions that I would be directing towards 
,· 

thj_s, ang maybe- areas -- not covering every item of your 

letter·here. Th.it, in the area that you feel that you have 

to elaborate on, please do. 

MRo FERRARA: We will mark 

the Exhibit Dudiak-1, and indicate it as a letter or memor 

dum addressed to the Chairman of this Committee, consisting 
~ 

of eight pages .. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Let 

the r~cord show that this is a letter that was written to 
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t:'le as Chairman to supplement the testimony that was given 

on December 14th, 1961~, and to provide the additional 

information that was requested at that time. 

(The above referred to 

and described document is received in evidence and marked 

l: Dudiak-1.) 
II 
Ill BY MR. FERRARA: 

Now, I want to direct your a:ttention, Mr. Dudiak, to the 

front foot values, which you have heard testimony made toda 

by the various appraisers, and you've heard reference made 

to 125 feet, and 175 feet.'' 

Now, in your opinion, as a builder, what can you tell 

us, in your opinion, as to the values that have been placed 

by these gentlemen? 

' Well, in the first place we question the fact of whether 

you can get this land su9divided to be able to build 

residential property. That's the number one question. 

Q All right, that's the area. 

You say you question whether it can be subdivided? 

A Yes. 

Q Why do you raise that question? 

A There is no access from Ringwood, from the Borough itself, 

". into the land, other than going through New York State,. 

.) 
I 

: 



:: 

j, 
---I• 397 

1: 
\I 
I 
I and :from there doun Shepards Pond Road, into the property. 

. i· 
ii Q I, 

" 

\·Tould that prevent Ringwood from giving you a subdivision 

1: 
•I of this land, ln your opinion? 

I A 
I· 

In my opinion, yes. 
; 

!, He have been in the construction business for a number 
1; 

Ii 
11 

~ i 
11 

. 
of years, and have subdivided very much land, and we have 

never been able to subdivide land anywhere unless we had 
I 

I: 
Ii access from the to11m to where the land was located. 

Ii ,1 

I Q 

There is no street entering into this piece of propert . 

No street entering into it from the town, is that what you 

.1 
If 
I 

I 

11 ,1 
·1 I· 
11 

A 
ii 

I I 

are saying? 

Yes. 

11 
Q 

I 
All right. 

Now, let's £:0 --

THE WITNESS: If I may, I'd 

like to support that statement. I have here an official 

map, and also a letter from the Mayor, and I'll read the 

letter to you~ 

11 Dear Mr~ Dudiak; 

This letter is to advise you that 

there is no public highway leading into 

Thunder Mountain lodge through the 
'I 

Borough of Ringwood. Morris Road, which 
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is a Boroueh road, ends at the 

entrance of Shelton College, and 

does not protrude to the Thunder 

Mountain lodge. The only access 
' \. 

i 
I' to Thunder Mountain lodge by public 

. 
road, is the Eagle Valley Road, 

which is Orange County, New York." 

That 1 s signed by the Mayor. 

MR. FERRARA: I th:Lnk we'd 

like to mark that. 
,, 

Are you ready to surrender 
\{ 

that to the Committee? 

THE WITNESS: I have sent 

copies to you. 

MR. FERRARA: I have a 

set. rive got what I received from you a week ago. Is 

this the same information? 

THE WITNESS~ The same 

information" 

MR~ FERRARA: All right, I 

have ito Where ~e vary, Iw11 ask that it be marked into 

evidence. 

BY MR. FERRARA: 
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So therefore, based upon the fact that there was no access, 

you feel that this is not a subdividable piece of land? 

'l1hat' s right. 

Now, what is the significance? If it is not subdividable, 

1.1hat does that mean by .way of appraisal? What's the 

effect that it has on the value? 

1Jell, actually, as far as the value goes, I think Mr. 

Tanzman should know very \.fell -- you take an option on a 

piece of land, wait until it's subdivided, before you close 

title. In this particular case, if you brought it either 
,, 

before the Planning Board, ·or the governing body in Ring-

wood, for them to accept this as a subdivision -- I think 

the Zoning Board of Adjustment would tell you that it would 

practically be prohibitive, unless you had a road into it. 

So, it wouldn't be subdivided, and you wouldn't have land 

that could be developed for housing. 

All right. 

Now, assuming, because we have had conflicting 

testimony in this regard -- assuming that Ringwood would 

develop -- permit a subdivision of this lando 

Now, we realize that your opinion is that they would 

not, or could not, or whatever the opinion may be. 

Assuming they would permit a subdivision of the land; 

r , 
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have you any opinion as to the improvement costs, or the 

appraised value that these fellows -- these appraisers have 

put on the property, as to the front feet of the lot? 

Start with the lake frontage, if you would. 

~1ell, actually -- I have a map here that I'd like to show, 

i:'li th topography, as far as the -- as· far as some of the lak 

property is concerned. But, in order for me to give you 

a figure on what I feel a front foot would be worth, I woul 

use comparables which we could accomplish in other areas 

as a base. 

All right, but before yoti give that to me -- I'd like to 

see the map. I am quite sure I have never seen a topo-

graphy map. 

Do you want to do that first, and then give me these 

comparables? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Excuse 
. I 

me, but I'd like to ask the witness a question. I 

noticed in reading your statement over, you make reference 

~o a half do.zen more exhibits. Is this one of those 

exhibits you are referring to? 

THE WITNESS: This is an 

additional exhibit that I was going to enter in the record 

and bring up. , 
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ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Thank yo . 

MR. FERRARA: Let me see, 

if you would, and explain to us what this topography map 

is, then you can give us the comparables. 

THE WITNESS: I have on her 

Can I bring it up there.? 

MR. FERRARA: Yes. You 

bring it up here, Mr. Dudiak, and we will fix the record 
I! 

! up as best we can. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Let 

Ii the record show that 
,, 

we are examining the topographical map 
:1 
ii of the area prepared by Mr. Dudiak. 

THE WITNESS: This is a map 

that is 200 linear feet to an inch. 

1; In this area here, that 
I 

Ji 
i: 
'. borders New York, you have a 25 per cent grade. 

Here, at this particular 

point, you have --

MRo FERRARA: I am going 

to interrupt you for just a second, so that for the record 

we can show what you are looking at, and what you are 

discussing, Mr .. Dudiak. 

When you ref er to the proper 
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l 
:1 

J! 

II 

on the New York side, this is boundary line of the property 

on the northeasterly side of the property? 

THE WI~NESS: That's right. 

MR. FERRARA: And you say 

there is a 25 per cent erade from the lake down, is that th 

idea? 

THE WITNESS: At this point. 

MR. FERRARA: All right. 

Ii Let's go to another point. 
11 

I! Another point, a little 
ii 
:1 further south, and also 'On the east shore of Shepard Pond, 

j! what is ~he gr'ade? 

;I 

I ,, 
Ii 
11 

/! 
!l 
'i 
•' I 

Ii 
I 

;1 

!1 
,j 

\! 
i' 11 

j1 
1' 

ii 
I 

iJ 

THE WITNESS: The grade ther 

is a 50 per cent grade. 

MR. FERRARA: A 50 per cent 

grade? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MRo FERRARA: All right. 

The next point? 

THE WITNESS:· This point 

here, is going further south on the map --

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

This is not a topographical map, and he is not an engineer. 
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THE WITNESS: This is ·taken 

from a topographical map. 

MR. FERRARA: All right, oka • 

• Go ahead, Mr. Dudiak. 

· ASSE~ffiLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

It is not admissible. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: I was 

careful to point out in the beginning that this was Mr. 

Dudiak's topographical map. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

I have no objection, but' I am just telling you that it is 

not admissible, it is not a topographical map and Mr. Dudi 

is not an engineer. 

THE WITNESS: At this point 
I ~ 

we have an 18 per cent grade. 

MR. FERRARA: And you 

are indicating the easterly part·of the lake. 

Do you have another point? 

THE WITNESS: You have 

another o:rie with an 18 per cent grade .. 

Here you have within 200 

feet a 40 per cent grade at this point. 

MR. FERRARA:· And now, Mr. 
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I. 

i 
I 

I 
I 

Dudia.k., in arri vin~ at these grades, and topos, I see 

that there is another map available. 

Was this information taken 

from that topographical map? 

THE WITNESS: From this 

aerial topographical map, yes. 

MR. FERRARA: From the 

aerial topo? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. FERRARA: You can go 

bad~ and sit dm•m now, Mr. Dudiak. 

11 
BY MR. FERRARA: 

IJ 

I' Q II 
11 

11 

I 
I 

, A 

Mr. Dudiak, when you were referring to this map, and to the 

grades that had been taken from the geodetic map, what was 

the significance of you raising the question of topography 

around the lake? Does this affect the development of 

the lake frontage? 

It affects the development of the lots around the lake 

j_tself, where the highest and best appraisals existed. Som 

of this land -- for instance, you can't build a road behind 

the houses, you must build it in front of them, and your 

slope is so steep, that it's almost unuseable. 

Q All right. 

I I 
I 

I 
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Hov; much of the lake frontage in your opinion, could 

iJc developed for housing purposes? 

A I \·;ould say about 60 per cent. 

Q, Sixty per cent of what is a total? 

A I think they have 4,ooo feet total, I never checked it 

further. 

Well, we had testimony that there was 6,ooo feet around the 

lalce, which. was acquired by the state. And, I think the 

testimony '!:ms that about 4,ooo =- somebody testified - was 

useable of t~e 6~000. I want your opinion. 

Assuming 6,ooo feet' around the lake, that was acquired 

by the state, how much of it would be useable, 60 per 

cent.? 

A I could measure that off for you in a second, here, with a 

ruler. 

Q Approximate it. 

A I'd say about 40 per cent could not 15e used. 

Q Forty per cent could not be used? 

A Yes, that's righte 

Q All right. 

So.that out of 6,ooo linear feet around the iake, 

approximately 60 per cent you would say would be useable 

for dev~lopment purposes? 
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I 
I !~ I don't ac;rec 11ith the 6,ooo feet. 
! 

Q Oh, I am sorry. 

A I don't agree with it to begin with. 

Q How many linear feet do you say there is there? 

A One of your appraisers says 4,ooo feet, and one says 6,ooo, 

so maybe there's 5,000. 

Q What do you say? 

I A I ~-muld say approximately .5, 000 feet. 
I 

!: Q And there is about 60 per cent of that that is useable? 

A Yes. 

Q For development purposes' at this residential development, 

is that the id~a? 

A Yes. 

II Q All right. 
1: 
·1 

11 

I· 
11 

1: 

.. 
Nm·1, so that of the five or six thousand feet, that's 

something like 3,000, 3,600 feet of useable frontage. 
11 ,I 

1: 
What would you attribute, in your opinion, to a front 

'.! 
i 
'· !! 

foot value to that, or are you able to do that? 

~ .. 

A Well, I don't think I'd attirbute a front foot value on tha , 

because to begin with, before we~d attribute any value at 

all on this land, we would have a survey, a topo made. 

We would ha've some idea of what our road costs would be. 
. 

How :-.nuch. cutting we've got to do. How much filling, we wou d 

, 
I 
I 
f 
I 
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have to do. How much water would cost. How much a 

sevrer plant would cost, and so on. I think this is the 

very basis of it, and I think that'that's the number one 

thing before we would buy the land. 

Q Could you estimate at all, either on a per lot basis, or on 
0 

a per acre basis, or a total basis, how much it would .cost 

for this type of an improvement that you are talking about? 

!; A Well, Mr .. Ferrara, I can g-ive you the costs of the improve-
ii 
1.1 
,. 
i ments under normal conditions. As far as the cost of the 
I 

lot is concerned, or the purchasing of land, I would have t 
\, ,, 
Ii 

I use comparable land purchases, what I can buy somewheres 
J 

I else, in order to match it up. So that the price o~ the 

I 
lan~ its elf, ·"Vmuldn' t make any difference in that instance. 

I 

I' Q I All right, we've got --
11 
'i 
I. 

A 
i1 

(Continuing.) But the improvements itself would cost some 
I 

i1 

I! wh<:re between twenty-five and thirty dollars a foot. 

II Q Twenty-five and thirty dollars a foot? 
• 

A Yeso 

: ~ 
Q A front foot for improvement? 

I: 
A Yes. 

I 
I Q All right. 

You talked about comparables, do you have comparables? 

Can you give us comparables? 

" 

., 
ii ., 

r 
I 
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A Yes, sir. 

~ You have? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Could you please tell us in a general nature, some .of. them, 

or what were they? 

A We have a number of comparables in the area. Do you want 

~e to read all of them off for you? 

0 
'·IJ Well' once again, once aga;in, though I was taken to task 

before, I would like to keep them in the general area first 
• 

A Yes. 

~ Are they comparable acre~ge lands? 

, A Yes. 

~ They are? 

A Yes. 
,· 

Q But first of all, the comparables that you are talking abou , 

A 

i 
•' Q 
!! 

I' 
ii 
I: 

1: A 
Ii 
I! Q 

are on acreage? 

Yes. 

All righto 

And you have some on lots, also, do you? 

I·think I have one or two on lots, yes. 
0 

Now, in these comparables, what are they based upon, are 

they based upon offers to sell, or are they based upon 

,,. . 

·_L deeds, recor~~:--~-~~::ue stamps; what are they bas_e_d_u_p_o_n_,_--r---

~-

t 
! 



r 

1: 

[: 

11 

,I 

II 
ii 
! 

I 
I 
I 
i 

II 
11 .I 

I 
I 

,I 

II 
!1 
11 

!I 
11 

II 
II 
I: 
ii 

409 

the ones you are going to give us the value on? 

~Tell, they are based on a willing seller to a willing buyer 

These offers c6me to us 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Excuse 

r.ie • 
. 

Are these bon~ fide sales, 

or are they offers to sell? 

THE WITNESS: They are offer 

to sell. 
'" 0 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Then 
I I 

they are not admissible, and of no value. 

MR. FERRARA: Wait a minute, 

Mr. Tanzman, if you will. 

I am not going to start { 

e;etting into what -- an offer to sell, to me, has value. 

An offer to buy is another story. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: As 

an expert testifying in Court, you cannot testify on the 

basis of offers to sell, they must be bona fide transaction 

THE WITNESS: I am sure I 
i' 

have some bona fide transactions here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: If 

have those, let's have them. 
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MR. FERRARA: Just a minute 

I am sure that if I were 

handling this as a condemnation matter in Court, Mr. Tanzm , 
I would handle it one ·way. However, I think we are a 

Committee trying to determine some basis for this informati n; 

and I think that the comparables that we have had so far, 

have been in many instances offers, and in some cases, 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: We 

never had any offers. 

ASSEMBLEMAN TANZMAN: We 

have never had any offe~s up to this time. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Pardon 

~e, Mr. Tanzman, but it seems to me that we aren't, as Mr. 

Ferrara pointed out, a condemnat~on commission. We are 

listening to Mr. Dudiak give 'his opinion on the land. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

have no objection. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: ·We 

listened to Mro Wehran give his opinion on lando 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I have 

no objection _to listening to Mr. Dudiak, as long as it is 

clearly set out that.these are opinions, and they are not 

bona.fide sales. 

" 
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CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: I want 

to point out also - you, I know are familiar with this, 

!: because you are an appraiser - but offers to sell do 
'I 

present the ceilin~ in effect. 

not so. 

tinuing.) It can be so used. 

is definitely not so. 

let's move along. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: That' 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: {Con-

MAN 
ASSEMBLY/TANZMAN: That 

MR. FERRARA: All right, 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

would like to make one other point first, Mr. Ferrara. 

When Mr. Dudiak was here 

back in December, he advised us that he was going to give 

us a map with these comparables on them, whi~h we never 

received·. Soj we have had no opportunity to determine 

the comparability of these salesg Now, we'll have to take 

them, and then, investigate them afterwards, before we are 
Q 

able to determine the extent of their comparability. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Just 

as we had to do with Mr. Daly's testimony. 

r 

1. 
It 

• 

f 

f 
'I 
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' .... THE WITNESS: Well, Mr. 
0 

Tanzman, are you·q~estioning my judgment in this? 

MR... FERRARA: No, he is not 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I am 

not, I am only sum.~ing up, and pointing this out • 
. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

i Assuming that you are going to rule that we will hear his 

i: 
j 

'1 ,, 
:: 

·I 

,, 
I 

I: 
I 

'1 
I 
I 

I 

I 

testimony, can we divide up his testimony between actual 

sales, and offerings, so at least we will be able to 
(; 

differentiate between the two? 
I I 

MR. FERRARA: No question 

about that. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Mandelbaum, may I point out to the Committee, for the 

purpose of helping out the poor reporters, will yo~ direct 

your questions to the chair, and I will recognize you? I 

II 
I 1 BY MR • FERRARA: 
:! 
ii 

! Q Mr. Dudiak, in giving any of these comparables, I certainly 

Nant you to notice the difference - that's why I asked you 

the question - between sales reflected in deeds, and those 

which were offers to sell, or listings. 

A All right. 

Q Make a distinction for us, so that we know, and keep them 

t 
I 

(e 
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I 
in the same catecory. 

i, 
i 

1\. I• All riBht. 
I 

1: Q Now, do you have any sales that have taken place? 

A Yes. 

i· 
I'll give them to you one by one. 

. 
Comparable number one, .1964, a sale. Stephens to 

Cole. The tract is located in West Milford, adjoining 

Wynnewood. 

j, 
Q, ·I 

•I 
What are the names again? 

I: 
A 'i Stephens. 

i1 ; I 

Q Stephens? 
!! 
Ii A 
:i 
'I 

S-T-E-P-H-E-N-S. 

I Q To who? 
i 

A Cole, C-0-L-E. 

Q Go ahead. 
I 

II 
A 

,, 
1: 
11 

(Continuing.) The Deed is recorded in book W-50, page 625, 

Passaic County Register of Deeds. 
I; 
.! 

Q ,I 
11 

How much land is involved? 
:! 

A 259 acreso 
:1 
I 

Q 
11 

259 acres? 
I 
1, 

Ii A 
I 

11 

Yes. 

Q And how much was it? 

A $57,- 000.00. 
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·~, $57' 000. 00? 

1' A I' 
1: 

Ric,ht. 

11 0, And that's a sale you are talking about? 

A Yes. 

r1 
'--\, And what was the date'? 

11 
J 
I 
11 

A 

I: 
Q II 

ii 

1964. I haven't got the month. 

Oh, all right. 

Ii A You have a copy of each one of these in your file. 
I! 
]: 

Q :1 
11 

Of these sales? 
:1 
!1 A Ii Yes. 
I 
! 

Q i 

I 
All right. 

I I 

I 
A Comparable number two 

,, Q All right, another sale, if you please. 

11 A ,, 
II 
11 

ii 
i! 

A sale in the last two years, the purchaser is Sweetman, 

S-W-E-E-T-M-A-N. 
,· 

The property abuts Route 23 in West 

Milford. It's 59 acres, which has a lake, $63,400.00. 

Q Now, that's a 59 acre tract with a lake? 

I· 

A I Yes. 

,I 

Q !1 For· $63,400 .. 00? 

I'. 
A 'I 

I: 
Ii 

Q i 

Yes. 

All righto 

Are there any -- do you have any other sales? 

A I have. 



415 

, !1 o Item nine on the list looks like a sale. 
j ...... J 

A I have here a sale, of course, that was brought up this 

morning, the 816 acres of land, for $560,000.00. 

Q And that's the sale from Ringwood to Levine? 

A Yes~ Levine.· That's comparable number 7. 

Q All right. 

And how much was that? 
11 

A That was $560,000.00 .• 

I'. Q And how mahy acres? 

!: A That was 860 acres. 

Q All right. ,, 

! 

I! Did you make any calculation as to the per acre cost on 

I! that? 
I ,, 
ll A 
1: 

Approximately·$6oo.oo an acre. 
!I 

Ii 
;' \~ All right. 
i: 
,. 

A I' 

Ii 
That also has a 40 acre lake. 

11 
Q :I 

1: 
;! 

That has a 40 acre lake. 

ji 
A 

Ii 
,1 

It also has approximately four and a half miles of finished 

roadway around it. 
1: 

I 
i 

It also has water to it, fire hydrants and water. 
' .... 

i CHAIR._ LADY HIGGINS: On· the 
I, 

1 property? 
I 

I 

_.l ________ ~ THE WITNF.SS: On the proper 

----·---- - --------
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Hou ~·;ould you say this compares to Shepard Pond? 

·'Tell, in my opinion, for development purposes, this is more 

desirable. 

This Leyine piece? 

Yes. 

All right. 

' ... 
Are 0 there any other sales that you have as comparables? 

I have this other ~ale, also, the 1,400 acres, for 

$250,000.00, Ringwood to the State of New Jersey. 

Q That's the 1,400; or 1,500 acres of land that Mr. Wehran 

referred to this morning~ and I think he said it sold for 

$250.00 an acre? 

That' s right. That was 1958. And, that has 17,200 feet 

of road frontage. 

' 17,200 feet of road frontage? 

Yes. 

Has it any lake frontage, that piece? 

No. It has a brook, or trout stream running through it. 

Q And that was a 1958 sale? 

A Yes. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS : Mr. 

Dudiak, you said that was $250.00 per acre, and I thought 

Mr. Wehran testified it was $125.00 an acre. 

• 
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THE WITNESS: Well, the 

sale is $250,000.00. I have supporting documents for this. 

I can give you that. Here is the page and book number, 

the 1,400 acres. I have the supporting documents here 

photostated. 

MR. FkRRARA: Let me just 
I .... 

check thlft a minute. 

I think the answer to that, 

is there is a slight variation in the number of acres 

that were purchas~d. 

' , THE WITNESS: 1,400 acres 

is in the deed, here. 

MR. FERRARA: All right, 

let's go on. 
,· 

Do you have any other sales that would be comparable? 

A recent sale - I haven't got the book and page number -

Ringwood to J. I. Kislak Company. 

Speak up a little bit~ 

I have a recent sale, Ringwood to J. I. Kislak Company, 

approximately 900 acres, for $500,000.00. 

All right. 

Now, that was a recent sale. I believe that sale 

was consununated within the last year. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: You 

:

1 didn't pcrmi t sales this morning that were subsequent to the 

(i 

1 date of the appraisal. 

I! 
1: 
·' I 
I 

11 
I, 
lj 

I 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Tanzman, through me, if you don't mind. 

May r· also. point out to you, 
' ... 

that in ~uestioning the appraiser for the state, he gave 

his appraisal on a certain. date, and we didn't permit him 

I Ii to testify as to sales after the d~te of his appraisal, 

11 II because for the purposes of our hearing we were questioning 
II 

I 
I 

.i 
q 
I. 

T I: 

him on the appraisal. 

he ref erre-d to sales 

he didn't. 

(. 

'As far as Mr. Wehran was concerned, 

after the date of purchase --

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: No, 

' CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 

Ii he referred to the one he made three months ago. 
ii 

And I think for the purpose 
! 

!i 
1 

of our hearing, vrn are trying to find out from Mr. Dudiak 
I 

his opinion. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

have no objection to that. 

MR. FERRARA: We realized 

that the sale has relationship to the time the appraisal was 

··-----·- ----------
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nade, and that's one thing for appraisal. purposes. 

BY MH. FERRARA: 
I 
!; Q Here is a sale that you say is as recent as several months 

ago, the end of last year. This sale took place for 900 

acres, $500,000.00. But, is there any lake involved in 
I 
I ;. 

that property? 

A ·No. 
II 

j, 
11 Q Is there road frontage involved in it? 
ii 
1: A 
11 

Yes. 
:1 

11 Q 
I 

There are roads? · 
I 

A Yes. 
I I 

1: 
Q 

! 

All right. 

I 

!I Is there any other sale that you have? 
,. 
I'! 

THE WITNESS: If I may, Mr. 

' I 

!' 
Ferrara, for a moment say something that I think is very 

I 
I pertinent here - and I think Mr. Tanzman must realize this. 

j, 

i 
Ii 

I understand what he is saying, but I want to direct this 
i ~ 
;! directly to him$ 
ii I; 

I 
As far as the Thunder Mountain sale is concerned -

I 
I direct this to you, Mr o Tanzman -·- the sale of Thunder 

Mountain had created a higher value for properties in the 

complete area. So, any place you got after that, was much 

higher than you could get before that. Now, the fact that 
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a real estate broker, such as even your firm, Alexander 

Summer, J. I. Kislak, Garibaldi, comes to you with an offer 

11 of la.nd, that's a legitimate transaction. I believe it's 

I 
I 

!': 
lj 
11 

Ii 
Ii 
I' 1! 

ii 
IJ I. 
1: 

l 
Ii 
i 
I' 

Ii 
11 

i! 
I' 
ii 
ii 
11 

'1 
11 A 

I 
Q 

A 

Q 

A 

something that should be part of the record. 

I don't see where it makes any difference, if I can 

buy a piece of land today, offered by·a legitimate broker, 

or whether a sale existed. 

MR. FERRARA: All right, Mr. 

Dudiak. Stay with me a moment, please. 

I want to distinguish between 

the actual sales - and I am sure that we all have difference 

of opinion as to the value of an offer to sell - you have 

heard different opinions given. If you had no other sales 

of property, then I would be willing to take at this point 

at least any bona fide offers to sell, not offers to buy, 

now, offers to sell. That is to say, the seller says, "I 

will take, if you will pay me." 

Yes. 

Do you have any such offers? 

Yes. 

Do you have any other sales, for us? 

Well, I don•t·think so. I could go through them one by 
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one, and you could pick the sales apart. 

~~o, I 1.·mnt th~m together, Mr. Dudiak, because this Cammi tte 

is Going to try to read this testimony, and try to put it 

1ltoe:ether. 

A You have a copy of this in your file. 

Q All righte 

Now, will you please tell us the offers to sell, if 

they were bona fide offers, and how you can support them, 

if you can support them. 

A 
I 

March of 1964. The tract consisted of 2,100 104 acres, 
1, 

I ~ 
11 

I located in Ringtrnod, Wes't Milford, was placed on the 

i! 
!' 

market. The asking price was $1,000.00 per acre. A 
I' 
1' photo copy of this letter is enclosed, and note paragraph 
1, 

2, on page 2, 
,· 

i;:,, Let me ask you, I see a letter here, and I want to make sur 

it's the right one, from Alexander Summer Company, 

addressed to you. 

Yes. 

Is that the one we are referring to? 

Yes. 

And there was an offer to sell at a thousand dollars an 

acre? 

A Yes •• 
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; ' 

~\, '.That •property 1·1as this, or can you identify it in relation-

0hip to our particul~r property. in Thunder Mountain? 

/\. '.1e11, it' s wi thj_n a very short distance from this property. 

n Three miles, one mile, five miles? 

/\. Yes, I'd say that, within a couple of miles. 

Q, ~Ti thin a couple of miles? 
I, 

A Yes. 

Q Did it have any lake frontage? 

A No. 

Ii 
Q :1 

,I Did it have road frontage? 
I' 
i1 
11 ti 

A It had some road frontage, yes. 

Q• All right . ' .... 
0 

11 
i 

And, you say· you wanted to note some particular para-

r;raph, too, do you want to read tb~t? 
I 

I 
~; A It says here ..:..-

I 

i; 
:i 
I 

I ,, 

Q Let me paraphrase it. 

Are you referring in this letter to -- which appears 

here -- it appears here that the person sending this letter 

to the real estate company, Alexander Summer, in offering 

,: $1,000.00 per acre, said: 
!i c 
ii 

; 

"There is no doubt in my mind that this 

price is higher than it would have been before 

the recent sale of Thunder Mountain was announced •. 
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They brought that sale into our' discussions, 

Hith corrunents on a $2,500.00 per acre sales 

• If price ... 

Is that what you are referring to? 

A Yes. 

Q Is that your statement, the statement you just made, that 
~ . 

said because of the purchase price -- because of the purcha e 

price of the land, surrounding lands have gone up? 

A That's right. 

(') ,, All right, we understand that. 

Tell me any other cdmparables that you have? 

A I have another comparable. 

G, Again, is this an offer to sell? 

A It's an offer to sell. 

I"'. 
''-'!, Go ahead. 

And is the land in the general area? 

A This land happens to be in New York, but borders New Jersey 

Q, How far would you say --

A 1>iell, it practically borders it o The road goes in 

this Thunder Mountain land borde.rs New York. This is 

practically adjoining, but it happens to be in New York. 

Q All right. 

How large a parcel is it? 

I 

i 
I I 

r 

---·- .. 'l' f 1.'· • 
·.·~;z • . .:r.a:;,,- •. 

. . ·c'Wf.' :t~.:.4 
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offered for $300.00 an acre. The tract is· located in 

~·Janrick, New York, in the immediate vicinity of Thunder 

Mountain. 

A copy of the letter is also enclosed. 

Q Is that also a letter that I see you have got included in 
. 

this group - I am sorry I didn't .get to read these things. • 

I did have them probably a week - from Alexander Summer 

Company also? 

.: A Yes. 

Q Are there any other comparable offers to sell? 
II 

'

1 A ~'Te have a comparable number six. 

:i. In July of 1964, a tract consisting of 500 acres in 

I 

'• 
~:·Janaque, adjoining Ringwood, was offered at six sixty per 

acre. 
I• ,· 

A copy of this letter is also enclosed. 

;i That' s $660. 00 per acre. 

Q All right. 

And comparable number seven on this exhibit you have 

already referred to, I believe. 

ii What is comparable number eight? That looks like a 

Ii lake lot. 
I 

I A These are lots that are in Skyline Lakes. 

I Q Skyline Lakes? 
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. A Yes." rrherc are a number o.f lots that are available. 

I have a letter on that here, at $3,000.00 a piece. 

Q All risht. 

That's the extent of the comparables that you had, Mr. 

Dudiak? 

A Yes. 
i 

I 
1.· Q. All riS}1t. 

And based upon this information, which you have 

indica.ted here in going through this list, you say your 

conclusions are \·\That? That the per acre value of this 

land has been iv·:hat·: 

A (No response.) 

Q Do you have an average figure? Do you suggest a thousand 1 

doll~rs an ~ere? 

ii 
I: 
.I A In my opinion, a thousand dollars an acre is the top price 

/, for the land. 

I'. 
Q :i All right. 

l! 
!I 

!i I see in. this letter report that you have submitted 

here, you made some reference to the leases that are on 

Shepard Pond; whatis the significance of that? 

I 
! A Well, this morning -- I'll see if I can get myself 

I 
. ! 

straightened· out heree 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Under I 
I 
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your testimony that you gave us in Exhibit No. 4, I think 

it was --

THE WITNESS: If I may, 

I'd like to show the Conunittee where this land is located 

on the map, that at least -- and also, the.infringement, 
. 

the distance of infringement, of the ski slope on the skeet 
L 

shoot. 

Let me ask you this, Mr. Dudiak. 

We heard the Attorney General say this morning that 
I 
I 

as of now - the Deputy Attorney General. I'd like to rais~ 
I 

~ . 

i 

I 
I ,; 

him to the position to Deputy Attorney General - and that 
• 

thls matter has now been resolve·d, the differences between 

the overlaps of the leases. But, is there any question 

I 
I 

in your mind as to the extent of that? 

relativell The Attorney General indicated that it was a 

small piece that overlapped. 

I thinl\. it's very significant to the area that it's in if I 
I 
l 

you were goine; to develop the land. I think you should 
I 
I 

see that part of it. 

Oh, you mean the relationship of the lease land to the 

entire parcel? 

A Yes .. 

Q Oh, I dl.dn' t understand you. I'd like to see that. 
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.f\. Herc it ~ls. 

·~ /\.11 right. 

A 

Q 

P· .. 

Q 

A 

" ~ 

A 

(~ 

A 

Q 

A 

Can you tell us, by looking at the same map that we 

loolced at earlier, and referred to earlier in the testimony 

1·1here is the leased land, how is it designated? 

The land purchased is from this point --

No, answer my questj_on, please. 

I see the lines of purchase on this map. Where is 

the land that is the subject' matter of the leases? 

The leases encompass the red area. 

There is a red desic;nati'on on the map, which I am informed 

encompasses the leased land; is that right? 

Right. 

'>That is the blue designation, Mr. Dudiak? 

This is the ski slope. 

So that the overlapping of these two pieces is the over-

lapping ·we ~·.rere talking about before, according to your 

:i.nformatj_on? 

That 1 s ril!,ht, and accordine; to the leases themselves. 

Oh, all rie;ht. 

According to the descriptions in the two leases, is 

that what you are referring to? 

Well, this marking is in the~lease. The complete thing 
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ic on the b2vcl: of lt here. 

'1 All ri~ht. 

In the copy of the lease - which we all have a copy of 

now, v1e were supplied yesterday \·1i th it - there is the same 

area ·we are talking about· showing the leased land, is that 

i ric:ht~ 

i! 
A That's right. 

~nd it's the same as this map here? 

A That' s right. 
:! 
i: Q II 

Do we have any other copies, or in these papers you gave 
i1 
i! ii 

•I 

I! to ne, has this been delineated, this coloring? 

!I A 
11 

'I 
!1 Q 
'! 
II 

II 

I A 

No, I will give you thls map. 

All right, that's fine. 

This ·will indicate that . there was an overlap on the 

two leases. 

Right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Dudiak, on this map, in relationship to the skeet land, 

preserved by the lease, if I am correct, where is the club 

property? 

THE WITNESS: The lodge is 

in here. 

, CHAIR LADY HIGGINS : And 
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rir,ht .:tn here, that means it would be how many feet from 

there'£ 

THE WITNESS: I'd say withi 

600 feet. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: In 

other words, this is the beach front° property, and it's 

on what part of the lake? What would you call this? 

THE WITNESS: This is the 

west side of the lake. 

MR. FERRARA: That's the 

west side all right. ' ' 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: And 

this is where the beach front is? 

·rHE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: All 

right. 

Now, to go around the other 

part of this map, 1·rhere we have the leaseholds, how clos~ 

is this to this lake front road that was given as the 

appraisal - I mean, mentioned by one of the appraisers? 

THE WITNESS: I wish I had 

a ruler, and then I could give it to you very easily. Fro 

the scale, I would presume it's 450 feet. 



Luo ' -------- --·---t-----· 
MR. FERRARA: It's 

approximately two inches, or two thumbs, about 400 feet? 

CH.AIR LADY HIGGINS: To 

the lake front itself. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. FERRARA: {Continuing.) 

·From the area which is the subject matter, or the skeet 

shoot reserve area. 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

;, MR. FERRARA: It's not 

:: necessarily where the actual shooting range is, but where 
;i 

!I the reserve area is. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. FERRARA: All right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: I onl;y 

ask that question, because at one time we had testimony 

that the slrnet shoot wouldn't affect the development of the 

lake front property, and if the lake front property :ls only 
I 

within a few hundred feet, it gets a little closelt 

BY MR., FERRARA: 

I We have made reference at the moment to these two leases, 

exprtcss I 
· 1 

and the land that was leased. Were you going to 

an opinion as to what the effect on the value these two 

I 
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leascs had, is that what you were going to do? 

Yes. Naturally, this lease provides for payments of --

it starts at $3,500.00 the first year, thirty-three twenty 

the second year --

This lease, which lease are you referring to? 

The skeet shoot lease. 

The ske:t shoot lease; okay. 

We have a copy here. We received it yesterday. 

Yes. 

It has a rental that varies over a ten year period, with 

a ten year option. 

It has an option of ten years at $5,000.00, or an average 

of $4,700.00 a year for twenty years. 

All right. .. 
(Continuing.) So, as far as the value of the land is 

concerned on that particular piece, and using income as a 

base, you would normally say, "Well we want 10 per cent 

return." 

But~ if you deduct the expensesj the road maintenance 

that has to be maintained for you to be able to use this 

property; if you took off even $250.00 a year, or $200.00 

a year, that would bring that down to forty-five. The 

value of the land would be $45JOOO.OO, this 55 acres, based 
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on investments, ~ith a return of 10 per cent. 
\: 
~ : ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, 

i1 

:~ let me ask one question through you, counsel. 

Did you analyze the ski 

lease in the same manner, Mr. Dudiak.? 

THE WITNESS: Well, the 

I· infringement --
1 

i. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Forge 

the infringements now. There are 5 acres leased to the 

ski operator, 5 acres. 

'' 
CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Where 

did you get that inf orna.tion from? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

just read the lease. It's right here. 
,· 

5.9 acres to be exact --

THE HITNESS: You have 60 

acres altogether, risht? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN~ I 

just want to know -- you've analyzed the first 55 acres for 

us, so I want you 'to analyze the 5.9 acres .. 

THE 'lHTNESS: You have 

a hundred thousand dollars rental fo~ ten years, right? 

~ ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: That's 
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: correct. 

I: 
! ,, THE WITNESS: You also have 

l! use of the parking lot and the building. 

I, 

1: 
:I 

!' 

i, 
I! 
ll 
l' 

ii 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: How 

much is that?· 

THE WITNESS: It goes furth r 

than the land itself, you are going into the building. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: What 

I am driving at is, you took the income flow from the skeet 

shoot, and you took off a nominal amount for the 
I I 

maintenance of the road --

capitalized it at 10 per cent. 

' 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: You 

Even though I disagree 

with your rate of capitalization, that's a separate matter. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Now, 
0 

letvs take the hundred thousand dollar flow of income for 

I 

I 

I ten years, take off your nominal expenses, and give me the I 
value of that 6'acres. I 

THE WITNESS: I am trying 

to tell. you, Mr. Tanzman. This involves more than the 
. . 

ski slope, it involves alsQ some of the buildings. 



'I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Give 

me the value, please. 

THE ~·JITNESS : If you want 

me tocread it to you, it's in the lease. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZM..A.N: I 
. 

read the lease. I have an analysis I made of the lease 

right here. 

THE WITNESS: Well, what 

do you separate for the use of the· building? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 
Mr~ I 

Dudiak, I am not testifying, you are. 
l 
I 
l 
I 
I 

You analyzed the skeet shootj 

and you came up with an income flow, and you capitalized I 

it at 10 per cent. Now, give me the same income flow, 

take off your expenses, and capitalize this 6 acres. 

THE WITNESS: I will have 

to take into consideration the buildings --

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: Mr. 

Tanzmanj maybe I can help straighten what Mr. Dudiak is 

trying to say out .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

know, but let give you my point. 

Yhe point is, if you take on , 

• 



., 

I' 
" I ,, 

I ,. 

Ii 
11 

Ii 
ii 

I 

l 
1, 

I 

435 

you have to take the other. You just can't take the 55 

acres, and take an income flov;, and then ignore the 6 acres 

and not take the income flm~. If you are going to take 

the income, then take the income of both, don.• t take the 

·worst. 

CHAIR:· LADY HIGGINS: Gentle 

men, may I remind you to direct your questions through the I 
I 

chair. 

Mr. Bateman, you have a 

question? 
' I 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: Yes, 

I am sorry. 

The significance, if there 

is one, is that on the property of the skeet shoot, they 

have constructed their own lodge. They have their own 

lodge facilities and very nice ones incidentally. 

I think the point that Mr. 

Pudiak is making, is that they have that desirability in 

there. They are not only getting the use of the slope, 

they. are getting the value of the --

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

have no objection to that, Ray. I have no objection to 

him taking into consideration ~hat it costs to maintain tha , 
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but all I ·.,rant him to do is to capitalize this $10,000.00 

per year, as he has done with the thirty-seven hundred. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 

did you say you did it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, 

I used a different rate than he did. 

THE 'WITNESS: Actually, 

Mr. Tanzman, I believe that in order to capitalize it, 

I would have to take into consideration the lodge itself, 

the use of the lodge itself, and not just pin it down to 

the acreage itself. I 
I 

If you will listen to me for! 

a moment -- and if you are trying to get me to say that 

this is capitalized on 6 acres alone, I can't say that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

don't want you to say anything. 

THE WITNESS: The lease cal s 

for a certain portion of the lodge, consisting of the 

men's locker room, staff rooms, together with easements, 

right-of-ways --

MR. FERRARA: Easy, Mr. 

Dudiak. We are trying:to understand what you are saying, 

and we also want to get it down on the record. 
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You are referring to somethi g 

in the lease? 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

MR. FERRARA: Which 

indicates --
1: 
I ·which lease are you reading 

from? 

THE WITNESS: The lease 

from Parle. Avenue, the ski slope. 
I 

MR. FERRARA: What page of j 
I ,. 

,, 
the lease, can you tell me? 

THE WITNESS: I am on page 

1. 

MR. FERRARA: You are on 

page l? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. FERRARA: And you are 

indicating that it includes certain other rights, is that 

what you are saying? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR .. FERRARA: You said the 

lodge, and so.forth? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 
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1--ffi • FERRARA: Without tryin 

to read it, because it's very h~rd to hear 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I hav 

no argument about that. 

THE WITNESS: It also has 

• 
the parking area, and there is a char.ge for parking --

MR. FERRARA: All right. 

THE WITNESS: (Continui'ng.l 

On the lot. 

t-ffi. FERRARA: Mr. Tanzman' s 
I I 

question, Mr. Dudiak, was, did you attempt to capitalize 

the income from1~he ski slope? 
Q 

THE WITNESS: Well, I can 

capitalize it, but I must capitalize it against something. 

MR. FERRARA: Well, take 

a figure, mal~e an allowance, if you can - if you can't, 

let's pass on to something else - I don't want to 

ASSEMBLY TANZMAN: If he 

didn't do it, he didn't do it. 

MR. FERRARA: · Right. 

If you didn't do it, let's 

not go into details on it. 

, THE WITNESS : I didn't do it 

• 
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:Jut I can do it for you. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Let's 

G~ on, then. 

' ... 0 MR. FERRARA: Let's go on 

to something else, then. 

1: 

Ii 
ll Q 
I! 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Did you want to tell us anything about the overlapping, the 

i 1 effect on the value? That's ·what my question was, when we 

i; 
I, 

:1 GOt into income. 
ii 

ll A ,, (No response.) 
II 
11 ,, 

Q (Continuing.) The overlapping. 

:A Hell,cthe overlapping. 

Q I believe you shov.red it to me. 
1i 

11 

A 

11 

(Continuing.) The overlapping, I believe, is approximately 
' I 

400 feet, that's the overlapping. 
I 

l Q Four hundred feet? 
I 
! 

• 
A Yes, of overlapping. 

Q Is there any effect, in your opinion, on the appraised 

value of the land? 

A There could be an effect, as far as somebody getting hurt 

is concerned. 

Q No, no, no, no. The mere fact that it was an overlap 

at the time - we know it's been resolved today - was there 
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any effect, irf ... your opin:ton, on the appraisal if there was 
Cl 

nn overlap? 

There t·muld be an effect on the appraisal, certainly. At 

the time of purchase, the state could have been responsible 

for either $125,000.00 --

Let me see if I have the significance of what you·said 

correct, and see if I am correct. 

Because of the overlap that was involved at the time 

of the purchase, the state could have possibly been forced 
c 

to pay for the termination of one of the leases, is that 
I I 

right? 

Yes. 

All right. Let's go on. We understand that. 

THE WITNESS: That a.mounts 

to $125,000.00. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

want to ask a question. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Tanzman has a question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Mr. 

Dudiak, in your report that you gave us, on page 6, you 

have a note that this deed is for 436 acres, not 536 acres, 

and I would like to clear this up while the Attorney Genera 
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is still with us. l\nd, if you would l:tke to, I will ask 

him the question 

We have evidertce that con-

firms the fact that the state has since gotten 536 acres. 

However, if you ~·muld like, we will put the Attorney Genera 
. 

back on the stand and clear this point up. I think we 

should. 

THE WITNESS: I would 

appreciate the opportunity to explain that myself. 
t 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: All 
ii 

right, Mr. Dudiak. 

THE WITNESS: The Deed 

actually has 440 acres in it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: That' 

right. 

THE WITNESS: You do have 

that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: That' 

right. 

' ... THE WITNESS: We had asked 
Q 

for a survey, or ~hat there was a question of how this came 

about, where there was 440 acres of land in the deed. In 

reading the regulations of the Green Acres, all leases dr8 
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must have metes and bounds, and then they must be drawn fro 

I 
n survey. ~1e had requested a survey. We finally got thi1 

map here - which I had three of the best engineers in the 

City of Clifton trying to compute it, and they can't comput 

it, because the survey ·wwas never made. 

I don't agree with this 

i. 
536 acres here today. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Then, 

I think we ought to put the Attorney General back on, and 

let him answer that question. 

MR. FERRARA: Wait a minute, 

wait a minute. Let me get something clear. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATEMAN: vThen 

he is finished, we can do that . 
.,; 

MR. FERRARA: Yes. 

BY MR" FERRARA: 

Q Mr. Dudiak, wh~~ you are saying, in answer to Mr. Tanzman's 
0 

question, is that even though life have had testimony that 

there was 536 acres, and even though we have received a 

corrected letter of some sort from the Attorney General 

that the deed has been re-recorded, corrected, tcl'c>'~yOU"'. 

say tto 
still/that this plots out/ he 536 acres, is that what you 

/ are saying~ 
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/\' ~TC can't 'compute it to that,. as it is here, but we 
(l 

can't close this d~ed either. The metes and bounds don't 

meet here. 

Q Stay with me, ·please. 

How far -- or, could you tell us -- have you attempted 
. 

to tell us, or can you tell us, how much difference you 

think there is? 

ASSEMBLYMAN·TANZMAN: Well, 

I just want to say here that he makes an allegation that 

we are a hundred acres short. 
,, 

THE WITNESS: I didn't make 

the allegation, the deed shows that. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, I 
there has since been a correction. 

THE NITNESS: Well, what we 

are trying to do here, is· see whether the survey can tally 

up to the 536 acres. 

ASSE.MBLYMAN TANZMAN: That 1 

all we are trying to do, to clear the air. 

THE WITNESS: But, we haven' 

got a survey to do it from. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Well, 

we'll put the Attorney.General back on, and hear what he 
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has to· say abov.t this. 

MR. FERRARA: Okay. 

1 BY r.m • FERRARA : 

'rJ, f_t this point, your only statement - and I want to crystali e 

it - is that you arc still questioning the actual amount 

of acreage involved in this land, even though this might 

have b.een a typographical error in the deed; is that what 

L 
you are saying? 

I am questioning not only that, but the negligence as far 
Ii 
·1 

I 
as the deed is concerned, and the negligence as far as 

,, I . 
accepting -- no title company would accept this for closing.! 

i 

I don't think anybody buys a piece of property anywher~.' 

unless they have a survey with it, where the metes and 

bounds, and the description meet. 

Q All right. 

You are questioning procedurally whether or not the 

state had a survey at the time they made the deal. 

A I am questioning the negligence as it is. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Madam 

Chainnan? 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr. 

Keith? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: The 

I 
I 

I 
I 
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:Ucputy Attorney.General has asked that this question be 

asked of Mr. Dudiak. I think in fairness, I'd like to ask 

it. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Go 

ahead and ask the question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: The 

question is, Mr. Dudiak, whether or not the property that 

was purchased by Kislak, is posted as dangerous property? 

THE WITNESS: I didn't say 

that about the Kislak property. 
,, 

MR. FERRARA: The Ringwood 

Company mine property, is what they are talking about. 

THE WITNESS: I didn't say 

dangerous. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Well, 

the question is, is it · posted as dangerous? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I wouldn t 

think so. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Pardon 

me? 

THE WITNESS: I wouldn't 

think so. There is some work that has to be done there, 

r· 
_ . ..._,, but I wouldn't think it was dangerous. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Well·, I 

do :rou knm-1 of your mm knowledge whether or not it is 

posted, whether there are any signs on it, that say it's 

dangerou~? 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

THE WITNESS: You are talkirlg 

about posted signs there? I 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: Well, that 

could be .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: It 
,, 

could be? 

THE WITNESS : Yes . 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Is 

this area that was formerly mines? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: I 

have e, question. 

MR. FERRARA: All right, 

you go ahead. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 

like to ask the following questions: You said that you 

couldn't run a road behind the lots on the Shepard Lake 

property; why would that be? 

I 
I'd! 

I 
I 
I 

I 
l 
I 

I 
! ... ----· _______ J. __ 



THE WITNESS: Well, actuall 

J\1r. Mandelbaum, from the rise of the property, it is such 

that if you wanted to put the road in front of the -- if 

you 1·ianted. to put the road in the back, and your house 

facine the lake, at a 200 foot depth from the lake itself, 

your rise ·would be anyv1here from 40, to 50, to 60 feet 

hlgher than the land at the bottom. Not only would the 

\: rise be there, but the slope of the land would cut in --

11. you 1 d have to cut in, and build· retaining walls, and put a 

II road in at that level. 

II " ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: 
1' 

II And if you put the road in in front of the lots, instead 
,/ 

., of behind the lots, Houldn' t this in your opinion reduce 
I 

the value of the lots? 

THE WITNESS: It would. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: All 

right. 

Were you present when Mr. 

~ehran testified this morning? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: Did 

you hear him testify as to certain sales under oath at 

$150.00 a front foot~ 
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about improved lots. 

THE WITNESS: 

ltli8 
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He was talkina; 
I 
i 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANDELBAUM: I 
No~ 

I believe he was· talkine; about raw lotsa 

THE WITNESS: Subdivided 

lots, improved lots. That's what I heard. 

MR. FERRARA: There were 

combinations. 

THE WITNESS: Subdivided 

and improved. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 1v1'JiliDELBAIBv1: Now 

do you do appraisal work as part of your real estate practiqe':' 

THE WITNESS: No .. I do 

advise in appraisals for many institutions, many builder£ .. , 

' 
and so on. 

MR. FERRARA: I have one 

I 

I question on the taxes. 
I; 
{; 

II 
II 

BY MR. FERRARA: 

Part of the documents that I have got in this file, and I 

think.it's part of your report here also -- yes, you 

refer to an Exhibit 14. 

You made some reference to the ef$ect on the truces, 

or the taxability, or assessed ~alue of property up there; 
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is ~here any significance in that, Mr. Dudiak? 

A Hell, actually, I believe if you read that paragraph here. 

I Q That's the last paragraph. Is tha~ paragraph 8, is that 

the idea? 

A Yes. 

Q What's the significance of it? 

A The significance of it is, when this land was purchased, 

the Passaic County Board ·of Taxation directed Ringwood 
I 

!: to raise its assessment on the subject land· to meet the 

i: 
II state's purchase price. 

. ' i: 
11 
1; Q . That is, the County Board of Taxation directed the Assessor 
II 
11 · ,, 

I 

of Rin~ood to raise his assessed valu~tions on the state's 

propert~, because of the purchase price? 

A Right. 

Q In other words, he had it assessed at some other figure, 

lower? 

A Yes. 

Q And he had to put the assessment here to one million and 

A 

eighteen thousand and something; is that.the idea? 

Yesi the sales price, one million three hundred and sixteen I 

thousand. 
.1 
11 IQ Right. 
i 

Now, what is the signi~icance of that? 
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f,. ~Tell, I D.r.l r;oinf, to l~ead this, if you will permit me to. 

All right, go ahead. If that's the way you can best 

explain lt, go ahead. 

' I 

A HNow, fiowever, if this action " 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEITH: Excuse 
. 

me, but does this have any materiality? 

l\ffi • FERRARA : That's what 

I am trying to find out from Mr. Du.dial<, what the significance 

is. He ~ade a point.of it in one of his exhibits here. 

It doesn't appear to be very much, from what I can see. 

Go ahead. 

;A (Continuing.. ) Now however, if this action is 

followed throush and all similar properties 

within the Borough are assessed accordingly the 

result will be chaos. The Boroughs proportionate 

part of County Taxes will skyrocket, 11/hile 

landowners in the Borough will be taxed off 

their land. Tax Appeal upon Tax Appeal, at 

every level, can be anticipated. I believe, 

all of this is unwarranted and unnecessary, 

and merits the Committees full consideration 

in its final recommendations." 

All right, if I may -- maybe,I can't interpret it, but 
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n.pparcntl~' tllc cff ect you feel in having one piece of 

~n·operty in· the tmm raised, causes all of the other 

properties j_n the town to be raised, but it doesn't affect 

the tax breakdmm within the town, because the rate. will be 

adjusted accordingly, but it does affect the taxes· paid to 

the tovm; is that the idea? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I just 

have one question. 

MR • FERRARA: Let me just 

Get a yes or no· from him on this. 

ASSEM:SLYMAN TANZMAN: Oh, 

I am sorry. I thou~ht you were through. 

It affects the fact that on the 100 per cent assessment tha~ 

went into effect, that this establishes value in an area. 

An Assessor would have to use this as a base for the assess 

ment of other properties. 

But that only affects, Mr. Dudial<, the taxes that are paid 

by a tm·m to the county. 

(No response.) 

It has nothing to do with the truces within the town, 

because that's balanced out. 

(No response.) 

I am sure if you had _time to .. analyze it out, Mr. Dudiak, yo 

I 
I 

--' 
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~.rouJ.d · o.~ree that the effect of this is only on the proporti nate 

share of taxes Hhj_ch Rinewood would pay to Passaic County -

and it mirr,ht be seTious. I ara not questioning that. 

A . ~fo don't quite agree vd th that, but it's all right. 

"' All right --

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Just 

one question. 

ClL-\IR LADY HIGGINS: All 

right. 

Mr • Tanzman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Mr. 

Dudiak, you have been extremely critical of this transactior'f, 
I 

i 
and I just want to as1: you one question. 

Is your ctiticism 0f this 

transaction based upon your feelinG that the Department was 

lax in the ·uay that they handled it, or because you J.: ... eel 

that there was lJronc;doing involved in the sale': 

THE WITNESS: I believe the 

Department was lax. As far as wrongdoing is concerned, I 

think that's for you to judge~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: I 

asked you a question, and I want your answer. 

, CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 
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he ans···iered it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: In 

other words, you don't claim that there was any wrongdoing, 

you think. the Department was lax? 

THE WITNESS: I never said 1 

that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Okay, 

that's all. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Mr • 

Dudiak, the time has come that we have set to close the 
I { 

hearing today. However, I think we would be remiss if 

we didn't allO'w you time to make a final remark, but we 

would appreciate it i:f you made it very brief. And if 

you feel you did not have enough time, we will be very 

happy to let you come back; but, we must close within the 

next two minutes. 

THE WITNESS: I would 

appreciate very much j_f all these exhibits that I have 

submitted to the committee, plus this, be made a part of 

the record; and also, I will submit into the record, the 

lease on the ski slope. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: We 

have copies of that. 



MR. FERRARA: Yes, He have 

c.11 that. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS!' Yes. 

MR • FERRP..RA : We have the 

No, we don't. 

~'le do Hant that map, if you 

l:ill leave it ·with us. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, the map 

I vill leave with.you now. 

That's all. I don't have 

t.,ny more to say. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: ThaJlk 

you very nuch, Mr. Dudiak. 
,· 

Is everyone on the Cmxnl ttee 

sattsfled? 

MR. FERRARA: No more 
'I 

:1 
ii 
'

1 questions fuJ'On1 ine .. 
11 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: ·ch').:;s 

anyone else have a question? 

.(No response.) 

CHAIR µDY HIGGINS: Very 
1i 

jj Hell, thank you, Mr. Dudiak. 



!, 

455 
-- ·------------

I 

(An off-the-re cord Committee i 

,,liscussj_on takes plr,ce.) 

CHJ\IR LA.DY HIGGINS: Mr . 

I 

I 
I 

I 
before c·1e close the hearing, would you mind coming I • 

:3evrin, 

:1ack and civinr; us some :further testimony? I 
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beinc; previously sworn, retakes the stand for further 

testimony. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: 

Specifically, you have heard VIr. Dudiak' s testimony, and 

r,·;e have information from you that there was a typographical 

error discovered in the deed 

THE HITNESS: That's right. 

' ... 
CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: {Con-

tinuing.) And that has,nO'w been corrected. 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS : Mr. 

Dudial-c raised the question, and as I understood it in hls 

testimony, of uhether there 1,~as actually a survey connected 

Dith the deed at the time of closing; was such a survey 

obtained? 

THE WITNESS: Well, not flt 

the -1-. 
lJ irne o~f closing. At my reconunendation, a plottinCT, 

i·ras made. 

Let me take one minute and 

explain that in ruralareas, if it plots out, and if it 

closes, as it did here, a survey.is usually not made, • 

II be cause surveys are. not honored after they are five years 
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old. Vionu.1'.lcnts disappear. 

Buildings: If you are goin 

to build Q buildin~ on the property, or you are going to 

subdivj_de j_t, then you :make a survey right away. 

I made a plotting of this 

1:1i th the title company, ond it closed. It showed 541 

acres for one t:ro..ct, with a 5 acre exception, making a 

total of--. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, · 

it was .9, wasn't it? 

THE WITNESS: No, I think 

it's 5.2h. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Oh. 

THE WITNESS: (Continuing.) j 

4 

And it comes to 536 acres as actually being incl~ded in the 

metes and bounds description. 
, .. 

When we checked the deed, 

I 

ue were very carefttl to check the metes and bounds descript~on, 

and the various restrictions and the easements set up. 

MRo FERRARA: Let me ask a 

question on the metes and bounds~ 

II BY MR. FERRARA: 

Q Against what did you check them? 



i 
I 

.c chccl\.ec.1 t:12,t '~-'.·~aJ_nst the plottinr; that I had made, and 

I ~1avc here. 

'\ _\nd ~!hat did you ::.i.ak.c the plotting fr-0m'Z 

:?rom the metes and bounds description, and an engineer's 

plot tine: made in 1961, i:ri th the title company. 

('. Oh, all right. 

There vras a p1ottinc; made by an engineer 

(Cont j_nuJ_nG . ) By the title company --

,t.,_ Rj_pht. 

' (~ (Continuing.) 

reason? 0 

. ... 
Hhich did not constitute a survey for some 

1 A No, it did not constitute an actual land survey. 

:: Q All right. 

And this was prior to the purchase by the state? 

A Prior -- and, I got it, and checlced it out and then - let 

me explai~ the error. 

In the deed, at the top of the page, Nhich i·:as :folded 

over, there 'T.120 contained approximately 440 acres.· This 

original description -- this original recital was not in 
(. 

the mete and bound description by the title company. It 

~·ms not in the mete and bound description originally vri th 

the property to be conveyed. Originally it was dictated 
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:~. o <~ont;,j_n ):n ;)ere;;-. -'_n the contract. 1'ihen they put it 

i_n the deed_, they rmt ~-t at the top of the page. It had 

J.. l)ac}:inc: on it ':Thi_ ch folded over, and I didn't check it. 

It's JJ_y error for not pullinG; it up, and pulling it over. 

lut, I :ras intcrcs tcci. in checkinr, the mete and bound 

description, and chcckinc all of th~ deed recitals. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Well, 

~:re appreciate your explanation. 

HR. FERR~~: Just one more 

question. 

(Continu:inc.) 

J.'ffi. FERRARA: Oh, excuse met 

Go 2.head. 

1 Cont ·i n•J 1 Y\ r: __ · ) \ - ·-• L,_> • :fith all this 11arrassment abcut L:., a surve:y 

~-:as ma.de_, 0.ctua1 d survey, nnd completed. And, I under-

1, stand that the Dcp JTt~:ent of' Conversation hm-:; it, ;;~nd is 
l1 

l 

i, :"eady to cive :Lt tc this Comm:.tttee. 

BY ~ .. fl\ .. FERRARA : 

A ~Tell, I don't think so --

There vras one sent up to us that uas supposed to be a surve~. 

ASSEMBI.YMAN TANZMAN: Maybe I 

he }(nows what it says . 
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Do you }mm·! 1.rhat the survey hows? 

THE ~HTNESS: 536 acres. 

ASSEMBLYMru~ TANZMAN: Can 

you ~~ct a copy o:l' it? 

THE HITNESS: Yes, sir . 
. 

CHP.IR LADY HIGGINS: In 

other words, to be accurate, at the time of the closing 

there ~as not a survey, but there now is one in existence 

l1 ecause ~.re have asked about it? 

THE WITNESS: Hhich 

confirms the land. 

Nm·1, may I make one other 

statement about vrhat Hr. Dudiak put in his letter? 

(No response.) 

THE WITNESS: (Ccntinuinc.): 

He put in there th.:i.t there are various ease:-:1cnts and 

restrictions. Ir1 one sentence I can ~;cplaj_n tni[;. 

These restrictions -- these , 

ease1nents rwrtain to rights to use roads betHcen the variou~ 
l 
I 

parties --

CHJ\IR LADY HIGGINS: Yes, 

l· ·,;e have had other testimony to shmr that, thank you. 

THE HITNESS: 
1: 

II 
(Continuing.) 

I 
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those casements, to use the i 
\ 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Yes, 

I 
I 
I 

th:m~,: you. In f2ct, one of them goes back to the original; 

o~:ncr, and c;ocs bac:: 2.s far as 

THE HITNESS: 1892. 

CHAIR LADY HIGGINS: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TANZMAN: Just i 

one question. 

There was a polnt brought 

up about an e2"sement \·rhich' Gave Shel ton College the right 

to use the lake; are yo'l1 aware of that? 

THE WITNESS: No. Shelton 

College never hfl.d the rie;ht to use the lake. Those water 
... 

r:i ~hts 1:.rere f;~j_ ven to three people, Waldren, Bcmr:s - I 

think it is, LoorJis, and I think one other, for household 

purposes, and their :~1Jcsts, but not to be transferred or 

assisned, unless consented to by Hewitt. 1·'fe are now He1ri tt. 

There is no consent on record. 

I might say that this came 

up in 1961, and I pic~cd it up in the records accidentally, i 

i 

1d th St. Marys. They uere using the lake for boating. And~ 

J 
I 

when it came up in 1961, they stopped them, and they made I 
I 
I 
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termj_nated, becrmse 
c onvey1nc:., 

I one of the parties conveyed the property, and 

11c ho.d no richt to 0,ss irn the roads. 

c CHAIB LADY HIGGINS: That rs 

. 
Hr··_. Tanz:nan was referri nr- to, 

! 

the :fact thc:t I ~:-e·Jd :l_nto the record at a previm1s hearinc 

th2_.t ;3helton Collc~~e had ·i;-:rritten a letter, sayinc; -- I 

xtcht ment.ion aJso,, that our deeds supply certain \·.rater 

ri3hts alon~ the la~2, including the boat dock. And that 

is the testimony 

THE HITNESS: It dcc::s not, 

~)ecause they must have --

ASSEMBLY1·tl\N T.L\NZl'·IA~~: Is 

it your contention that they do not have such richts~ 

THE '.HTNESS: 

have: i.t. 

can you ~ive us proof that they do not have it~ 

THE HITN:2:SS: I have the 

search records --

ASSEMBLYMAN T!i.NZMt\N: Fill 

you send us a record of your title policy in this ~11attf;r':' 
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2 m. PERR!illA: ~1 T ed. t e, mJ nu. t c' 

1or:: :~.s ~·:c' vc :,one into this 2xca -·· ancl I 

I ~_.(,n1 JPst ~-~oing to confine myself to 

the :restriction to the ~·!8,tcr - there are annual membership 

r:ic~hts o;· appro.::J~-,-,J1tcly 60 persons for the use of the lalrn 

?or ·,-:'j_sh5.nc:, ::nc D.ppro::L10tely 50 to Go :'"'ar.iilies to 'J.se 

MR. FERRAR!\.: Yes. 

TI-IE ~'TITNES S : .; .... 

THE 1:·TITNESS : It yon ha.vs 

the deed rJn~.m th(")1"2, ;/ou ~:till fj.nd, subject to e'1s2·rtent 

:1.n D-10, 2no D.nd 2Gc:J. 

MR. FERRARA: Right. 



CR~IR LADY HI GG nrs : ~ ! c 11, 

THE 1:!ITr,mss: These deeds 

conveyed or tr::msferred lri thout 

n i;;j_tt rs ezpr·c:;s consent. 

MR • FER.i.1\!lliA : 

CH.l\IR LADY HIGGINS: T112.L1}~ 

ycn.1. 

( "n Of~.., tl"'e r0c'"""·~1 ~ •. ...,,-,"'·-~ +-1- ,_ -J. i ,. l. - , .L ~ - , ........ j .1 \,A .. ~ I... J ~. j_., < : .~. l_, ~ r :, .: 

d -~ I"' c 11 ("' C' i" QY'\ .L ,..._ 1,.. 0 <'." ~-) 1 " -.. ~ \ ___ .:..> , >::iu Li l,c~.r"-'-''-) ~ -~t"'l..•._'..) 

CHAIR LADY HIGGIES: 

Dudiolc submits - -

I'J:"'8.YR .• 

HR • FERRP.R !'~ : 1 .of .... ""' -:--,,·\ ... -1 ~ ....... 1 

l · ~ . .l. • .l .• L~ ' \... . .1 · . .-... 

LL 

c~' these thj_n2;s on the subJcct property. 

Put it in evidence as 

Dudj_ak-2 

documents ar2 recc.ived in evidence and marked E;~hibit 
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CHr~rn LADY HIGGINS: 1Jell, 

ct thJs t ~-·:w uc :;j_ll ,0_,~1:i ou:rn tod2v' s hea ri n.'.)" 
~ .-v._, • • , - (..;). 

cordnc;. 

i;; 0.djourned until JqJ.y J)~th, 

ThanJ(. you all very much for 

(:1here~pon this hearing 

1965.) 

-··'------
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